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Corporate Profile

EXEMN

HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED (“Hopson Development”)
was founded in 1992, and its shares have been listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 1998 (Stock code:
00754). Hopson Development is a major property group that specializes
in the development of medium-to-high-end large-scale residential
properties. In terms of land bank, it is one of the largest property
developers in The People’s Republic of China.

Since 1995, Hopson Development has started to establish its brand on
a nationwide scale through deploying appropriate corporate strategy
and business model. The principal focus is on three Core Economic
Zones, namely Pearl River Delta, Huanbohai area and Yangtze River
Delta, with Guangzhou, Beijing, Tianjin and Shanghai as the core cities.
In Guangzhou and Beijing, the brands such as “Regal Riviera”,
“Gallopade” and “Fairview” have been established to cover a range of
businesses including product designs, customer services and facilities;
and to accommodate different community cultures and different
operating models. Each property project is featured with a unique
theme to demonstrate the strength of our corporate branding. Strong
brand recognition at project level enhances the positioning and
marketability of the corporate branding.

Major investments were made in the first-tier cities such as
Guangzhou, Beijing, Tianjin and Shanghai over the past few years.

SHAEEBERAIDTEREISERIE]
R=NANZFRII —ANN\FESBHER
ZBRATIER LM (RIDSE : 00754) - B
DERDPESBAEEBHMEYERTOIREM
EEB DIHMRERSS SERIBRPEA
EHABERARNEHEREETZ —

B-—NNAFLUR SHEARERBENEX
RBEREERAREREZBEENRIIEES
o EEREIVURKI=/AIN R B
BERI=ANE=BRLVEEBE - WAE
MR REREBEREZILEM - RE
MEIR  REBEBRARKITR] [BR
RIGRISZBRE  HEBLBEWEE DR
5t ZRRBRRE  UFESAERLELE
REERINTR SYUXEREB—E_ B
BReTBETR IEBIRAERRE - K
SEBEENRRESZRT BRET T X0
e BN REHEES]

AEBRBEEFERHREREMN IR X
RREBS—IREm-
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Corporate and Listing Information

tEREDEN

Corporate Information TEER
Board of Directors E58
Executive Directors BITES
CHU Mang Yee (Chairman) KR (EH)
CHU Kut Yung [Deputy Chairman] KI51B BIEE)

[Appointed as Deputy Chairman (R-_F—=FCtH+—H

on 11th July 2013) EZTREIERE)

XIANG Bin [Deputy Chairman) B (BI£Z)

[Resigned on 28th March 2013) (R_F—=F=A_+/HEE)
XIE Bao Xin (Chief Financial Officer) HEE WUHERE
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AU Wai Kin BriE =2
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Corporate and Listing Information (continued)

ERREMER (&)
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
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Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
46th Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
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Corporate and Listing Information [continued]

EXREMEN (&)

Representative Offices

Guangzhou — 16th Floor, South Tower
Zhujiang Investment Building
421 Zhujiang East Road
Zhujiang New City, Guangzhou

Beijing —  3rd Floor, Zhujiang Development Centre
23 West Dawang Road
Chaoyang District, Beijing

Shanghai — 19th Floor, Block 3
No. 695 Lingshi Road
Zhabei District, Shanghai

Tianjin — 17th Floor, NingTai Plaza
No. 1 Xiaguang Road, Weijin South Road
Nankai District, Tianjin

Shareholders’ Calendar

Register of Shareholders

Close of Register
10th June 2014 to 13th June 2014 (both days inclusive)

Annual General Meeting
13th June 2014

Listing Information

Shares Listing

The Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Stock Code
00754

Guaranteed Senior Notes Listing

The Company’s 11.75% Guaranteed Senior Notes are listed on
The Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited

Guaranteed Senior Notes Listing

The Company’s 9.875% Guaranteed Senior Notes are listed on
The Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
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Corporate Structure
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Corporate Structure [continued]
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Financial Highlights

VBERR

Dividends per share
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(HK cents)

Bl

50

40

30

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
_ESNF —E-FF 8% 8- F “B—=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FT TBTT TBTT TBTT FHT
Revenues [l 11,225,246 14,379,253 8,007,537 9,926,605 15,648,207
Profit before taxation FRIRBIAF) 8,791,918 8,843,109 2,197,184 4,248,851 6,309,673
Taxation RE (2,699,383) (2,550,097) (788,773) (1,360,748) (2,475,187)
Profit for the year FEERF 6,092,535 6,293,012 1,408,411 2,888,103 3,834,486
Non-controlling interests FERH R (292,962 (403,600) 21,620 94,687 17,587
Profit attributable to equity holders REFEANBGLRF 5,799,573 5,889,412 1,430,031 2,982,790 3,852,073
Profit attributable to equity holders RESBEANBGLREA
(excluding the effect of revaluation (REtEBHFE
and other non-recurring income) REAMIELE R A) 2,274,409 3,042,695 1,349,484 1,130,610 2,059,948
Earnings per share gRER
— Basic —EXK HK377 cents &1l HK343 cents /&1Ll HK82 cents &1l HK172 cents &1l HK210 cents &1Ll
— Diluted — s HK369 cents &1l HK342 cents &1l HK82 cents &/l HK172 cents &1l HK210 cents &1l
Dividends per share BRI HK9.2 cents 381l  HK17.15 cents 3&/(l/ — — -
Net assets value per share BREEFE HK$19.15 87T HK$23.39 87T HK$25.38 87T HK$25.92 87T HK$24.56 #7T
Profit attributable to equity holders
(excluding the effect of revaluation and
other non-recurring income)
Revenues Profit attributable to equity holders BEFBARBGRT
g RIERFB ABIGLESA CRETERFEBREMIFCEHIIA)
(HK$°000) (HK$'000) (HK$°000)
FET T F&T
16,000,000
14,000,000 7,000,000
12,000,000 6,000,000 3,500,000
10,000,000 5,000,000 3,000,000
8,000,000 4,000,000 2,500,000
2,000,000
6,000,000 3,000,000 1,500,000
4,000,000 2,000,000 1,000,000
2,000,000 1,000,000 500,000
0 0
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Net assets value per share

SREERE
(HK$)
BT

30

25
20
15
10
5
0

2009 2010 2011

2012 2013



Chairman’s Statement

ETRRS

Chu Mang Yee, Chairman

KRB £F

In 2013, amid stable domestic economic growth and generally
steady austerity measures on real estate, the Group
continued to show a strong operating momentum. In 2014,
the Group holds an optimistic view prudently towards the
property market and is well-prepared to ensure a better
performance under the normalized control measures and
market reform environment.

S = EPERKERPREB BHERERE
BENEET SER#BEERSRBEOKERR - —F
—NF SERFHETSRFLESTREE EFR
DPUEERE ERESELHNBAZENADERXNEERET
Z2RENEBEHXRR -
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FER
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—= =
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Chairman’s Statement [continued)

ETRBS (&)

In 2013, China’s economy achieved stable growth and the austerity
measures on real estate stabilized generally. Under such backdrop,
the Group continued to adhere to the strategy of solid operation, relied
on extensive development and management experience,

comprehensive system and scientific operation concept, through which

the Company continued to show a strong operating momentum. As at

31st December 2013,

the Group realised an annual turnover of

HK$15,648 million, increased 57.6% as compared to the same period in
2012, the net assets per share amounted to HK$24.56, down 5.2%.

1. Market Overview and Operating
Environment

(1) National Market

1.

Overview of the Economic Environment

In 2013, China’s economy achieved stable growth and
showed a positive trend. The GDP for the year was
RMB56,884.5 billion, which grew 7.7% as compared to
that of the last year. It was attributable to the increase
in value of the tertiary industry of RMB26,220.4 billion,
up 8.3% year-on-year. Disposable income per capita
of urban households was RMB26,955, representing a
growth of 9.7% from last year.

In 2014, the Central Economic Work Conference
emphasised on achieving stable growth, fostering
reform and innovation and coordinating to strive for
steady growth,
promotion of reform in order to drive the economy

structural adjustment and the

forward steadily within a reasonable range. Besides,
efforts will also be made in changing the economic
growth models as well as deepening the reform of
economic systems in order to establish a unified,
open, competitive and orderly market system. Under
such system, the market will act as a decisive factor
of resource allocation and the promotion of
continuous and healthy economic development.
Although the stable macroeconomic environment
created favourable condition for the development of
the real estate industry, the increasingly market-
oriented opportunities and challenges to be faced by
the real estate industry under the reformative and
innovative social environment shall not be overlooked.
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Chairman’s Statement [continued)

TRBS (B)

Overview of Real Estate Market

In 2013, China continued to enhance control measures
on property market. The introduction of “The Five
Directives” and its implementation rules manifested
the new leadership’s determination of property
control. The policies aimed at further suppressing
investment and speculation and protecting rigid and
upgrading property demand.

Benefited from the huge demand for upgrading
purposes and rigid demand, the property market
experienced strong recovery in 2013. During the year,
the national investment in real estate development
amounted to RMB8,601.3 billion, represented a year-
on-year increase of 19.8%; the paid-in investment for
the year of real estate developers was RMB12,212.2
billion, up 26.5% year-on-year; the area of commodity
housing sold reached 1,305.51 million sq.m., which
grew 17.3% as compared to that of the last year; the
total construction area of property developers was
6,655.72 million sq.m., representing a growth of
16.1% from last year; the new construction area in
housing was 2,012.08 million sq.m., which recorded a
year-on-year increase of 13.5%.

The Third Plenary Session of the 18th Central
Committee of China’s Communist Party emphasised
on accelerating market economy transformation,
reducing government intervention and speeding up
formation of independently-operated enterprises. A
more efficient and sustainable economic development
was promoted by fair competition and transparent
market rules. The Group was of the view that the
future development of the property market will be
more market-oriented and standardised and the
development prospect of the industry is bright.
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Chairman’s Statement [continued)

ETRBS (&)

Meanwhile, we should be aware that the real estate
industry is experiencing adjustment and reform,
under which macro-control measures are increasingly
becoming normal practices; the long-standing
mechanism of real estate is being established and
improved; the environment of currency and credit is
changing; the industry is becoming more and more
concentrated; and the competition in the industry is
heading to the diversified way. The development of
real estate enterprises will be affected by critical
factors such as financing strategy, product innovation,
development strategy and cost control. The Group
reasonably seized opportunities amid market
adjustment and further developed first-tier cities and
core assets in an orderly manner. Meanwhile, the
Group made continuous efforts to innovate operation
mode, optimise product structure, balance business
portfolio and expand financing channel. Our goal is to
further enhance risk resilience capability and market
competitiveness so as to realise the continuous and
stable growth in operation scale.

(2) Regional Markets

1.

Southern China

Southern China is one of the three core regions of the
Group’s national planning. With Guangzhou as the
core in southern China, the Group continued to
expand the business to the cities in Pearl River Delta
Region with strong comprehensive strength such as
Zhongshan, Huizhou and Shenzhen in 2013. Within
this region, the Group continued to enhance the
market development efforts of industrial real estate
and commercial real estate so as to innovate the
business mode of the Group in Southern China and
create the Group’s benchmarking position in
commercial real estate and industrial real estate
sectors in Southern China. In 2013, Southern China
contributed 50% to the Group’s result.
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Chairman’s Statement [continued)

TRBS (B)

As one of the most robust cities in China, Guangzhou
features the regional advantages of being the core
and integrated gateway city and possessing enormous
clustering and radiating forces in Pearl River Delta
Region. Since the reform and opening up, the
economic development of Guangzhou was rapid since
2010, its GDP surpassed RMB1,000 billion with
competitive strength in the top rankings among cities.
Even under the complicated domestic and overseas
environment in 2013, the city’'s economy was on the
positive track, with GDP recorded at RMB1,542.014
billion, up 11.6% as compared to last year. The solid
economic performance and the improvement of the
residents’ living standard laid a sound foundation for
the sustainable development of the real estate
industry. In this year, some of the Group’s projects in
Guangzhou achieved remarkable sales results,
Hopson Regal Riviera continued to report impressive
sales and recorded growth in both sales volume and
price with annual sales reaching RMB1.3 billion; in
addition, the opening of Hopson International Plaza
and the further launch of Hopson Plaza enriched the
product line of the Group and promoted diversified
development.

As the sub-centre of Pearl River Delta and benefited
from the continuous integration of Shenzhen,
Dongguan and Huizhou, the economy and real estate
industry of Huizhou have excellent development
opportunities. In 2013, Huizhou realized GDP growth
of 13.6% to RMB267.835 billion compared to last year.
In the year, the area of commodity housing
constructed in Huizhou increased 26.9% to 58.1067
million sq.m. as compared to the previous year; the
new construction area in housing grew 33.8% year-
on-year to 14.6738 million sq.m.; the area of
commodity housing sold rose 39.0% year-on-year to
11.4946 million sq.m.; the sales amount of commodity
housing increased 40.5% as compared to same period
last year to RMB67.211 billion. The Group seized the
opportunity offered by the rapid development in
Huizhou and focused on the development of the
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projects of Hopson Regal Bay, Hopson Xiaogui Bay
and Hopson International New City. Among these
projects, Hopson Regal Bay received impressive
market response with annual sales amount of
approximately RMB500 million.

In 2014, with the perfect completion of “Huge
Development in Four Years”™ of Reform and
Development Program of Pearl River Delta Region
(2008-2020), the strategic implementation of “Great
Leap in Nine Years” and the promotion of new
urbanisation of Pearl River Delta Region, the Group
will continue to consolidate and deepen strategic
arrangement in Southern China, fully utilise the
existing assets and enrich product mix, optimise the
product structure and the launching pace of new
properties. The Group will put more effort on selling
new properties at the critical time in order to strive
for a better business result in Southern China.

Northern China

The Group established the strategic layout in
Northern China, with Beijing and Tianjin as the core,
and extending to neighbouring areas as well as
connecting the neighbouring cities of Dalian and
Taiyuan. As an important strategic hub of the Group,
Northern China contributed 41% to the Group's
results in 2013.

As the capital and the political, economic and cultural
centre of China, Beijing ranked first in China in terms
of GDP and disposable income per capita. During the
whole year, the total amount of realised GDP in
Beijing increased 7.7% to RMB1,950.06 billion as
compared to the same period last year; disposable
income per capita of urban households grew 10.6% to
RMB40,321 comparing with the same period last year.
The real estate market in Beijing rebounded strongly
in 2013, in the year, the realised investment in real
estate development increased 10.5% to RMB348.34
billion comparing with the same period last year; the
area of commodity housing constructed grew 5.8%
year-on-year to 138.869 million sg.m.; the new
construction area in commodity housing rose 11% to
35.775 million sgq.m. comparing with the same period
last year. The Group seized the opportunity in the
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thawing market of Beijing and paid more effort in
selling the properties pinpointing at the rigid demand
and demand for upgrading purposes. During the
reporting period, the Group achieved a remarkable
result in Beijing market with a higher performance-
price ratio, a leading product development concept
and a diversified product system. Hopson No. 8 Royal
Park broke record with average selling price reaching
RMB160,000 per sg.m., realised the delivery and
acceptance of property in this year, and continued to
establish a benchmark in the high-end market.
Hopson World Garden remained as the best-selling
properties in Yizhuang District, with annual sales
amount of approximately RMB1.3 billion. Hopson
Regal Park continued to record impressive sales with
extremely high performance-price ratio and
appreciation potential as well as realizing annual
sales amount of approximately RMB2.7 billion and
securing top 10 sales amount and area sold in Beijing.

With the support of policies, Tianjin, as a gateway city
in Huanbohai Economic Zone, leveraged the
geopolitical advantage of adjoining Beijing and
speeded up the transformation in development, with
economic growth rate ranking among the top in China.
In the year, the realised GDP of Tianjin increased
12.5% to RMB1,437.016 billion comparing to the same
period last year; disposable income per capita of
urban households grew 10.2% to RMB32,658 as
compared with the same period last year. The Group
seized the opportunity of the rapid development of
Binhai New District and expanded the district planning
in a timely manner. Hopson Belvedere Bay in the
district contributed a sales amount of approximately
RMB370 million to the Group in the year, hence
extending the influence of the Group in Tianjin.

In 2014, the Group will continue to increase the
development efforts in Beijing and Tianjin and monitor
the markets in Taiyuan and Dalian so as to expand the
effect of branding efforts.
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Eastern China

The strategic layout of the Group in Eastern China
centered on Shanghai, and extended to crucial cities
such as Kunshan and Ningbo. The Group strived to
explore the market potential in that area, perfect the
coverage and enhance our comprehensive
competitiveness in this area. As the important region
of the future result growth of the Group, Eastern
China contributed 9% to the business result of the
Group.

As the central city of China and an international
metropolis, Shanghai ranked first among Chinese
cities in terms of aggregate economic amount. In
2013, Shanghai maintained a steady and healthy
economic development. In the year, the realised
regional GPD increased 7.7% to RMB2,160.212 billion
comparing with the same period last year; disposable
income per capita of urban households grew 9.1% to
RMBA43,851 as compared to the same period last year.
The favourable economic development laid a solid
foundation for the healthy operation of the real estate
market.

In 2013, the property market in Shanghai experienced
rapid growth in development and investments,
received sufficient capital for construction and saw
robust demand. In the year, the development
investment in real estate was RMB281.959 billion,
representing a year-on-year increase of 18.4%; the
paid-up funding of the construction of real estate
projects amounted to RMB685.129 billion, which
increased by 28.9% as compared to the same period
of last year; the sales area of the newly-constructed
commodity housing was 23.822 million sq.m., which
grew 25.5% vyear-on-year. In this year, the Group
actively carried out marketing activities in Shanghai,
Hopson Times Garden continued to be well received
by the market, with sales amount to approximately
RMB1.2 billion, which further consolidated the
Group’s market position in Shanghai. Furthermore,
the Group devoted itself to the development efforts in
Shanghai’s commercial property and continued to
develop the scarce resources in prime and core
locations in an attempt to make more contribution to
the results and the appreciation gain of the Group.
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In 2014, the Group will focus on increasing the
development efforts in Eastern China and insist to
maintain the core advantages with high-quality
projects such as Hopson Sheshan Dongziyuan and
Hopson Dongjiao Villa. In order to secure stable
growth in results, the Group will also pay attention to
optimize product structure and sales of product as

well as intensifying supply efforts.

Prospects of the PRC Real Estate Sector

Looking ahead to 2014, the Chinese economy will continue to
seek progress in its stable growth and the macro economy will
continue to grow steadily. However, amidst the complicated
domestic and overseas economic environment, the risk of
economic fluctuation still lingers. The development of the
industry will simultaneously encounter land, taxation and
financial reform. At the same time, the Third Plenary Session of
the 18th Central Committee of China’'s Communist Party has
emphasised on actively and properly promoting market-oriented
reform both in scope and depth. These outline the general
principles of the future development of the industry, which is
“largely reducing Government’s direct allocation of resources”,
“promoting resource allocation in accordance with market rules”
and “satisfying various needs by building a supply system
primarily focused on the market”. Opportunities and challenges
will coexist in the development of the industry.

Future Outlook

The large number of joint industries in the real estate sector
gives significant momentum to economic development while the
promotion of urbanization increases household income. It is
expected in 2014, upgrading demand will become the main
driving force for the steady development of residential market.
Meanwhile, the acceleration of market transformation will also
release the enormous potential of the pension real estate,
commercial real estate as well as industrial and cultural real
estate. However, we should be aware that a continuous and well-
established control mechanism will be beneficial to the
standardised, healthy and sustainable development of the real
estate industry in the long run.
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3. Future Prospects of the Group 3. EEZREKEE
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In 2014, the Group holds an optimistic view prudently towards the
property market and is well-prepared to ensure that a better
performance under the normalised control measures and market
reform environment. With the maximization of Shareholders’
value as the ultimate goal, the Group will fully utilize the
advantages of the sound financial and operation strategy and
diversified financing channels. Banking on our core assets, the
Group will continue to improve the control system, innovate the
operating model, expand diversified development and promote
the transformation of corporate strategy in a forward-looking
manner.

Perfecting the Control System and
Strengthening Informatization Construction

The Group spares no effort to promote the innovative
informatization construction. We are also committed to
establishing the development mode under which systematic
construction will be the core impetus of informatization
construction so as to achieve a standardised control system. By
means of the informatised management, the business flow is
effectively shortened and a simplified, scientific and efficient
decision flow can be promoted, which ultimately enhances the
operational management level of the corporation.

Integrating the Investment Structure and
Innovating the Business Development

In view of the current control policies targeted primarily at
residential real estate, the Group will continue to consolidate the
investment structure and diversify operational risks in order to
adapt to the market changes and ensure the long-term and
steady development of the Group. We will adopt the dual
approach of ensuring the steady development of residential
property while increasing the investment in commercial and
industrial real estates. Through balancing the business structure,
the revenue and the projects’ value can be maximised. The Group
will be firmly committed to enhancing the products’ quality,
increasing the added value and strengthening the branding
advantages, while consolidating the investment structure.
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Promoting Products’ Quality and Building up
the Core Competence

In the course of future development, the Group will commit to
maintaining the outstanding product quality and increasing the
added value of products with the target of supplying ideal
residences to customers by maximizing the performance-price
ratio of products. We will also strengthen our core competitive
strengths by increasing the corporate brand value continuously.
By implementing a solid development strategy of products’
quality, the Group will gain wider market recognition, which in
turn will offer guarantee for further market expansion of the
corporation and create new business opportunity to take the
business to the next level.

Prudent Land Investment and Consolidating
Strategic Deployment

In 2013, the Group adhered to the prudent investment strategy.
On the basis of a well balance between long-term and current
development, the Group deliberate on the quality of new projects
and the high-premium trading situation. In the year of 2014, the
Group will insist on the prudent principle. On one hand, the
abundant land resources under the Company will be actively
developed in order to maximize the value of land resources, while
on the other hand, we will closely monitor the land market to
discover prime land resources and increase the land reserves in
a timely and moderate manner. The strategic layout of the Group
in Huanbohai, Yangtze River Delta and Pearl River Delta will be
further deepened.

Raising Risk Awareness and Seizing Market
Opportunities

The real estate industry is undergoing an in-depth
transformation. The long-standing mechanism regarding the
control of real estate market is gradually improving, the
differentiation and integration of the industry is increasingly
obvious and the risks of the industry are aggravated. While facing
the complicated domestic and overseas economic situations and
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4. Acknowledgement 4L, EEH
The Group shall persist in employing the spirit of mutualism with EENBERAZANES  FEHFTNE
integrity and innovation as its strategic guidelines, act in concert, ot BFUWE KRB - KGR
innovate with dedication, faithfully provide market and customers NRMBNZFEMEBEERERS - 11
with quality products and services, establish Hopson's living COLAETRELTER  REELEEY
ideology with all-encompassing facilities, ensure the Group's FEREEE EREESZSNaEAL -

healthy and sustainable development, and achieve the
maximization of investors’ interest.

CHU Mang Yee Ea4
Chairman KEZJK
Hong Kong, 27th March 2014 58 _ESE-NFE=F_+tCH
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In 2013, the Group paid further attention to product structure
optimization, product quality enhancement and products’
added value increment. Meanwhile, the Group actively
pursued a diversified development strategy, which protected
a steady development in residential property, advanced a
significant development in commercial property and
increased contribution from investment property to its results
so as to push ahead its strategic transformation steadily.
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In 2013, China further strengthened the control in real estate market
and implemented differentiated housing policies targeting at the
consumer groups in various cities and of various classes. The ultimate
goal is to protect the demand of first-time home buyers and upgrading
purposes. The Group carefully examined the situation and paid further
attention to product structure optimization, product quality
enhancement and products’ added value increment during the year.
Meanwhile, the Group actively pursued a diversified development
strategy, which protected a steady development in residential property,
advanced a significant development in commercial property and
increased contribution from investment property to its results. The
Group also strived to accelerate informatization construction so as to
push ahead its strategic transformation steadily. In the past year,
under the leadership of the Board, the Group maintained good
operating results. During the reporting period, the Group’s turnover
was HK$15,648 million and the overall profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company was HK$3,852 million. It is expected that in the
year of 2014, the demand for upgrading purposes will still promote the
steady development of the real estate market. In this regard, the Group
will continuously enrich the product system, design a diversified and
multi-functional product structure, provide comprehensive supporting
facilities and increase the added value so as to satisfy the differentiated
demand of customers.

1. Results Overview of 2013

2013 major operating results figures:
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Turnover I=E N HK$ million 15,648 9,927 58%
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2. Business Review

(1) Turnover (1

During the reporting period, the Group continued to show
strong operating momentum, the GFA delivered during the
year was 653,507 sq.m., while turnover was HK$15,648
million.

In the face of the in-depth adjustment in the real estate
market, the performance-price ratios and quality of
products have become the core competing factors among
corporations. During the reporting period, the Group
concentrated in brand establishment and devoted itself to
continuously increasing the added value of products and
enhancing the service quality. Such initiatives earned the
Group wider social recognition and greater favour from
customers and also generated satisfactory recognized
selling prices for the Group. In the current year, the average
recognized selling price of the Group is RMB17,222 per
sg.m..

In view of the change of market development and the PRC’s
macro-control policies, the Group carried out scientific
planning towards its development strategies in a timely
manner. Taken into account the harsh control on residential
real estate, the Group unceasingly enriched the product
system and formed a complete industry chain in residential
real estate to meet the differentiated demands of
customers. On one hand, the Group obtained higher return
on investments through high-end products, while on the
other hand, it accelerated cash return through the sales of
low-to-middle-end products. Moreover, investment
property has gradually become one of the integral parts of
the Group’s development strategies. In this year, the Group
moderately increased the investment proportion of
commercial real estate. The Group also continuously
carried out development of the prime resources in the core
locations in first-tier cities in a stable manner in order to
obtain long-term and steady revenue return and profit from
property appreciation. Efforts were also made in achieving
the coordinated development of properties-for-sale and
investment properties in order to promote the strategic
transformation of the Company.
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2. Business Review (continued)
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(1) Turnover (continued) (1)
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In the reporting period, the average contracted selling price
and the unrecognized contract sales of the Group remained
unchanged to a large extent as compared to last year. We
expect that the ideal contracted selling price and the
gradual recognition of deferred revenue will contribute to
the Group’s outstanding results, which will be reflected in
the upcoming financial reports.

BEHA XEBHNSNHEWE
NAEBSNHEREFEEAR
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Turnover by geographical locations: ZEBBEIDCEEIRA
2013 2012
—_F—= s 1F

HK$ million Ratio (%) HK$ mllllon Ratio (%)
Region e SBET EE 1 (%) B8BIT F6 81 (%)
Southern China EREBE 7,760 50 3,193 32
Northern China =ik EBE 6,420 41 2,639 27
Eastern China EREE 1,468 9 4,095 41
Total (=18 15,648 100 9,927 100

In the reporting period, the Group continued to have its
base in the three Core Economic Zones in Pearl River Delta,
Huanbohai and Yangtze River Delta, made in-depth
development in core cities and explored surrounding
potential cities. Southern China, Northern China and
Eastern China contributed profits of HK$7,760 million,
HK$6,420 million and HK$1,468 million respectively.
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2. Business Review (continued)

(1) Turnover (continued) (1) EFEWA @
Turnover by business segments: BEBDIED 2 EEWN -
2013 2012
—s—= _E—_F
HK$ million  Ratio (%) HK$ million Ratio (%)
Business Segment EF Pk SEET EE 51 (%) BEBIT E6 81 (%)
Property development LESc = 14,321 CA| 8,852 89
Property investment MEKE 416 3 253 3
Property management LES=gi 664 4 584 6
Hotel operations BEEE 247 2 238 2
Total =51 15,648 100 9,927 100
During the reporting period, the Group's strategy to WSHA AEBEL WA%%
optimize income structure and balance various sources of R @ BN HOR R B8 15 2 —
income had proven to be successful. In 2013, income from BR _F—= EWJ%?EW}V%
property development was HK$14,321 million, income from 143.21 {m\/%TU MEEBIARG.64
property management was HK$664 million, income from BEBT MERBEWNARBEZE
property investment and income from hotel operations WA D B RN E T R24TR B
were HK$416 million and HK$247 million respectively. T °
Turnover by major projects: BrZRBIDIEREA
2013 2012
—g—= B
HK$ million  Ratio (%) HK$ million Ratio (%)
Region e BEBET Lt 51 (%) B8BIT E6 81 (%)
Hopson No. 8 Royal Park BEEER8TR 3,355 21 41 —
Hopson Regal International ~ &4 HSE 1,826 12 — —
Hopson Dreams World [EESEEN] 1,725 11 525 5
Hopson Regal Bay BEmRE 1,534 10 118 1
Hopson Plaza BEES 1,085 7 — — »
Guangzhou Hopson BENEE g
Belvedere Bay EE 622 4 159 2 tH
Hopson International New City & 4-BIFR#TIN 546 3 431 ‘\ll
Hopson Yuting Garden BHEHER 424 3 420 4 tie
Ningbo Hopson BRGYG B
International City BRI 405 3 1,351 14 E
Hopson Regal Villa SEmRUE 346 2 162 2 o
Others Hio 3,780 24 6,720 8
#
i
Total B85t 15,648 100 9,927 100 E
{0
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2. Business Review (continued)

(1) Turnover (Continued)

(2)

Contract sales by major projects:

2. X¥FOE»
(1)

SEWA @)
BTEEOED IS HHE

2013 2012
_E—= _=E—_1F
HK$ million Ratio (%) HK$ million Ratio (%)
Project Name EEZE EESCPr Lt 51 (%) BEBIT E6 81 (%)
Hopson Regal Park BEBEILITm= 3,392 24 1,569 1M
Guangzhou Hopson BNSE
Regal Riviera wilims 1,680 12 1,328 9
Hopson World Garden SHHERTTE 1,637 12 506 4
Hopson Times Garden SHR1E#—F 1,484 1" 581 4
Hopson Regal Bay BEmRE 674 5 1,482 10
The Town of Hangzhou Bay SN E G BR 370 554 4 — —
Hopson International New City & 4= @ BR #7110 501 4 405 3
Hopson Gallopade Park SEB RN
— South Court 486 3 103 1
Hopson Dreams World BEHAN 475 3 590 4
Tianjin Hopson Belvedere Bay KESHZEZE 461 3 239 2
Others Hi 2,766 19 7,558 52
Total 55t 14,110 100 14,361 100
Project Completion Volume (2) T#ETIE
Completed area in 2013: TE—FRRIEE:
2013 2012
_E—= _E—_F
Area Ratio (%) Area Ratio (%)
Region ME ‘B EE 1 (%) |E E6 81 (%)
(sq.m.) (sq.m.)
(%K) (SET3%)
Southern China ErgEE 657,797 49 219,163 29
Northern China ElEE 325,355 25 142,764 19
Eastern China FEHEE 343,739 26 390,964 52
Total = 1,326,891 100 752,891 100
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2. Business Review (continued)

2. (¥F0OE )

(2) Project Completion Volume (continued)

Property development completed area (projected):

(2) T#E5

IE®

MERETIBE (GRS :

2014 2015 2016 2017 and after

Completed Area Completed Area Completed Area Completed Area

—=-0F BN TE-RE TE-CERME

Project Name EHEE21\ TldmE TldmE TldE T lEE
(sq.m.] (sq.m.] (sq.m.] (sq.m.]

(SE732K) (SET32K) (SET32K) (SET3K)

Beijing Hopson Regal Riviera TREEHIFS - - - 248,843
Hopson No. 8 Royal Park SEEEK8HR — 53,371 53,442 385,349
Beijing Hopson Desheng Building TREERBAE 53,542 — _ _
Hopson Dreams World SEERY 197,016 — 113,355 42,640
Yuhe Project EUpEL=] — — - 10,000
Hopson World Garden SHEHRIEE 142,672 91,723 — —
Hopson Regal Park BEBITFS 181,921 123,096 57,991 —
Hopson Regal Court SEFRRTR - — 79,607 58,414
Beijing Miyun Project TRBEEEH — 12,327 — _
Makeyan Project SRFES — — — 615,305
Jingjin New Town R 58,253 56,959 72,520 3,591,203
Tianjin Hopson Belvedere Bay RKECHEERE 183,862 59,486 - -
Tianjin Hopson International Tower ~ KESLFRKE — — 95,999 101,591
Tianjin Hopson International Mansion K2SEBEBRAS — 109,840 49,099 -
Dongli Lake Project REMES - - 100,000 1,030,000
Hopson Regal Seashore BETIURR — 14,999 118,207 221,674
Taiyuan Hopson International City NES LB 36,882 214,393 - 158,841
Hopson Seasky Villa SHEXET — 57,785 86,646 1,127,403
Hopson Town S 2,742 — — —
Hopson Sheshan Dongziyuan BERURER 33,508 - - -
Hopson Yuting Garden SHEHER 41,388 - - -
Hopson International Plaza CHEEERES - 345,944 - -
Hopson Guangfuhui CEESE - 101,253 25,102 —
Hopson Times Garden SHERTE—3 99 459 — — —
Hopson Asset Seascape Residence S 4 EB SN 63,066 - 11,491 83,472
Shanghai Tea Factory Project FEREREB - - - 37,366
Kunshan Hopson International Garden /&4 BEEREE 64,635 78,329 119,269 315,433
The Town of Hangzhou Bay SEFINEBR BRI 136,062 25,151 190,749 2,455,503
Hopson Sea Block BEMHE — — - 223,353
Hopson Gallopade Park BEZRRE — — — 439,529
Hopson Pleasant View Garden SHERSER - 39,390 - 30,047
Hopson Huanan New City SHEEBH N — — 43,915 1,486,216
Hopson Gallopade Park-South Court S48 SF50 52,517 - 46,945 —
Guangzhou Hopson Regal Riviera BEMNSERIFS 139,106 73,748 88,537 432,828
Hopson Regal Villa sEBRUHE 20,214 40,358 23,292 -
Guangzhou Hopson Belvedere Bay BENEGEESE — 30,000 243,556 122,797
Hopson Plaza BEES 118,402 9,066 50,728 —
Hopson Xijing Banshan SEESFW — — 103,000 1,091,880
Zhujiang Technology Innovation Park PRI RIEZBIRE — — — 193,513
Hopson Hushan Guoji Villa SHEHUUBER — 143,640 74,729 1,037,983
Qianjin Road Project AERES — — — 244,300
Hopson TIT International Industrial Park & 4= TITEIRR E 2= E - 19,322 30,112 335,306
TIT Project (International Park) TTEE (RER) — - 132,078 656,347
Hopson Yujing Bay SHEH=E 44,479 166,378 247,683 1,417,347
Hopson Regal Bay CEmRE 49,893 - - 146,063
Hopson International New City SEERH N — 62,331 131,793 589,810
Zhujiang New Industry Innovation Park %KL # U E BB R - - - 1,383,667
Shidai City Project BRAMER - 62,400 85,730 1,328,970
Hopson Xiaogui Bay SE/VEE 57,979 73,723 95,993 1,744,165
Hopson Zhongshan Regal Court BEDUT RN — 51,235 13,583 -
Zhongshan Dongkeng Project BUERRIES - 51,000 51,000 435,257
Zhongshan Rainbow Project PUEITIBB 19,230 — 53,000 408,371
Total: =k 1,796,828 2,167,247 2,689,151 24,230,786

27

—E-—EER

CBHEAREEBERAT



28

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

Deputy Chairman’s Statement [continued])

BlERBRS (B

2. Business Review (continued)

2. 2BOBe

(3) Land Bank

The Group possesses adequate land banks in the first-tier
cities, such as Beijing, Shanghai and Guangzhou, with
excellent quality while at lower costs. This is also one of the
Group’s core competitive strengths to sustain persistent
growth. The Group balanced the need of long-term and
current development and acquired new lands pursuant to a
prudent and orderly principle. During the reporting period,
the Group acquired two land plots with development area of
628,126 sq.m. in Beijing and Shanghai. As at 31st December
2013, the land bank of the Group was 33.45 million sq.m.,
which is sufficient for the rapid development of the Group in
the future.

The following is the new land banks that the acquisitions
have been completed in 2013:

Group’s

Project name Interest

(3) LibfEfm

EBELR BB BENSZ—RH
MEBAEEEERNAREH L
B SERESAITERED
BLVHFER - EBVYERE
PREENZFENFEZ  KRBE

BEHNRAUMB LM BSHA
AEBHENRN EBHFEMBE L

W JHEREES28,12652 75 K -
2_E—=F+_B=+—08"XK
EBHME TIREE3348 XK
BAmEERFRKINRERTTE

TE-CERRBENE TR
W :

Gross Floor Salable

Location of Project Area area

BE2#E rEBECEE BB BEEE IHHEEER
(sq.m.) (sq.m.)
(ET5K) (ET53K)
Makeyan Project 100% Plot A (Southern Region) and 625,006 615,305
Plot D (Southern Region) of
Scientific Research Site of
National Environmental
Protection Industrial Park,
Tongzhou District, Beijing
SRAIES TRBNBAREREXRERRH
ARA R E RDIRER
Shanghai Tea Factory Project 100% No. 1300 Jungong Road, 3,120 3,120
Yangpu District, Shanghai
EBRERES BB HEE T 13005%
Total 628,126 618,425
oo
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2. Business Review (continued)

(4) Usage and Location

2. (¥F0OE )
(4) AERME

Saleable Area (million sq.m.)

IHBEBBE(BBTEHX)

Guangzhou Huizhou Beijing Tianjin Shanghai Ningbo Total
= 2o R Xz b} =R et
Residential f£= 5.78 6.55 3.53 5.13 3.89 0.24 25.12
Shopping arcade & &# 1.09 0.24 0.37 0.17 0.19 0.02 2.08
Office W 0.75 — 0.43 0.20 0.15 — 1.53
Car parks 2= 1.49 0.99 0.59 0.24 0.47 — 3.78
Hotels s 0.17 0.22 0.22 0.16 0.17 — 0.94
Total mat 9.28 8.00 5.14 5.90 4.87 0.26 33.45
Development Status and Location BEANRMBE
Saleable Area (million sq.m.)
JHFHEEBE(BEEFELK)
Guangzhou Huizhou Beijing Tianjin Shanghai Ningbo Total
= B =R P-4 g} B et
Completed EEmE 0.60 0.31 0.58 0.39 0.43 0.26 2.57
properties
Properties under 2P 1.07 0.88 2.02 0.84 1.65 — 6.46
development
Properties to be 52 EM 7.61 6.81 2.54 4.67 2.79 — 24.42
developed
Total mat 9.28 8.00 5.14 5.90 4.87 0.26 33.45
Development Status and Usage BERRRTRAR
Saleable Area (million sq.m.)
OHEERE(BREFELGX)
Shopping
Residential arcade Office Car parks Hotels Total
*= R I NS = BIE mEt
Completed properties  EZM4)2E 1.16 0.42 0.22 0.48 0.29 2.57
Properties under BROYE 4.55 0.47 0.48 0.74 0.22 6.46
development
Properties to be FEEME 19.41 1.19 0.83 2.56 0.43 24.42
developed
Total ®5t 25.12 2.08 1.53 3.78 0.94 33.45
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2. Business Review (continued)

(4) Usage and Location (continued)

2. (F0OE )

(4) BERME #)

Title Status and Location FTEERTRBE
Saleable Area [million sq.m.)
OJHHEEBB(BEFHX)
Guangzhou Huizhou  Beijing Tianjin Shanghai  Ningbo Total
B B =R b : - g ER ’st
Land use rights BlRELTH 1.52 1.31 2.50 0.66 1.88 0.26 8.13
certificates and FA®
construction BETiE
works planning REFTT =
permits obtained
Land use rights BlRELTMH 4.87 5.31 2.15 2.10 1.67 — 16.10
certificates EAELB
obtained but N =
without 2
construction TiERE
works planning SFO®
permits
Constructionland ~ EIERH — — 0.25 - - — 0.25
use planning IR E
permits obtained EREECLSES
but without land mB i
use rights EAZE
certificates
Grant of major BEIEHX 2.89 1.38 0.24 3.14 1.32 — 8.97
approvals and REEHD
certificates pending
Total BEt 9.28 8.00 5.14 5.90 4.87 0.26 33.45
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3. Principal Operating Strategies and
Arrangements of the Company in 2014

(1)

(2)

Adapting to market reform and achieving
the operating target of the Group

Taking into account the Third Plenary Session of the 18th
Central Committee of the Chinese Communist Party and
the Resolution of the Central Economic Work Conference
2014, it is expected that the strength and direction of
control measures on the industry will be enhanced
continuously and the real estate control system will be
more mature. The major trend of future development of the
industry should be “constructing a market-oriented supply
system that caters to the needs of different levels”. The
Group will innovate its business model by taking into
account its own development status and acting in line with
the change of environment. Leveraging on the foundation of
the core advantages of the Group as well as our diversified
and professional investment and development strategies,
we will raise the management level unceasingly and ensure
that the goal of operating results are met and surpassed. It
is expected that the results of the Group in 2014 will further
improve on the basis of the foundation laid in 2013.

Integrating solid financial management and
asset management effectively in order to
increase profitability

In 2014, the Group will adhere to its solid financial operating
strategy, secure the cash flow and reduce the finance cost
by leveraging on the prime core asset. We will also
proactively expand overseas financing channels in order to
ensure that the Group has enormous capital to develop
continuously. By establishing a scientific model of
investment control supported by informatized and
systematic management, the accuracy and stability of
investment decisions will be improved. At the same time,
the Group emphasizes on the integration of financial
management and asset operation management and is
committed to launching asset management which is closely
related to its financial management activities. Aiming at the
large-scale investment properties under the Group,
reasonable arrangement will be carried out to guarantee
the long-term asset returns, develop the profit drivers
effectively and enhance the profitability of the enterprise
steadily. Through well coordinated financial management
and asset operation management, the Group’s management
level can be further elevated and the asset value can be
maximized, which provide strong support for its continuous
development.

ARl |

(1)

(2)

R

—OF AT EBENEE
R 22 B

BEDESILENE BRE
BREBR

RET\B=bz2M _5—04F
PRIEETESHRE TURR
TEFBENERTOR #ENR -
BHERZEERBETS - [BREMU
MEREMEDEBRFBROMLERE
RIBRRRITEZEEDOALO - &
BREEBa®ERN RERLS
Bl AFEFRL - UREEK
WERNER L EUZTHLES
FUEREZERR THRESKS
BN NREITBBRES X
BER - B _E-—UFEEEXEE
RE_S—=FER LE—SRET-

_E-UF EBREERISER
BB ELERB RERTAZ
2 UREBEBERILNVEE BRE/ME
REA BRFERLEBIMER
B REEBFEBEZERHAMB D
NEZRE - BBRIUNBOHEE
ERRE . UERICHAKIIER
<F - REVRERROVERILRIRE
EM-RBEAK SEITEUHE
BREELESENKES  BOR
REENSTHEEYHRERER
RS HEEBENRKREBAOR
BENX ESERCEMS RBE
ENRAODR BRBENBER
RoORBTEFERERAED - BB
MEVBERREEKBEE &
BENREESEBKYE-—SEN &
EBERACEE RAKERE
RHEaRmMBNHRE -
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3. Principal Operating Strategies and
Arrangements of the Company in 2014
(Continued)

(3]

(4)

Achieving superior product quality and
building up the brand’s influence

Facing the increasingly tense competition in the industry,
the Group unceasingly enhances its professionalized and
unified management, endeavors to construct premium
products and strives to increase the added value of
products and service quality, so as to satisfy the
sophisticated housing needs of customers. On one hand,
the Group focuses on project quality and enhances the
property acceptance and management procedures in order
to provide perfect living environment for property owners,
while on the other hand, devotes to brand building, service
model innovation and enhancement of supporting function
and service concept to further increase market influence.
While ensuring product quality, supporting services are
also improved continuously. Esteem Property, a member
company, is a pioneer in international management concept
and service model, which earned a good reputation for the
enterprise and wide market recognition through its
premium property service. It laid a solid foundations for the
Group's further market expansion.

Leveraging on the core advantages and
expanding diversified development

Currently, the competition in the industry is becoming more
diversified and multi-level while the trend of industry
transformation is becoming more obvious. The Group fully
understands the development trend of the industry and
proactively expands its diversified development strategy
based on the principle of integrating overall advancement
and key breakthroughs as well as leveraging on the basis of
core advantages. On one hand, a moderate residential scale
can be maintained, which guarantees the steady
development of residential properties, provides solid and
stable cash flows to the Group and ensures the sustainable
development of the Group. On the other hand, the Group
actively integrates resources and unceasingly enlarges the
scale of commercial real estate and continuously increases
the profit contribution of investment properties by
increasing the support to the commercial real estate.
Besides, the Group endeavors to promote the development
of industrial real estate and pays more attention to the
establishment of pension real estate. The Group aims to
build a diversified business model and maximize the
associated value between traditional residential real estate
and emerging industrial real estate, thus establishing a
complete industry chain.

(4)

E@ai%mw

£-))

Wl
WS
§

BHOBAZNCTERS  £8F
HRASFEENL M—CEER WD
REEERRER SHEAEDRW
NEERHEES REZPLIERX
WEFREXR - EB—HTELIEE®
TREE NaRNSBNWEE
B BORETIRHTE=RT: B
— DB OREEITE  AlF R
R BRAREKENRBER
E— S RADEEED - ERBE
%%%%@%K@¥n@§%%*
ETOREVERLESIETRESE
¢E%%3FDE§§%¢§_§ HEamWER
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zmm@w REBE—HEE
MBHERGER
ITEKINER  BEDT
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3. Principal Operating Strategies and
Arrangements of the Company in 2014
(Continued)

(5]

(6]

(7)

Optimizing the systemic model and
strengthening informatization construction

The real estate industry gradually enters into a relatively
stable development period and informatization construction
has a profound effect on its development. The Group is
deeply aware of such importance and devotes itself to
systematic informatization construction in order to
gradually move towards informatization of business
management. The informatized system will not be merely
an entry tool that accurately reflects various data, as the
Group’s businesses in residential real estate, commercial
real estate and industrial real estate become more
diversified, the informatized system will create value for the
Group independently through enormous consolidating and
analysing capabilities. This will ensure higher return on
investment through enhancing scientific decisions, reducing
deviations and adopting refined management.

Building the talent pool and insisting on the
strategy of developing a strong corporation
with talents

As the core competitiveness of the enterprise, human
resource has become the primary resource of the
enterprise in coping with challenges in the industry and
market reform, achieving strategic goals and ensuring
continuous development. The Group attaches the highest
importance to the development and management of human
resource and insists on regarding human resource
management as a strategic force to support the Company’s
development. With “external recruitment and internal
training” being the proactive principle of nurturing talent,
the Group continuously improves the planning and
construction of talent program so as to comprehensively
build a diversified and outstanding talent team to achieve
long-term development goals.

Prudent and rigorous strategy of land
banks

Facing the adjustments in the market and industry, the
Group will continue to adhere to the prudent and rigorous
strategy of land banks and integrate it with the Group's
development strategies in 2014. On one hand, based on the
high premium transactions in the land market, the Group
enjoys prominent advantages due to its large-scale, high-
quality and low-cost land reserves in core locations; on the
other hand, the Group will seize the market opportunities to
effectively enlarge the land banks in core cities through
scientific assessments in order to provide strong support to
its subsequent development.

ARl |

(5]

(6]

(7)
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Corporate Governance

The Group is committed to improving its standard of corporate
governance and transparency and at the same time enhancing
the shareholders’ interests. During the period, the management
and the respective professional committees continued to
maintain normal operation in accordance with the “Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report” under
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Details of the corporate governance report of the Group is set out
on pages 107 to 127 of this annual report.

Awards

During the year, the Company continued to adhere to the theme
of using quality asset value as the driving force. We also
endeavored to enhance the brand image and brand value of
Hopson Development for 20 years — “High-end Property Leader,
Quality Life Operator”. During the period, the Company received
various awards as follows:

Awards

2013 Top 20 China-Funded HK-Listed Companies on the Value
Rankings of China’s Real Estate Companies published by First
Financial Daily

Top 3 in 2013 Top 10 China Real Estate Company in terms of
Brand Value (all categories)

2013 Blue-chip China Real Estate Award — Blue-chip Real Estate
Enterprise

Top 100 Contemporary Real Estate Enterprises in China — 2013
Real Estate Contribution Award

2013 China Real Estate Style Awards — 2013 The Most Valuable
Real Estate Enterprises

2013 China Real Estate Style Awards — 2013 The Most Valuable
Investment Project — Hopson No. 8 Royal Park

2013 Ranking of Financial Entities in China — The Most Influential
Award of Real Estate Brands of The Year

2013 CIHAF High-End Supporting Force Award of China’s Real
Estate

National Business Daily — 2013 PRC Valuable Real Estate Overall
Ranking — The Most Valuable Investment Listed Company of The
Year

Guangdong Residential “Double Top-Ten” Leading Brand Annual
Conference — Top 10 Leading Brands of Guangdong Residential
Real Estate Enterprises

EXEB

AEBERBDRAERAEXREBK
¥ RaEEERE  BRRINDHE
ERE- R SEKBEEBBRIEX
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Awards (continued) 5. yﬁé%f
Awards (Continued) B®RIE (|)
Beijing Times — 2013 Most Influential Award of Real Estate RERR —203FERAEFTENMWER
Brands of The Year R 4%
House.china.com.cn — 2013 The Real Estate with the Freshest WEDPBEB - 2013FRE2EFTR/RNBE
Outlook “Dream Team” (2]
2013 Top 20 Enterprises of Beijing Real Estate Information 013EFEENRMEEFS 205812
Southern Daily — 2013 Salute to Public Service Innovation by the BMAOB® — 2013 MM m A
Southern Daily iR
2013 Influence on Guangzhou's Real Estate Brand Annual Award 2013 2 @ T E M E R A
In 2013, the Group's various projects in different regions were TE—F £EZERBERIBENE
well received by the market and the community. Among which, BEEmEBRERTSRIT  -HD - 54
Hopson No. 8 Royal Park clinched the “Annual Industry EERSHEIRIFEETEETRARE]
Contribution Award” and “2013 China Real Estate Style Awards — [203FEPEMER Y KE — 2013FE
2013 The Most Valuable Investment Project”, “2013 Golden SEEEEBEEBEB] [203FEFA & —
Phoenix — The Most Valuable Luxury Housing Unit Award of The TEGEBEBEZTS®R] - I HMRE
Year”. In addition, the Group also earned the accolade of “The MBIEE: [203FEEREBER & AR
Most Valuable Villa Award 2013 — Hopson Regal Villa”, “Feng —s&m=UR) [BRRXN2013FEXK
Ming Tian Xia 2013 — The Most Beautiful Villa in Pearl River Delta —ARENBE-GaEmRUMA BEMNEB
— Hopson Regal Villa”; “2013 Guangzhou Top 10 Commercial HMEBSEM/2013TEMN+ KEHERE
Buildings — Hopson Plaza” by Guangzhou Real Estate —SEES] [201B3FEENTELES
Association; “2013 Annual Award of Deluxe Riverview Housing T-SHEREN] (2013t RIBIRTEM I
Units in terms of Influence on Guangzhou — Hopson Dragon E—S4tRIEB] [HRH013EFEEEZ
Mansion”; “2013 Beijing Evening News Leading Developers — FEE-—sEBEIH=]-
Hopson World Garden”; “Beijing News 2013 Benchmarking
Property — Hopson Regal Park”.
Appreciation 6. R
I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to our management AANZIHEHEEBASMNELHANTYH®
and all staff members for their commitments and dedications to IR RS o
the Group.

CHU Kut Yung BIERE

Deputy Chairman L

Hong Kong, 27th March 2014 58 _B5-MNEFE=F_+1THB
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Property Profile
I ES A

Beljlng ;":R 10. Hopson World Garden 18.  Tianjin Hopson
1, open Rl R SHERIEE International Mansion
SEETES 11. Hopson Regal Park EESEBIRAE
2. Hopson Citta Eterna BB Tm= 19. Dongli Lake Project
SHREER 12. Hopson Regal Court SHEEEE
3. Hopson International Garden BERATES
SEBERER 13.  Beijing Miyun Project Dalian j(i@
4. HOPS;;NO' i Royal Park ERBRIRE 20. Hopson Regal Seashore
SEBESHR 14. Makeyan Project asETIEe
5. ;;J%gﬁngév;;;;:e: Art Center ERNFEE
BRI .
- o __. Taiyuan XI§
6. Beijing Hopson Desheng Building T 3&~$
1anjin X : .
I REEmpEAE d 21. Hopson International City
7.  Hopson Kylin Zone 19 i”?gjln New Town SR
S BT Al
8.  Hopson Dreams World 16. Hopson Belvedere Bay Qinhuangdao Z2£8
AN = = e
SHHFNY SEERE 22. Hopson Seasky Villa
9. Yuhe Project 17. Tianjin Hopson International SHEFET
EE)EIS| Tower
RECSEBEAE
Shanghai t;ﬁ 31. Hopson Fortune Plaza Ningbo g;‘gz
23. Hopson Town SESUEES 38. Hopson International City
SR 32. Hopson Guangfuhui SHEE
7N
24. Hopson Golf Mansion SLESE
ShEBEEAS 33. Hopson Times Garden Cixi %‘%;%
25. Hopson Sheshan Dongziyuan SERTH—SE 39. The Town of Hangzhou Bay
BSERIEEE 3. Hopson Asset Seascape SEFYIEER
26. Hopson Lantern Villa iesmer:fehi/_\ﬁ ) e
TR SEMERRAE Taicang X2
27. Hopson International Garden 3 j:/a_nitlay Tea Factory Project 40. Hopson Sea Block
® HAZS;E;J;?'&O e Hangzhou #ii
=) 5% ==
- ] 36. Hopson World Trade Centre
29. Hopson Yuting Garden R
o e MG EBE DI
= =
30. Hopson International Plaza

BHERES

Kunshan £l

37.

Hopson International Garden

BEERTER




Property Profile
MG N

Guangzhou = 45. Hopson Regal Riviera
BERIm=
“ tlf);st:br:;lpade = 46. Hopson Regal Palace
O LRI — s
i BEFSIEN
42. tli);:or!jl:asant View Garden 47. ‘Hopson Yijing Huayuan
RBRER P
. BHBEREN
43. tl\opsﬁo‘n Hﬁuanan New City 48, Hopson Zhujiang
== International Tower
44.  Hopson Gallopade Park — South Court
2 mes SEWTERAE
Huanbohai economic zone
E‘ ‘ T v,
R5)Bene
Beijing  Qinhuangdao )
Tt=R =28 Dalian
© © 1=
© ©
Tiar\1jin
Taiyuan R
AR
(&)

Yangtze River Delta

RI=AiMere

Economic Zone

Kunshan

Bl ©
<)

Hangzhou

M &

Taicang
AE
Shanghai
o}

Ningbo
O =y

Pearl River Delta Economic zone

KRI=EBilens

Guangzhou
BEM Huizhou
© © =M
()

Zhongshan
a1l

49.

50.

51.

52.

56

54.

558

96.

57.

58.

59.

Hopson Yunshan Xijing
BEEURSR

Hopson RegalVilla
eEm=UH

Hopson Belvedere Bay
GEERE

Hopson Plaza

eEES

Hopson Xijing Banshan
aEES¥U

Zhujiang Technology Innovation
Park

IWIRERIEE

Hopson Regal International
SEm=ER

Hopson Hushan Guoji Villa
SR

Qianjin Road Project
AERES

Hopson TIT International Industrial
Park

BETIT IREXEE

TIT Project (International Park)
TITIRE (REE)

Huizhou N

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

Hopson Yujing Bay
(SRl |

Hopson Regal Bay

Sl |

Hopson International New City
SHBRRETN

Zhujiang New Industry Innovation
Park

WIHHEXRRE

Shidai City Project

FIBEE

Hopson Xiaogui Bay
[N

Zhongshan Ll

66.

67.

68.

Hopson Zhongshan Regal Court
SERUmRN

Zhongshan Dongkeng Project
USRS

Zhongshan Rainbow Project

PURIIIRE

37
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Dongsishitiao
ROO+&

B

[~ |

Chaowainan Street

n HINEE

Chaoyang Park
ABLAE
N. Chaoyang Road
BEA R

Ritan Park u Chaoyang Road
BiEA BB
Beijing Youyi Shop

Chaoyang District
REBS HHe

Jianguo Road

ZENRS

Dongsanhuanzhong Rd.5&

Jianguomenwaida St.

BEIPIINKHE

Tonghui River & 257

Guangqumenwaida St.

BRPISNAH o Guangqu Road =R E%
1
Jingg;);ﬂ?ﬂgoad Nan Mofang Road 3 = 5 B&

Hopson Regal Riviera « 84X IF =
23, West Dawang Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing (100% owned)
N RBBETE AL 235 (FEH 100% )

Pk
1 Sg.m.
BExL Construction completed 100,949
RRU MRETT Construction to be completed
-_ES-—CERME in 2017 and after 248,843
RE2B—=%F+"F5 Land bank as at

=t+—H2IEE 31st December 2013 349,792 e

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

Hopson Regal Riviera
BERITR

Hopson Citta Eterna

CERREE

Hopson International Garden

GLERTEE

Hopson No. 8 Royal Park
GEBERR

Dongfangwenhua Art Center

R XEZRMPIL

Beijing Hopson Desheng Building
EREERBBKRE

Hopson Kylin Zone
=E ] e

Hopson Dreams World

BEHRN

Yuhe Project
FORE

Hopson World Garden
GEHREER

Hopson Regal Park
GEEITR
Hopson Regal Court
BERRTR

Beijing Miyun Project
EtRBERE

Makeyan Project
BFRARE




STy

L.
o

Hopson Citta Eterna « S4B F=E
107, Chaoyang North Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing (100% owned)
T REBEE B 10757 (FET 100% R E8)

SSEN
Sqg.m.
Bkl Construction completed 20,249
R_E——=—%F+_H Land bank as at
=+—Br IR 31st December 2013 20,249
Hopson International Garden « S4BTt E
31, Guangqumenwai Street, Chaoyang District, Beijing (100% owned)
X REBEEERPIINKHT315% (HEH 100% &)
SSES
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 3,025
RCE—=F+_A8 Land bank as at
=t+—BrIiRiE 31st December 2013 3,025
Hopson No. 8 Royal Park « 54 B 2885k
8, Xiaoyun Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing (80% owned)
ITRABEEERSSE (HH0% L)
SRS
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 117,560
B N AT L Construction to be completed
-_S—AtF in 2015 53,371
-_B—NRE in 2016 53,442
- E-—TERME in 2017 and after 385,349
KRCE—=%F+"H§ Land bank as at
=t+—BRrIEE 31st December 2013 609,722

Dongfangwenhua Art Center « 8875 X ZEZ4iF|)
West Side of the East Second Ring Road, Dongcheng District, Beijing (97% owned)
TREWEBER BB (HTI7%ER)
75K
Sqg.m.

BxL Construction Completed 141,343

RIE—=F+_123 Land bank as at
=+ B ItEE 31st December 2013 141,343




Beijing Hopson Desheng Building ¢ It REE BB AE

T

No. 11 Deshengmenwai Street, Xicheng District, Beijing (100% owned) |!:I .:! ¥
ACREEIME R B P INAHT 11 57 (B 100% RE4h) 1t F 1

75K Lk t :

Sq.m. L |
= AN SISEE Construction to be completed THIE I
-IB-mE in 2014 53,542 (1
RZZE-=#+"F  Landbankasat i1t =
=t+—BrItRE 31st December 2013 53,542 I I

1M

Hopson Kylin Zone o &4 BT

Interchange of Wangjing Futong West Street and Wangjing Street,
Chaoyang District, Beijing (100% owned)

ITRBEEEREBBAGENERERER (HH 100% i)

ISP S
Sg.m.
BT Construction Completed 47,885
RCSE—=F+_5 Land bank as at
=t+—BrIRE 31st December 2013 47,885

Hopson Dreams World « 4Ry

500 metres south of the bridge, No. 1, Majugiao, Majugiao Town,
Liangshui River South, Yizhuang, Tongzhou District, Beijing (100% owned)

ERBNBINIERKT R TR B E TR 1 57 BF500K (HH 100% %)

NIYSEN
Sg.m.
BT Construction completed 49,315
R MBI Construction to be completed
- =M% in 2014 197,016
= _ B —/\EE in 2016 113,355 §
L TE_CERA in 2017 and after 42,640
RIE—=F+_8 Land bank as at
=t+—BrItRE 31st December 2013 402,326

Yuhe Project « XXJEE
Plot 11, Southern District of Yuhe Wenbao Area, Dongcheng District,
Beijing (100% owned)

ITRBHBEINREEANBE 115558 (FEF 100%EH) y
Ny e

Sg.m.
RIRHU MRETT Construction to be completed
-_S-—CERME in 2017 and after 10,000
KRCE—=F+_H& Land bank as at

=t+—BrLTiEE 31st December 2013 10,000




CETENE N WY

Hopson World Garden « S4£HREE
500 metres south of the bridge, No. 1 Majugiao, Yizhuang, Tongzhou District,
Beijing (100% owned)

- ERBNBINE FRIE 1578 500K (B 100% i)

LT3 K
Sg.m.
BT Construction completed 3,749
BIR N AT L Construction to be completed
-_S5—0&F in 2014 142,672
- B in 2015 91,723
RIBE—=F+_128 Land bank as at
=t+—BeLIiEE 31st December 2013 238,144

Hopson Regal Park s 84£& 1B 8
Qiaozhuang Village, Yongshun Town, Tongzhou District, Beijing (100% owned)
ARBMNBRIFEBHEN (HH 100% L)

SSEN
Sqg.m.
BRMUTNFEET LT Construction to be completed
-_=—[MUF in 2014 181,921
-_E—hfF in 2015 123,096
-_B—RE in 2016 57,991
RECE—=F+_5 Land bank as at
=t+—BrIiRiE 31st December 2013 363,008

Hopson Regal Court « 54 BERTS

Xin Tian Jia Yuan South Zone, No. 21, West Dawang Road, Chaoyang District,
Beijing (100% owned)

ITRBEEBEALE2IRH REEFEE (HH100%REE)

75K
Sqg.m.
BRI N EE T LT Construction to be completed
- E—NE in 2016 79,607
—TCERMUE in 2017 and after 58,414
RE—=F+_H& Land bank as at
=t+—BrIiRiE 31st December 2013 138,021
Beijing Miyun Project « i RBEIEH
East of Shanzi Reservoir, Bulaotun Village Miyun County (100% owned)
BEFAZHRE ST KERR (BB 100% L)
S 754
Sqg.m.
NN Construction to be completed
-_E—hF in 2015 12,327

RIE—=F+_8 Land bank as at
=t+—BrIiRiE 31st December 2013 12,327
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Makeyan Project « SRIFIEE

Plot A (Southern Region) and Plot D (Southern Region) of Scientific Research
Site of National Environmental Protection Industrial Park, Tongzhou District,
Beijing (100% owned)

ITRBNEBHRRBEREXEEBNFAMAMRBEERDIEREE
(BB 100% &)

K

Sqg.m.
BRU TREETL Construction to be completed
-_E-—CERME in 2017 and after 615,305
R_EB—=%+_§ Land bank as at

=+—B2IitEk 31st December 2013 615,305
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Tianjin
PP 4

15. Jingjin New Town
SRR
16. Hopson Belvedere Bay

\

Baodi District

akls 17. Tianjin Hopson International
Tower
K2

REBERIERKRE
Heping District
ping

N¥EE

18. Tianjin Hopson International
Mansion

RKESEBRERERE
19. DongliLake Project
REMER
Nankai District
EEE /

Jingjin New Town « ZREHTi
No. 1, Zhujiang South Road, Zhouliangzhuang Town, Baodi District, Tianjin

(92.3% owned)

REBKERBRRHEBEIR TS — R (HH92.3% &) vy N
Sqg.m.

BT Construction completed 225,520

B N RFETL Construction to be completed

- =-MUF in 2014 58,253

-_E—hfF in 2015 56,959

AN = in 2016 72,520
-_S-TERME in 2017 and after 3,591,203

RIE—=F1+"_8 Land bank as at
=—t+—BrIitEE 31st December 2013 4,004,455




Hopson Belvedere Bay « 84 & & /&

Interchange of Donghai Road and No. 1 Shipcanal, Tanggu Development Zone,
Tianjin (90% owned)

REBLREEBME—BRFBBRO (HB0%ELR)

STk
Sqg.m.
BRUTRETLT Construction to be completed
- S—-MF in 2014 183,862
-_E-—h%F in 2015 59,486
R_E—=F1+_H Land bank as at
=t+—BrItREE 31st December 2013 243,348 &

Tianjin Hopson International Tower « KZ2E4ERAE
Interchange of Fuan Main Street and Xingan Road, Heping District,
Tianjin (at Beian Bridge) (98.9% owned)
RENVBRRZAHRALZRBRO (ILRBHBRE) (HH8.9%ER) i
75K

Sqg.m.
BRUTRETL Construction to be completed
-_B—RE in 2016 95,999
-_SES-—TERME in 2017 and after 101,591
R_E—=F+_H Land bank as at
=t+—BrIitRE 31st December 2013 197,590

Tianjin Hopson International Mansion « XS4 ERAE

Interchange of Weijin South Road and Shuishang North Road, Nankai District,
Tianjin (100% owned)

KEMRBAEZEBEK LI RZD (HEH 100% )

STk
Sg.m.
B T RET T Construction to be completed
-_E—h%F in 2015 109,840
- BN in 2016 49,099
KRCE—=F+_8 Land bank as at
=+—BrItEkR 31st December 2013 158,939

Dongli Lake Project « SREEHIEE

East Chitu of Chitu Town, Dongli Avenue North, Dongli Lake West, Dongli District,
Tianjin (100% owned)

RERFRBBRTEFINE  REANBLUI - REMUTE (HH100% L)

SIYSEN
Sqg.m.
RRMU T RET LT Construction to be completed
- BN in 2016 100,000
- ES-TCERMB in 2017 and after 1,030,000
RIE—=F+_58 Land bank as at

=t+—H2THEE 31st December 2013 1,130,000
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20. Hopson Regal Seashore
BEIUFR

Hopson Regal Seashore « S4TSR
808, Yanbei Road, Tieshan Town, Lushunkou District, Dalian (100% owned)
AERIED R & B 28 808 5% (BT 100% &k )

RIVSE S

Sg.m.

BT Construction completed 77,225
IR T R T T Construction to be completed

= B —shifE in 2015 14,999

— =N in 2016 118,207

:§ TERME in 2017 and after 221,674

RIE—=F+_14 Land bank as at
=t+—BrITiEE 31st December 2013 432,105
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Taiyuan
XIR

e peoy 152M auuld & uaniy usy

%6

Shanxi University

Xuefu Street® fiF &1 WExe

21

Hopson International City « &4 BEER I

Provincial Government =
=]
0
Municipal Government @ 3
(5] a =
5 3
=} =
z 5
£} a
Eg it
© 2
o
z Pl
s g
=
S
s
&
— Yingpan Stree
= EEH
g%
o
g
Changfeng Street & & &

West of Bingzhou Road, East of Tiyu Road and North of Eryingpan Street,
Taiyuan, Shanxi (100% owned)

WEERRFFMEBIPS - 2B BUER - — SR ELIC (HHF100% )

K
Sg.m.

BRU T RETLT Construction to be completed
-_=—[MUF in 2014 36,882
= 55— ThitE in 2015 214,393

-_E-—CERME

in 2017 and after

158,841

K —E—=f++_§
=+—BRrIERE

Land bank as at
31st December 2013

410,116

21. Hopson International City

GEERE
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Qinhuangdao
=25

22. Hopson Seasky Villa
GEXET

Hopson Seasky Villa « 54 X& T

Intersection of Hebei and Liaoning Provinces, Northwestern coast of
Liaodong Bay (51% owned)

EREAIE ZEMERRRE (HEB51% D)

5K
Sg.m.
BRI T b5 5T L Construction to be completed
-_E—hF in 2015 57,785
- T BN in 2016 86,646
-_E—CERME in 2017 and after 1,127,403

RIB—=F+_H4 Land bank as at
=t+—BRrIiEE 31st December 2013 1,271,834
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Shanghai
iy !

23. Hopson Town

CERENS

24. Hopson Golf Mansion
GERBRLE

25. Hopson Sheshan Dongziyuan
BERUREE

26. Hopson Lantern Villa
SERER

27. Hopson International Garden

GEBRTEE

28. Hopson Dongjiao Villa
GERMBIE

29. Hopson Yuting Garden
CEHER

30. Hopson International Plaza

SEEEES

31. Hopson Fortune Plaza
CEMEES

32. Hopson Guangfuhui
CEBEE

33. Hopson Times Garden
GERI# %

34. Hopson Asset Seascape Residence

GEMEBRAR

35. Shanghai Tea Factory Project
EEBRERRE



Hopson Town o &4
518, Anning Road, Minhang District, Shanghai (100% owned])
LBRTBREIE5185% (HET 100% R 4R)
5K
Sg.m.
BT Construction completed 33,360
NN e Construction to be completed
-_S5—0F in 2014 2,742
RCE—=F+_8H Land bank as at
=t+—BrtEE 31st December 2013 36,102
Hopson Golf Mansion e S4£5@AAE
1095, Jiangpu Road, Yangpu District, Shanghai (100% owned)
ERBHEEITHEE10955% (B 100% -EAs)
K
Sg.m.
BT Construction Completed 635
RCE—=F+_A1 Land bank as at
=t+—BeItEE 31st December 2013 635
Hopson Sheshan Dongziyuan « 84 AR UURERE
1189, Linhu Road, Shanghai Sheshan National Holiday Resort,
Shanghai (100% owned)
EBRKUBRKEEREMEH 1189357 (HH 100% )
B S
Sq.m.
BT Construction completed 58,924
NN S Construction to be completed
-_8—0F in 2014 33,508
R_EBE—=F+_H Land bank as at
=+—Br TR 31st December 2013 92,432
Hopson Lantern Villa « S48ER
199 Nong, Zhenle Road, Zhaoxiang New City, Qingpu District,
Shanghai (100% owned)
FEEHEESHMELIR1995 (HE 100% R &)
K
Sg.m.
BT Construction completed 3,047
R_E—=F1+_H Land bank as at
=t+—BrIiRiE 31st December 2013 3,047

49
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27

28

29

30

Hopson International Garden » &4 ERIEE

1290, Changxing East Road, Dongjing, Songjiang District,
Shanghai (94% owned)

EBRTERERERE12905% (BB 4% &)

Sq.m. A

TSEN
B Construction completed 6,086
R_SE—=F1+_8 Land bank as at
=+ BT tER 31st December 2013 6,086

Hopson Dongjiao Villa « 545283
7, 699 Nong, Cuibai Road, Pudong New Area, Shanghai (100% owned)
EBRARFBRBEIFTR (HEB100% )

NIYSP S
Sg.m.
BExL Construction completed 36,682
RIE—=F+_83 Land bank as at
=t+—BrIRE 31st December 2013 36,682

Hopson Yuting Garden « S4HERE
99, Xiangju Road, Zhaoxiang Town, Qingpu District, Shanghai (100% owned)
LEERBEBREEERIIR (T 100%ERR)

ISR N
Sg.m.
BExL Construction completed 6,380 |
R MREETT Construction to be completed
-_=—[MUF in 2014 41,388
R_SE—=F+_8H Land bank as at
=+—BIERE 31st December 2013 47,768

Hopson International Plaza « S£EIRES
292 Jiefang, Yangpu District, Shanghai (100% owned)
BB RE 292415 (WH 100% E8)

IYSP S
Sqg.m.
iEANVENSIC e Construction to be completed
-_E—hF in 2015 345,944 &
RIE—=F+_5 Land bank as at

=+ BT EE 31st December 2013 345,944




Hopson Fortune Plaza « XM EES
483, Feihong Road, Hongkou District, Shanghai (100% owned)
BB OB R UL 483%% (FEHF 100%E4S)

Sqg.m.
Bkl Construction completed 51,200
R_E—=%F+_H Land bank as at
=+—BrIEkE 31st December 2013 51,200

Hopson Guangfuhui « 54 ES)
Lot Nos. 2-5, Guang Fu Lin, Songjiang District, Shanghai (100% owned)
EBRTIBEEME2E55% (B 100% L)

K
Sg.m.
RN FET T Construction to be completed
-_EB—HhF in 2015 101,253
SE—JNEE in 2016 25,102
RCE—=F+_H Land bank as at
—t+—BrIiRiE 31st December 2013 126,355
Hopson Times Garden » S4RT#—5%
Lot A14-1, Sanlin Ji Zhen, Sanlin Zhen, Pudong New District,
Shanghai (100% owned)
LEBARFTEB=ME=MNEREAL-1 (FET100% )
5K
Sqg.m.
NV SIS Construction to be completed
- E-OF in 2014 99,459
RIB—=F+_12 Land bank as at
=t+—BrIiRE 31st December 2013 99,459

Hopson Asset Seascape Residence e S4£ M EBRNE
Lot E25, Hangzhou Bay Avenue, Longsheng Road, Jinshan New District,
Shanghai (100% owned)

B U3 B5 B8 N K38 37T 4l I8 E25 (M 100% &%) T K

Sg.m.

BT Construction completed 56,103
HjﬁAH—FH% BT Construction to be completed

in 2014 63,066

— AN in 2016 11,491

-_S-TERME in 2017 and after 83,472

RCE—=F+_H Land bank as at
=t+—BeLiEE 31st December 2013 214,132
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Shanghai Tea Factory Project « EB#ERER
No. 1300 Jungong Road, Yangpu District, Shanghai (100% owned)
LM EEE T I813005% (JH 100% /)

STYSEN

Sg.m.
BRI T REETL Construction to be completed
-TE-TCERME in 2017 and after 37,366

RIE—=F1+"_528 Lank bank as at
=t+—BrItREE 31st December 2013 37,366
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Hangzhou
oAl

36. Hopson World Trade Centre
MNEERBEDIN

Hopson World Trade Centre « HMN&S4£ERE DI
No. 327, Tianmushan Road, Xihu District, Hangzhou (95% owned)
HNTEHE X B LB 327 3% (HH 95% e as)
NIYSES
Sg.m.

BExL Construction completed 87,456

RIE—=F+"_12 Land bank as at
=+—BrITtER 31st December 2013 87,456
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(100% owned)

Hopson International Garden « S4Bt E
Yingzhou Road and south of Xintang River Zhoushi Town, Kunshan City

B A AL B8 M 5S 5= 85T MRS (%5 100% )

SyaE
Sg.m.

BRI THFETT
- S—MF
-_EB—h%F
- B-RE
- E-—CERME

Construction to be completed
in 2014

in 2015

in 2016

in 2017 and after

64,635 =
78,329

119,269

315,433

RO=E—=&+_ A
=1+—BRrIERB

Land bank as at
31st December 2013

577,666

37. Hopson International Garden

GLERTEE




& Jiangbei District
T

Kongpu_Park 5

3 = . ’
ARAE ?\Ne‘% Jiangdong District
IRE

s{o(\Q

38. Hopson International City
BEERN

Hopson International City « &4 BIER I

No. 1, Zhongbao Road, Zhenhai New City, Ningbo (100% owned)

B EBIINERR 1R (HEB100%Em)
75K
Sqg.m.

B L Construction completed 261,891

RIE—=F+_8 Land bank as at
=t+t—HrttEE 31st December 2013 261,891
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W =.

39. The Town of Hangzhou Bay
BHENINE BTN

The Town of Hangzhou Bay ¢ & 41/ & BIERETIN

Northwestern region of Hangzhou Bay New District, Cixi (100% owned)
RERNMNEH BT (HB100% )

T5K

Sg.m.
BT Construction completed 86,655
BRU T RFETLT Construction to be completed
-_S—MF in 2014 136,062
- EB-—h%F in 2015 25,151
-_E—RHE in 2016 190,749
-_E—CERME in 2017 and after 2,455,503

RIE—=F+_81 Land bank as at
= t+—BrIEE 31st December 2013 2,894,120
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X2
»
%,
%
/e
> e, 40. Hopson Sea Block
BERHE
(/@
o
a® <%
3%
40 6,’@‘ 63}.
south RIN9 S
a0 10 Ro?“d&& 6%70?9/
Fual R X
=l <
gl
e

AREHE

No. 588, Longjiang Road, Taicang (100% owned)
ABE#EIIB5885% (HEH 100% &%)

75K

Sqg.m.
%5 \ = H 40
BT RRETLT Construction to be completed
- E-TERMUB in 2017 and after 223,353
RCE—=F+_A8 Land bank as at

=t+—BrIEE 31st December 2013 223,353
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Guangzhou
B N

41.

42,

43.

44,

45,

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

bi78

58.

59.

Hopson Gallopade Park
BERBRRTEE

Hopson Pleasant View Garden

GERREE

Hopson Huanan New City

CHEEREHE

Hopson Gallopade Park - South Court
GHERRER

Hopson Regal Riviera
BERI®R

. Hopson Regal Palace

BETRER

. Hopson Yijing Huayuan

BEBERER

Hopson Zhujiang International Tower

BEIRIERKE

Hopson Yunshan Xijing
BEEURR

Hopson Regal Villa
BEFRWH

Hopson Belvedere Bay

GEERE

Hopson Plaza

GEES

Hopson Xijing Banshan

BERS¥W

Zhujiang Technology Innovation Park

KINRREE

Hopson Regal International
GETRER

Hopson Hushan Guoji Villa
SEHMUER

Qianjin Road Project

AIERRE

Hopson TIT International Industrial
Park
BETITERESE

TIT Project (International Park)

TTEE(RER)
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Hopson Gallopade Park « S4B 21E
No. 190, Zhongshan Avenue, Tianhe District, Guangzhou (95% owned)

BEWRTB P WAE 1905 (HEH 5% REE)

RS
v G
BT Construction completed 2,004
NN S Construction to be completed
-_S—TERME in 2017 and after 439,529
R_E—=F+_H Land bank as at
=t+—BRrIiRE 31st December 2013 441,533
Hopson Pleasant View Garden « B4R K2R
No. 1028 Guangzhou Avenue South, Haizhu District,
Guangzhou (94.98% owned)
BB IR B B W KBRS 1028 5% (HET5 94.98% %3 )
S5 K
S 42
BT Construction completed 19,693
BRUTNFEETT Construction to be completed
-_5—N"TF in 2015 39,390
-_E—CTERME in 2017 and after 30,047
RC8—=%+_8 Land bank as at
=t+—BrIiRiE 31st December 2013 89,130
Hopson Huanan New City « &4 55710
Xingnan Avenue, Panyu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
BENE B BB AE (HH 100% )
75K
Sg.m.
BT Construction completed 78,075 43
BIRU N FETLT Construction to be completed
E TE-RE in 2016 43,915
£ -CE-TCERME in 2017 and after 1,486,216
| R_E—=%+_H& Land bank as at
1 =t+—BrttEE 31st December 2013 1,608,206

Hopson Gallopade Park - South Court « S4B 2R
No. 190, Zhongshan Avenue, Tianhe District, Guangzhou (95% owned)

BMNXTEPAE1905% (B 95% L)

& 53K

-5 Sqg.m.

ﬂ_? ExT Construction completed 13,211 44
B N RET T Construction to be completed
-_8—0F in 2014 52,517
-TE—RE in 2016 46,945
RCE—=F+_A8 Land bank as at

—t—OotmEE 31st December 2013 112,473




Hopson Regal Riviera « 4K I TR
No. 1, Haojing Street, Yizhou Road, Haizhu District,
Guangzhou (99.5% owned)
BEMNBIREEMERBRE 1R (BT 99.5% ) T K

Sg.m.
BR=L Construction completed 56,814
n”%EALJ—FH%F?mI Construction to be completed
in 2014 139,106
= —EE in 2015 73,748
-_8—RE in 2016 88,537
-_E—CERME in 2017 and after 432,828
RCE—=F+_5 Land bank as at

=t+—BrIiEE 31st December 2013 791,033

Hopson Regal Palace « S4F RZEM
Guangzhou Avenue, Chigang, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)

BMNBIREB IR iEE N K8 (B 100% &) :E
PIIK ,tlE

Sg.m. —_—"
=
BT Construction Completed 4,707 ::_"
= - )

RIB—=F1+_1 Land bank as at f & i
=+-BRtiRE 31st December 2013 4,707 :

Hopson Yijing Huayuan « &4 BB SEE58
Dongxiao South Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
BEWNBKBRERR (HB100%Ea)

BExL Construction completed

RCE—=F+"8 Land bank as at
=+—H2IEE 31st December 2013

Hopson Zhujiang International Tower « S4£IKTEIRAE
No. 114-116 Yuehua Road, Yuexiu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
BEMNBRFTBBERI14E1165% (FEFE 100%EES)

NISEN
Sqg.m.

BT Construction completed 95,746

R_E—=F+_81 Land bank as at ]
=t+—BrItRE 31st December 2013 95,746 e




o T R R

=

Hopson Yunshan Xijing e S4&EUESR
Guangzhou Avenue North, Baiyun District, Guangzhou (70% owned)

BMNBEEEMKXBI (HB70%#R)

RS
Sqg.m.
BExL Construction completed 9,130
R_E—=%F+_H Land bank as at
=+—Br TR 31st December 2013 9,130
Hopson Regal Villa « 84 & SIS
Aoti Road, Tianhe District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
BN KT 68 R B2 B8 (S 100% RE &%)
ISR N
Sg.m.
BxL Construction completed 12,165
RPN Construction to be completed
-_8—0F in 2014 20,214
-_E—hF in 2015 40,358
-_B—RE in 2016 23,292
RTE—=%+"H§ Land bank as at
=+—Br TR 31st December 2013 96,029
Hopson Belvedere Bay e 4 &S /&
Huanggi Beicun Avenue, Dali, Nanhai District, Foshan,
Guangzhou (100% owned)
- BENGUEBBABRERIN KB (HB100% )
SSES
Sg.m.
i BT L Construction completed 101,721
BRUTNFEET LT Construction to be completed
-_E—h%F in 2015 30,000
=— JNEE in 2016 243,556
- EB-CERME in 2017 and after 122,797
R_E—=F+_H& Land bank as at
=t+—BrIiRiE 31st December 2013 498,074

Hopson Plaza « 54 EH
Interchange of Guangzhou Avenue South and Diejing Road (opposite to the
governmental office of Haizhu District), Haizhu District, Guangzhou
(100% owned)
BENBREBENAEERESBRER (BREER/NEE) (J’%ﬁﬂm%%ﬁ?ﬁ
N/

%

Sg.m.

257w L Construction completed 19,691
B N REETT Construction to be completed

-25—0F in 2014 118,402

— R in 2015 9,066

—RE in 2016 50,728

g _

R_E—=F+_H Land bank as at
=+—BeLitEE 31st December 2013 197,887
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53

o4

55

96

Hopson Xijing Banshan « 4=
Hongbenggang Reservoir, Shiling Town, Huadu District, Guangzhou
(95.5% owned)
B W 7 %D 6 260 38 SEL AL A e 2K BB (M5 95.5% e &)
SET5K
Sg.m.

RRUTRERT Construction to be completed
-_EB—RE in 2016 103,000
-_ES-TERMB in 2017 and after 1,091,880

RIE—=F+_8 Land bank as at
=t+—BrLTiEE 31st December 2013

1,194,880

Zhujiang Technology Innovation Park ¢ ZKX IR AR E
Jiufo Machao Industry Town, Guangzhou (55% owned)
BE N BB S8 T34 (BT 55% e &)

K
Sg.m.
BRUTRERT Construction to be completed
- E-—CERME in 2017 and after 193,513
RIB—=F1+_1 Land bank as at
=+ BT EE 31st December 2013 193,513

Hopson Regal International « 47 S EIER
No. 188, Changgang Mid Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
BEMNBERE S i 0P I8 188 5% (HETS 100% e 48)

STYSEN
Sg.m.
Bl Construction completed 37,193
RIE—=%F+"85 Land bank as at
=t+—BrItEE 31st December 2013 37,193 |
Hopson Hushan Guoiji Villa « &4588 11 EIER
Yuanzhang Avenue, Xintang Town, Zengcheng City (100% owned)
BEHFTEERE KRB (HH100% )
SRR
Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 2,660
SHEALJ—FH%F'%BI Construction to be completed
E— R in 2015 143,640
“EB-RE in 2016 74,729
-_E-—CERME in 2017 and after 1,037,983
RIE—=F1+"88 Land bank as at
=+ BT EE 31st December 2013 1,259,012

PFEFEFFFFFFI




Qianjin Road Project « BI¥RIEE
South of Qianjin Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (100% owned)
BB ER BRI AR (HEH 100% &)

75K
Sq.m.
NP Construction to be completed
-_S—TERME in 2017 and after 244,300
R_E—=%F+_H Land bank as at
=+—BIEE 31st December 2013 244,300

Hopson TIT International Industrial Park « S4£TITEIBREXE
Dawo Village, Tanbu Village, Huadu District, Guangzhou (65% owned)
BWEH B RENIE BN (HEB65% )

SE 75K
Sg.m.
NN Construction to be completed
_ in 2015 19,322
in 2016 30,112
- E-—TERME in 2017 and after 335,306
RIB—=F+_12 Land bank as at
=+ BIEE 31st December 2013 384,740
TIT Project (International Park) « TITEE (RER)
No. 489 Xingang Mid Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou (65% owned)
BN DB IR B HT 8 D 28 489 3% (M 65% &3 )
NIYSE S
Sg.m.
BIRUTNF-ET L Construction to be completed
-ZB—REF in 2016 132,078
-_E-—CERME in 2017 and after 656,347
R_ES—=F+_43 Land bank as at
=t+—BrTiER 31st December 2013 788,425
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Huizhou
=N

Huizhou
P
). X, \I I

60. Hopson Yujing Bay
GERRE

61. Hopson Regal Bay
BETRE
62. Hopson International New City

GEBRHM

63. Zhujiang New Industry Innovation
Park
KIFHREXRR

64. Shidai City Project
FARIERS

65. Hopson Xiaogui Bay
GENEE

Dongjiang
Industrial

Hopson Yujing Bay » &4 a1 5 &
No. 1, Longhe East Road, Shuikou Town, Huizhou (100% owned)
BMHAKOEMNREE 15 (FEB100% )

SRS

Sqg.m.
BExL Construction completed 110,682

60 RRUTRET LT Construction to be completed

-_S—MF in 2014 44,479
-_8—hfF in 2015 166,378
-_B—RE in 2016 247,683
- TE—TERDE in 2017 and after 1,417,347
R_E—=%+_H& Land bank as at

=+—HTEE 31st December 2013 1,986,569




Hopson Regal Bay « 4w R&

No 2, Wenchangyi Road, Jiangbei District, Huizhou (100% owned)

BENTTIE X E—825% (FEH 100%REE)

K

Sg.m.

BT Construction completed 109,869
B N REET L Construction to be completed

- =-MUF in 2014 49,893

_E-—TERMUE in 2017 and after 146,063

E’S_%—:E+_Ej Land bank as at
=t+—BRrIeE 31st December 2013 305,825

Hopson International New City « &4-BIERFTiH

The Corner of Sanhuan East Road, Shuikou Town, Huizhou (100% owned)

BMNKOPLWB=BRES (FEH100% )

SSEN

Sqg.m.

BT Construction completed 31,492
H%ﬁQDJ—FH%F-ﬁ?EI Construction to be completed

in 2015 62,331

= ﬂ:*/\ in 2016 131,793

- E-—CERME in 2017 and after 589,810

RCE—=F+_8 Land bank as at
=+—HrttEE 31st December 2013 815,426

Zhujiang New Industry Innovation Park « ZR I HT R EXAI=E
Taipingxu, Taiping Village, Licheng Street, Zengcheng City (100% owned)

12T 28 I K AT K S48 (5 100% REAS)

75K
Sqg.m.
RIRUTHEERT Construction to be completed
-_S-TERME in 2017 and after 1,383,667
RCE—=F+_A~ Land bank as at
=+—BrtEE 31st December 2013 1,383,667

65

61

62

63
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Shidai City Project « RFHIHIER
Xiangshuihe South, West side of Daya Bay (100% owned)
ADBTEEBE KT (B 100% L)

ISP S
Sqg.m.

64 SR T =T
-_E—hF
CBRE
B CERMA

Construction to be completed
in 2015

in 2016

in 2017 and after

62,400
85,730
1,328,970

R_E—=F+"H
=+—BRrIERE

Land bank as at

31st December 2013 1,477,100

Hopson Xiaogui Bay &4 /) \iE &
The West of Holiday Inn, Anhui Avenue, Aotou, Daya Bay Area (100% owned)
ACEBRBERZEAERDBEHA (HEBT100%ELR)

Sqg.m.
BT Construction completed 62,220

65 IR N BT T Construction to be completed
-_E-OF in 2014 57,979

—S—hF in 2015 73,723

_“=_RE in 2016 95,993
-_E—TCERME in 2017 and after 1,744,165
RIE—=F+_8 Land bank as at
=t+— B ItRE 31st December 2013 2,034,080
-
- ----I: -
I —
12— S
J:I.'I ¥ - ."."‘-"'. ” -h':
&:’P{iﬂ&h’ : . -'r""“t- _—
r'lg?:h-_gpn;#ﬁi - = &
ek

2%




Zhongshan

P

Zhongshan
P

66. Hopson Zhongshan Regal Court
GEDPUTFRE

67. Zhongshan Dongkeng Project
PURNRERE

68. Zhongshan Rainbow Project
PURNRE

Hopson Zhongshan Regal Court e S4£PUF R
Linggang District, Huoju Development Zone, Zhongshan (100% owned)
PUBNKEREEERE (B 100% i)

RIVSE S
Sg.m.
BT Construction completed 35,075
BRUTNFEETT Construction to be completed
-_ BN in 2015 51,235
-_EB-ARE in 2016 13,583
RCE—=F+_A~ Land bank as at
= +—Br IR 31st December 2013 99,893

67

66
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67

68

Zhongshan Dongkeng Project « DEHIEE
Dongkeng, South District, Zhongshan (95% owned)

PUDEBR (HE 5% kL)
ISEN
Sg.m.
RRUTRETLT Construction to be completed
in 2015 51,000
in 2016 51,000
-_E-TERME in 2017 and after 435,257
RIEBE—=F1+"_8 Land bank as at

=+—HTEE 31st December 2013

537,257

Zhongshan Rainbow Project « PFIIIEH
Caihong Planning Zone, West District, Zhongshan (95% owned)
PUMEBHIREIEE (B 95%EL)

K|
Sg.m.
RRHU M RETT Construction to be completed
in 2014 19,230
in 2016 53,000
-_E—TCERME in 2017 and after 408,371
KRIE—=F+"H Land bank as at

=t+—BRrLiEE 31st December 2013

480,601




Investment Property Factsheet

REWE—BxX

Details of the investment properties of the Group as at 31st December

RIE—=F+"RB=1+—8B £BREMW=

2013 are as follows: a0 h
Approximate
Group’s interest Existing use gross floor area
BRI EE
Location g EBAIGER BriRE& EEEE
(sq.m.)
(F73K)
Hopson Plaza CPEIA e 100%  Commercial/office/ 164,758
Guangzhou Avenue South ERB retail and carparking
Haizhu District BN BE/PRE/
Guangzhou BRE EEREBES
Guangdong Province BINKER
Mainland China BEES
Hopson International Plaza OB K f= 100% Commercial/office/ 313,161
292 Jiefang = retail and carparking
Yangpu District BHE EEE NV
Shanghai 292#%hH EEREBES
Mainland China CHEBERES
Hopson Zhujiang International Tower h @K [ 100%  Commercial/office/ 95,378
No. 114-116 Yuehua Road EERE retail and carparking
Yuexiu District = BEPARS
Guangzhou B EEREES
Guangdong Province BER114T1165
Mainland China SEKRIBEKRE
Hangzhou Hopson World Trade Centre  CPEI K e 95%  Commercial/office/ 92,418
327, Tianmushan Road AR retail and carparking
Xihu District Al EEE Ny
Hangzhou e RERBES
Zhejiang Province ~B K327 5%
Mainland China NS £ BB P
Beijing Hopson Desheng Building B K e 100% Office/ 58,116
No. 11 Deshengmenwai Street =R retail and carparking
Xicheng District B mn=/
Beijing WESPIINARE 1138 RERBES
Mainland China tREERBAE
Hopson Fortune Plaza h B K e 100%  Commercial/office/ 52,315
483, Feihong Road 8 retail and carparking
Hongkou District O&E EEIS VNV
Shanghai RO 1% 483 57 EEREES
Mainland China BEWEES
Makeyan Project BT f 100% Commercial/ 625,006
Plot A (Southern Region) and = office and carparking
Plot D (Southern Region) of @I E EE
Scientific Research Site of AR EREXEEB WNERISEH
National Environmental Protection NFRiAIRERE
Industrial Park KD R E
Tongzhou District SRES
Beijing
Mainland China
Hopson Kylin Xintiandi DB K e 100% Commercial/ 48,694
Interchange of Wangjing Futong West ~ J{ R shops and carparking
Avenue and Wangjing Street HABEB EEY
Chaoyang District EREBBAOKNAEHA B RIEES
Beijing L RAAE
Mainland China & 4 BB T R
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Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

Directors’ Profile

ESEN

Executive Directors

HITES

CHU Mang Yee, aged 53, has been a Director since 1997. He is
the Chairman of the Company and one of the founders of the
Group. Mr. Chu has over twenty years’ experience in trading,
construction, property investment and development. He is also
a member of the National Committee of the Chinese People’'s
Political Consultative Conference, an Honoured Citizen of
Meizhou of Guangdong Province and the Vice Chairman of
Guangdong Research Institute for the Development of Corporate
Strategy. Mr. Chu is the sole director of Sounda Properties
Limited. Sounda Properties Limited is a substantial shareholder
of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance. He is also a member of the Nomination
Committee of the Company. Mr. Chu is the father of Ms. Chu Kut
Yung, an Executive Director and Deputy Chairman of the
Company.

REEK 85 E-NNTCELEARITES - BRALT
FTREAEENEDP—MIRIMA - REEEES BE 1)
%?ﬁéﬁ&éﬁ’@ﬁ@}%ﬁt*JrE‘@{ BIMREB R HZE

CEREBBNDERETRIBREXZERBAR RS
% REERMEBXERAIRKE-—EFS RESHRA
BERAIEXNVS  HEEXERAIRARNTZEBRE - K
MRANTRBEEEZME - RELERALRINTESHE!
ERBRBIBLLTZRXR

CHU Kut Yung, aged 26, studies in the Renmin University of
China, majoring in Finance with solid knowledge in finance
principles and comprehensive investment skills. She has been
appointed as the Executive Vice President of the Company since
March 2012 and was appointed as an Executive Director of the
Company in November 2011.
subsidiary of the Company. She was an intern of the Group in
2007 and 2008, and held the position as Assistant to President
from 2009 to 2011. She has worked in areas relating to financial

She is also a director of a

and human resource management of the Company, and thus
accumulated extensive and professional experience in such
areas. She is also a member of the Nomination Committee of
the Company. Ms. Chu has been appointed as Deputy Chairman
of the Company since 11th July 2013. Ms. Chu is the daughter of
Mr. Chu Mang Yee, the Chairman of the Company.

REB 26658 BRPBARABETHNBER  BEKE
BEMERNBNRETEOREXBRE- K _F——_F=
RREEZEERANTEZHEIRE  WHEALRIZWELD
REB -RR_E——F+-REZEERALRINITES
Ef%%bﬁ%ﬂiffﬂﬁ?&l%%ﬁﬁf%% RIES
NFEZ EBRBNE  WDERARIVHE - AN
THZ E@I{*E BRI —ENUBEENANEREES
BEXTIFER -RIRALRIRBEESEAE -BE_F—=
FCR+—BB RLTEEIRARTEER -RLIR
RKRADEBRBZMTLEZ LR -



Directors’ Profile (continued)

EEEHN (B)

ZHANG Yi (resigned on 11th July 2013), aged 51, joined
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited as an
Assistant General Manager in January 2003 and was promoted
as a Deputy General Manager of the Bank in December 2003.
Mr. Zhang was appointed as a Director and an Alternate Chief
Executive of the Bank in March 2005. He was also a Director of
Chinese Mercantile Bank and the Chairman of ICBC (Asia)
Investment Management Company Limited, both companies are
wholly-owned subsidiaries of ICBC (Asia). Mr. Zhang graduated
from Shanghai University of Finance & Economics with a
Master’s Degree in Money & Banking and qualified as a Senior
Economist. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Zhang was the Deputy
Governor of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited,
Shanghai Municipal Branch. Mr. Zhang was appointed as an
Executive Director, Deputy Chairman and Chief Financial Officer
of the Company from 7th November 2011 to 11th July 2013.

RBE(R_ES—=FTE+—B&E 515"
—BANAPETRHRT (DRI ERADRENEBRACIE - WK
CEEF+_BRARZBITEIRICIE - REER_ES
TFE=—REETRZUBRTESESBTTHRE  WETLILR

DNEEWBELAIEBRITESRIFOMNEESEETR

SmE L

NRIYBBR -REEEXRELBUKLARB  EEKRITBRRE
T8N WRSSREENES - BADW\I;E%%U EIRE
RPEIHRT EBOAGESR -BF——F+—BTC

BREEZE—=FTCRT+—BHB RELEZEREALT
WEOEZ BERRUBRE -

AU Wai Kin, aged 57, has been an Executive Director since 1997.
Mr. Au joined the Group in 1995. He is also a director of our
other member companies. Mr. Au graduated from Sun Yat-Sen
University in Guangzhou and has over twenty years' of
experience in construction of buildings, town planning, real
estate investment and property development.

BER 575 E-NNCFBENTES - BUEER—N
NAFNBEAER  URAEEHMRAERICES - KE
FREMPUAZ BREEEETEE WHRE  MER
BERMEERDERE _+FAR -
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Directors’ Profile [continued]

EEEN(E)

LIAO Ruo Qing, aged 49, has been an Executive Director since
21st January 2010. He is also a Vice President of the Group and
director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Liao
graduated from Sun Yat-Sen University in Guangzhou and
obtained a Master degree from the University of Western Sydney
of Australia. Mr. Liao joined the Group in 2003. He worked in
government department and engaged in real estate investment
and business management for over ten years and has extensive

experience in working with government departments, legal
affairs and investment development.
BEB W B SF—FB_+t—HBRDBENTE

- RNRAEEIRBARRALRIETHBELAICES - B
%%%%W%J\I\\EDU.I?(ﬁ"ﬁ]ﬁ;/!/ﬁhlﬁmﬁﬁﬁiﬁét@*ﬁ ° B
FERZEZS=FNEAEE - REEBNEFSER - S
BHERERKESEEIIETHE BRIE B’J¥H%LBZH§
WP AEBBARERETFOEELR -

.

ZHENG Shao Hui, aged 49, has been the Executive Vice
President of the Group since 2012. He is an engineer. Mr. Zheng
served as the general manager of the Beijing regional office of
Guangdong Hanjiang Construction Installation Project Limited,
and then joined the Group as the Director of the Project
Management Department in 2011. He is also the managing
director of Guangzhou Hechuang Construction Company Limited
and Guangdong Zhujiang Construction Decoration Engineering
Co., Ltd. Mr. Zheng graduated from Guangdong University of
Technology with a Bachelor degree in Civil Engineering. He has
over 20 years’ experience in real estate development and
management. Mr. Zheng has been appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company since 28th March 2013.

B8 9 B _FRIEESHIIRE - TiEH

BE SO BRERBRIRERXEXTEERATIURMER
IR TE-——FNAAREBEAIEPVRE  UREE

MEBIIEREAXEERAIRERIKIREEMNTETR
NIBEBR -KREXRERIFAZ UWHREIARTES T

B -CRHMEREAEETBES _THEER KB
S =—F=R__+/\BREZFEERAATHNITES-



Directors’ Profile (continued)

EEEHN (B)

XIE Bao Xin, aged 33, joined the Group in July 2002 and was the
General Manager of Finance and Investment Management
Centre of the Group and the members of the Group established
in the Guangzhou District. He graduated from the Sun Yat-Sen
University Lingnan (University) College and obtained a Bachelor
degree in Economics. He has over 11 years' experience in real
estate development and finance management. Mr. Xie has been
appointed as Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer of
the Company since 11th July 2013. He is also a director of
certain subsidiaries of the Company.

HEE RV R_FFT_FCRINALER SEELXE
BYBRREDLRERAEBEMNLEAIVHERRE
PINRE - MEEXRPUKRSER (KB) B WHREKLE
BIB8 -RREHUERMBEEIEHBANFLER S
_E—=-FCR+—BR #LLEEEERALINITES
FRUBRE HMEEARIZWBLAICES -

XIANG Bin (resigned on 28th March 2013), aged 67, has been a
Director since 2001. He was the Deputy Chairman of the
Company and director of certain subsidiaries of the Company.
Mr. Xiang is a Chinese Registered Superior Career Manager in
the PRC and a senior engineer. Mr. Xiang was a senior
management staff of a public listed company before joining the
Group in February 2001. He has over thirty-seven years’ of
experience in construction and administration management.

BE(R_S—=F=-R_+/\B&I) 7z BE_FTF—
FTHEARIES - RRALRIEEREALRIETHER
IeEF - BREHRBPEERAEMBECIENSRIZN
BE RCSS-—F_RNRAEBR - BEER—LMA
FHNSREBAS - MERERTHER T BREBB="
TEMER
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Directors’ Profile [continued]

EEEN(E)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BIUFNITES

LEE Tsung Hei David, Chris, BBS, JP, aged 64, is an Independent Non-Executive
Director. David C Lee is the Chairman and Managing Director of DH Group Investment
Ltd, DH Capital (HK) Ltd, DS Capital Group Co Ltd, DS Transport Interchange
Development Ltd and Guangzhou DHC Investment Advisory Ltd. He is also the
Chairman of the Investment Committee of Cheever Real Estate Master Fund SPC,
Chief Development Officer of Hong Kong Shanghai Medical Development Ltd. He
qualified as a Chartered Valuation Surveyor in 1973 and was registered as an
Authorized Person in 1977. He is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, a
Registered Professional Surveyor, a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors, an
associate of the Incorporated Society of Valuers and Auctioneers, and an associate of
the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators. Mr. Lee is a former member of the Central
Policy Unit, which is known as the Government “Think Tank”, a past Chairman of the
Hong Kong Housing Society, a former member of the Supervisory Board of the Hong
Kong Housing Society, a former director of Hong Kong Cyberport Management
Company Limited, a former Council member of Hong Kong Polytechnic University and
a former member of the Land and Building Advisory Committee, and the Steering
Committee on review of the Urban Renewal Strategy. He is currently a Visiting
Professor of the Guangzhou Urban Mass Transit Training Institute, a member of the
Salvation Army Advisory Board and Chairman of the Property Advisory Committee of
the Salvation Army. Mr. Lee has been a member of our Board since 1998. He is also a
member of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination
Committee and the Connected Transactions/Related Party Transactions Committee of
the Company.
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Directors’ Profile (continued)
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WONG Shing Kay, Oliver, aged 62, is an Independent Non-
Executive Director. Mr. Wong obtained his professional
accounting qualifications in both Hong Kong and Canada. Mr.
Wong is an associate member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants of the United
Kingdom. Mr. Wong is also a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, an ordinary member of
The Society of Chinese Accountants and Auditors and an
associate member of the Certified General Accountants of
Canada. Mr. Wong had worked in various renowned auditing
firms in Hong Kong with over 20 years of experience in handling
auditing, financial accounting and taxation matters. Mr. Wong is
currently appointed as an independent non-executive director
and a member of audit committee of several listed companies
in Hong Kong. He has also assumed the duty of financial
controller for several listed companies in both Hong Kong and
Canada for over ten years. Mr. Wong is presently practicing as a
Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong. He is knowledgeable
with expertise in financial accounting, taxation, system
development, internal control and company management. Mr.
Wong has been a member of our Board since 1998. He is also a
member of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee,
the Nomination Committee and the Connected Transactions/
Related Party Transactions Committee of the Company.
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TAN Leng Cheng, Aaron, aged 58, has been an Independent
Non-Executive Director since 2nd July 2010. Mr. Tan currently
serves as Senior Advisor to a global financial services firm.
Prior to this, Mr. Tan was the managing director and head of the
Hong Kong investment banking business of Barclays Capital.
Mr. Tan holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree from the
University of Alberta and has obtained a Master of Business
Administration degree from City University in the United States
of America. He is an Associate Member of the Canadian
Certified General Accountants and a Fellow Member of the
Institute of Canadian Bankers. Mr. Tan has over 25 years of
experience in the banking industry in both Canada and Hong
Kong. Mr. Tan had held senior positions in several major and
international financial institutions including Citicorp, JP Morgan
Chase and HSBC. Mr. Tan has a wide breadth of experience in
corporate and investment banking as well as capital markets.
Mr. Tan was formerly the Vice Chairman of the Hong Kong
Capital Markets Association. He is also a member of the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination
Committee and the Connected Transactions/Related Party

Transactions Committee of the Company.
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DAI Longwen, aged 41, Vice President of the Group and General Director of Residential Investment and Development
Department. Mr. Dai Longwen graduated from Tsinghua University with a Bachelor degree. He served as the Vice General
Manager of China Construction First Group Construction & Development Co., Ltd., the Chairman of China Construction First
Group Construction & Development Co., Ltd. and the Vice General Manager of China Construction First Group Co., Ltd. since
2005. He joined the Group as Vice President in 2014. Mr. Dai has engaged in real estate construction for nearly 20 years with
extensive managerial experience in real estate project management and corporate management.

REX 5 FEBERBRECTRERVAESR HENGEEREXERBEALS BB TEU -E_SFTOLFE
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LIANG Peidang, aged 57, Vice President of the Group and General Director of Business Investment Department. Mr. Liang
Peidang graduated from Murdoch University, Australia with a Master degree. He is a guest professor of the China Hotel
Association. He served as the Vice General Manager of the Garden Hotel, Guangzhou, the General Manager of Chime Long
Hotel, Guangzhou, the Managing Director of Guangzhou Xinzhongjiu Company and the Vice President of Star River Group
since 1985. He joined the Group as Vice President in 2013. Mr. Liang has extensive experience in hotel management and
business management.
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LIU Jian, aged 46, Vice President of the Group and General Manager of Residential Investment and Development
Department. Mr. Liu graduated from the Chongging Institute of Architectural Engineering with a Bachelor degree. He is a
certified first-class architect and a professor-level senior engineer in the PRC. He served as the Vice President of China
Institute of Aerospace Construction and Design, Deputy General Manager of Beijing Zhujiang Real Estate Development
Limited and Deputy General Manager of Beijing Hopson Beifang Real Estate Development Limited respectively since 1989.
He joined the Group as Vice President in 2002. Mr. Liu has wide exposure in real estate planning, design and engineering
management with extensive practical operations experience.
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Senior Management's Profile [continued]
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ZHU Guoxing, aged 65, Vice President of the Group and General Manager of Eastern China Commercial Property Company.
Mr. Zhu holds a Master degree. He is a senior economist and a certified public accountant in the PRC. He was appointed as
Head of Financial and Taxation Bureau in Zhabei District of Shanghai, Head of Financial and Taxation Bureau and Head of
Audit Bureau in Pudong New Area of Shanghai and the President of Shanghai Lujiazui Holding Company since 1988. He is the
Chairman of Building Association in Lujiazui of Shanghai, Vice Chairman of Commercial Association in Pudong New Area of
Shanghai. Mr. Zhu joined the Group as Vice President of the Group in April 2007. Mr. Zhu has substantial management
experience in commercial property industry and has in-depth knowledge in the operation and administration of office
building, hotel, shopping mall and high-technology software park. He is familiar with the macro economy and capital market
activities.
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Turnover

(i)

(ii)

Recognised Sales

With the implementation of generally more stable austerity
policies on China’s real estate industry, the Group produced a
turnover of HK$15,648 million in 2013, up 58% comparing to
HK$9,927 million of 2012. The overall GFA delivered by the Group
in 2013 was 653,507 square metres (2012: 512,783 square
metres), which mainly included No. 8 Royal Park (4 E=2F58%7)
and Hopson Dreams World (S485%4Y) in Beijing, Hopson Regal
International (B4 =BIER) in Guangzhou and Hopson Regal Bay
(BT =/Z) in Huizhou.

The overall average selling price in respect of delivered and
completed properties increased by 28% to RMB17,222 (2012:
RMB13,489) per square metre. The average selling price of the
Group in all regions except in Shanghai increased, mainly due to
the delivery of high-end projects such as No. 8 Royal Park (54
BEEKE8R) and sufficient supply of new units which were very
well received by the market.

Contracted Sales

In order to curb the escalating housing prices and facilitate a
steady and healthy growth of the real estate industry, both the
central and local governments introduced a series of austerity
measures in 2013. During the year, the Group recorded a total of
RMB11,267 million contracted sales (2012: RMB11,644 million),
slightly down 3%.
RMB17,205 per square metre, which was similar to that of last
year (2012: RMB17,259 per square metre).

The average contracted selling price was

The combined contracted sales of Beijing and Tianjin were
RMB5,316 million, representing 47% of the total contracted sales
of the Group in 2013. Eleven projects were on sale in Beijing and
Tianjin, of which Hopson Regal Park (54&>T#® ) and Hopson
World Garden (S4B 5R7EE) were the major sales contributors.

Twenty-one property projects were on sale in Guangdong and the
contracted sales were RMB3,725 million in 2013, representing
33% of the total contracted sales of the Group. The major projects
in Guangdong were Hopson Regal Riviera (&4 %5317 ), Hopson
Regal Bay (B4 # =) and Hopson International New City (&4
BURRETIN).

There were eleven property projects on sale in Shanghai, mainly
comprising Hopson Times Garden (&4 B1#—5%), The Town of
Hangzhou Bay (E4#HUWEBIER%T) and Hopson Yuting Garden
(GLEMHER). Contracted sales of Shanghai amounted to
RMB2,226 million, representing 20% of the total contracted sales
of the Group.
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Cost of Sales

Cost of sales included land and construction costs, decoration and
design costs, and capitalised interest. Due to the increase in turnover
and capitalised interest, the cost of sales was pushed up by 70% to
HK$9,661 million (2012: HK$5,684 million) and, as a percentage of
turnover, increased 5% to 62% (2012: 57%).

Gross Profit

Gross profit margin percentage dropped from 42.7% in 2012 to 38.3%
in 2013 was mainly attributable to the increase in cost of sales.

Other Income/Gains, Net

Other income/gains amounted to HK$283.8 million in 2013 (2012:
HK$58.9 million) comprising (1] dividend income of HK$138.7 million
from investment in listed and unlisted securities; (2) grants amounting
to HK$9.6 million from government authorities in Mainland China; (3)
fair value loss of HK$1.4 million from listed securities; and (4) net
exchange gain of HK$136.9 million.

Operating Costs

The operating costs relating to expenses for selling, marketing,
general and administration increased 5% to HK$1,955 million (2012:
HK$1,861 million). The increase was primarily attributable to (1) the
Group’s greater marketing efforts in response to changes in the
market and greater outlay on selling and promotional activities as
more new projects were launched as compared to last year; (2) the
higher remuneration costs and the employment of additional staff for
new projects; (3) the opening of several new restaurants and other
operating expenses.

Finance Costs

Gross interest expense before capitalisation in 2013 increased to
HK$3,191 million (2012: HK$3,128 million), up HK$63 million or 2%,
primarily due to the increase in bank and financial institution
borrowings. The effective interest rate in respect of the Group's
borrowings was approximately 8.3% per annum (2012: 8.5%).

Share of Profit of Joint Ventures

Share of profit of joint ventures represented the Group's share of profit
of HK$1,423 million from three joint ventures located in Beijing and
Guangzhou.
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Taxation

The effective tax rate was 39.2% in 2013, up 7.2% compared with last
year. The increase was primarily attributable to the gain on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets in last year which was not subject to
tax.

Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the
Company

Profit attributable to equity holders was HK$3,852 million for 2013 (2012:
HK$2,983 million). Basic earnings per share was HK$2.10 (2012:
HK$1.72). Excluding the effect of the net of tax gain from investment
property revaluation of HK$405 million and the net of tax gain from the
investment property revaluation of a joint venture of HK$1,387 million,
underlying profit was HK$2,060 million, up HK$929 million or 82% as
compared with previous year. The overall increase was mainly
attributable to the increase in turnover and gross profit.

Segment Information

Property development continued to be the Group’s core business
activity (90%). In 2013, the Group continued to develop its business in
the three core economic regions, namely the Pearl River Delta, Yangtze
River Delta and Huanbohai Area. Southern China (including Guangzhou,
Huizhou and Zhongshan) contributed 50% to the total revenue of the
Group, followed by Northern China (including Beijing, Tianjin, Dalian,
Taiyuan and Qinhuangdao) (41%) and Eastern China (including
Shanghai, Hangzhou and Ningbo) (9%).

Financial Position

As at 31st December 2013, total assets of the Group amounted to
HK$135,183 million (2012: HK$117,481 million) and its total liabilities
came to HK$80,026 million (2012: HK$72,486 million), representing an
increase of 15% and 10% respectively as compared to 31st December
2012. The increase in total assets was mainly attributable to the
combined effect of (1] the increase of investment properties; (2) the
increase in development cost incurred in the construction and
completion of projects; and (3) the increase in investments in the joint
ventures. Aligned with this, total liabilities also increased, primarily
attributable to the combined effect of (1) the additional borrowings
obtained; (2) increase in accounts payable; and (3) increase in deferred
revenue.
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The Group’s current ratio as at 31st December 2013 was 2.20 (2012: 1.97).
Equity at 31st December 2013 increased 23% to HK$55,157 million
from 31st December 2012, primarily due to the combined effect of (1)
increase in profit attributable to equity holders during the year; (2]
increase in share premium; and (3) increase in currency translation
differences reserve. The net-asset-value ("NAV”) per share as at 31st
December 2013 was HK$24.56.

Liquidity and Financial Position

In managing the liquidity risk, the Group regularly and closely monitors
its current and expected liquidity requirements to maintain its rolling
cash flow at a level which is considered adequate by the Group to
finance the Group’'s operations according to its cash flow projections
and to maintain sufficient cash to meet its business development
requirements.

As at 31st December 2013, the Group’s liability-to-asset ratio [i.e. the
ratio between total liabilities and total assets, excluding non-
controlling interests) was 59% (2012: 62%). The net debt-to-equity ratio
(i.e. total debt less cash and bank deposits over shareholders’ equity)
was 59% (2012: 69%).

As at 31st December 2013, the Group had cash and short-term bank
deposits amounting to HK$6,579 million (2012: HK$5,589 million), of
which approximately HK$5 million (2012: HK$139 million) was charged
by certain banks in respect of the processing of mortgage facilities
granted by the banks to the buyers of the Group’s properties. 94.35% of
the cash and bank deposits were denominated in Renminbi, 4.90% in
Hong Kong dollars and 0.75% in United States dollars.

Total borrowings from banks and financial institutions amounted to
HK$34,787 million as at 31st December 2013, representing an increase
of 0.8% or HK$288 million as compared to those as at 31st December
2012. Gearing ratio, measured by net bank and financial institution
borrowings and Guaranteed Senior Notes (i.e. total bank and financial
institution borrowings and Guaranteed Senior Notes less cash and
bank deposits) as a percentage of shareholders’ equity, was 59%,
representing a decrease of 10 percentage points from 69% as at 31st
December 2012. The decrease was mainly attributable to the combined
effect of the increase in the equity and balance of bank deposits.

All of the bank and financial institution borrowings were either secured
or covered by guarantees and were substantially denominated in
Renminbi with fixed interest rates whereas the United States Dollar
denominated Senior Notes due 2016 and 2018 were jointly and
severally guaranteed by certain subsidiaries with fixed interest rate,
representing approximately 83% and 11% respectively of the Group's
total borrowings.
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Financial Review [continued]
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AR fE B9 R MER - BRRABDA
RUEE -

All of the other borrowings were unsecured, interest-free and
substantially denominated in Renminbi.

AEER_E—=F+_RB=+—BREBEE

The Group’s borrowings repayment profile as at 31st December 2013

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

was as follows: REBWOT -
As at 31st December 2013 As at 31st December 2012
RIZE—Z=F+"RA=+—8 RIE—T_F+°-8=+—8
Bank and Bank and
financial Guaranteed financial Guaranteed
institution senior Other institution senior Other
(HK$ million) borrowings notes borrowings Total borrowings notes borrowings Total
BT R BER
EEE KREEST UskE KBEL ~
(B&BT) B8 Rig HtEs st ] RiE HiEes w5t
1 year —%F 9,473 - 2,477 11,950 (29%) 15,521 — 2,418 17,939 (46%)
1-2 years —EEME 9,840 - - 9,840 (24%) 7,128 — - 7,128 (18%)
2-5years MEEDQE 15,068 4,586 — 19,654 (46%) 11,606 2,292 - 13,898 (35%)
After 5 years ThFE® 406 - - 406 (1%) 244 - — 244 (1%)
Total ®at 34,787 4,586 2,477 41,850 34,499 2,292 2,418 39,209
Less:Cashand &l :BER
bank deposits RITER (6,579) (5,589)
Net borrowings /&8 /3%8 35,271 33,620

As at 31st December 2013, the Group had banking facilities of
approximately HK$70,791 million (2012: HK$64,402 million) for short-
term and long-term bank loans, of which HK$36,004 million (2012:
HK$29,903 million) were unutilised.

Charge on Assets

As at 31st December 2013, certain assets of the Group with an
aggregate carrying value of HK$32,840 million (2012: HK$26,012
million) were pledged with banks and financial institutions for loan
facilities used by subsidiaries.

Financial Guarantees

As at 31st December 2013, the Group provided guarantees to banks for
mortgage facilities granted to buyers of the Group’s properties which
amounted to HK$10,077 million (2012: HK$9,616 million).
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Commitments g
The Group’s commitments as at 31st December 2013 were as follows: NEBR_E——F+_B=+—82AEQW
i
As at As at
31st December 31st December
2013 2012
RIE—= RCE-—TF
+-B=+—8 +-B=+—8
HK$ million HK$ million
S8BT B8BIT
Capital commitments BEANKIE
Contracted but not provided for BEINBREE
— Acquisition of land and equity interestsin ~ — INESFER THE
certain entities Y R 2 5,567 10,692
— Property construction costs —WEBERA 2,580 3,726
— Capital contribution to an associate ——EHEATHE 273 264
8,420 14,682
Authorised but not contracted for BEEEBRETK
— Acquisition of land and equity interests in =~ — I iES 3:5\ e Tk
certain entities R A i 31 101
— Property construction costs —WEBERA 1,429 1,663
1,460 1,764
9,880 16,446
Property development commitments VSRR E
Contracted but not provided for BEIKEREE
— Property construction costs —WERERA 21,154 23,740
Authorised but not contracted for BEEREERFIN
— Property construction costs —ERERAK 53,097 74,779
74,251 98,519
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The Group has operating lease commitments in respect of leased
premises under various non-cancellable operating lease agreements.
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating lease are as follows:

AEBMZNBERESEN X ATHLER
EmEMBLEHEAE REATEHLE
HENRBRCRERNVEZRELT

As at As at
31st December 31st December
2013 2012
RIE—Z=%F RIE——F
+-B=+—8 +-8=+—8
HK$ million HK$ million
S8BT EEY

Amounts payable TAER BN 2 RIB
— Within one year ——FRN 28 33
— Within two to five year —MEEOHTERN 15 39
— After five years —hF# 38 37
81 109

With continuous cash inflow from property sales, the banking facilities
available and the cash on hand, the Group is expected to be in an
adequate liquidity position to meet these on-going commitments by
stages.

Treasury Policies and Capital Structure

The Group adopts a prudent approach with respect to treasury and
funding policies, with a focus on risk management and transactions
that are directly related to the underlying business of the Group.

BRYEHEXFBRHEBEAA - N LEIBA
ROBERFRERE  AEBRMEEAER
BEZUBNAABRFTE

MEBRREDEE

AEBREVERRERRENBERE - I
SETRAREEBREREERINEHR B HERR
RS e



Report of the Directors

EEERS

The directors (the “Directors”) of Hopson Development Holdings
Limited (the "Company”) are pleased to present their annual report
together with the audited financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”] for the year ended 31st December
2013.

Principal Activities

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures are principally engaged in investment
holding, property development, property investment, property
management and hotel operations.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and their respective contributions
to operating profit for the year ended 31st December 2013 by
geographical locations is as follows:

85

SEHEAEEERRATIARIDES(E
S)MARB2ARIREMRBATIREIAE
B2 F—=F+"_HB=1+—BLFEH
FHREDLEE LI B®ME

EBEFH

ARYR—BRELRAT  ETISHBR
g HMERAIRGEQNTEIBRSRERR
NEZERE NEXRE NXEBXBRBEBEE
& o
AEBHE_F—=F+_B=+—BLFE
BHWBE D EXBRASEHRERNCE
BRI T :

Contribution to

Turnover  operating profit

ST

EER pA=1-13

HK$'000 HK$'000

FBIT TBIT

Guangzhou =Pl 5,244,133 1,734,685
Beijing IR 6,150,467 2,391,830
Shanghai b8 1,467,814 253,149
Tianjin PANES 269,881 (295,759)
Huizhou Yl 2,515,912 654,723
Others Hith - 117,815
15,648,207 4,856,443

An analysis of the Group’s turnover by business segments for the year
ended 31st December 2013 is as follows:

AREBHE_F—=F+_B=+—BLFE
BEBOPEIDNEXRDTWT ¢

Turnover

B
HK$ 000 i
FET .
|
Sales of properties MPZETHE 14,136,060 ‘H‘
Property management income L/ ES=SELNN 664,042 -
Income from hotel operations RIS B A 246,810 &
Rental income AN 415,962 %
Decoration income S IETNN 185,333 @
&
15,648,207  ©
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Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year ended 31st December 2013, the five largest customers
of the Group accounted for approximately 3% of the Group's turnover
while the five largest suppliers of the Group accounted for
approximately 8% of the Group’s purchases. In addition, the largest
customer of the Group accounted for approximately 0.7% of the
Group’s turnover while the largest supplier of the Group accounted for
approximately 4% of the Group’s purchases.

Save for the association with certain related companies as set out in
Note 39 to the financial statements, none of the Directors, their
associates or any shareholders (which to the knowledge of the
Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) has a
beneficial interest in the Group’'s five largest customers or five largest
suppliers.

Results and Appropriations

Details of the Group’s results for the year ended 31st December 2013
are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 132 of this
annual report.

No interim dividend was declared and paid during the year. The
Directors did not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the
year ended 31st December 2013.

Share Capital
Details of movements in share capital of the Company are set out in
Note 25 to the financial statements.

Reserves

Movements in reserves of the Group and of the Company during the
year are set out in Note 26 to the financial statements.

Under the Companies Act of Bermuda regarding the calculation of the
distributable reserves, the Company’'s accumulated losses amounted
to HK$349,856,000 as at 31st December 2013 (2012: HK$122,903,000
retained earnings).

TEESTREED

BE_E—=F+_RB=1+T—8LFE K&
BELBRAZTAEAEBEEERK%  MALE
BLZRAHESUGAEBRERINSY - I
M REBRAZSFEREBEERN0T%
MAEENEAHEBUEAEBRBERN
L% °

PRUBRERNWAIMEARE THELAIETHE
o BHEEE REOMBANEORREE
SEMANFEETARIRABE) RAEEBRD
BRASZSPFAABRARBESPHREESELS -

XBERDIK
AEEEE_E-—E+_F=1-0LEE
LB ERRAERE 1 NERSBHEEA -

AFEEBUESRKEZNVPHRR B2 -5 —
—F+B=+—BLFEESUAERKRE
ER il

IR

ARTRAR B BRRYHBEMEE -

fc# I

AEBRARIRAEEC BB BEHR
R HrEE26 ©

RESFEENYEFERIEDIREBHIESTSE -
RIE—=0+_FB=+—8 AQTRHE
18R349,856,0008 70 (CE—_&F : REBE&EM R
122,903,000 75) °
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Donations

During the year, the Group made charitable donations totalling
HK$33,937,000 (2012: HK$4,958,000) to various charitable
organizations.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s

Bye-laws and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws
of Bermuda.

Properties and Equipment and Investment
Properties

Details of movements in properties and equipment and investment

properties of the Group during the year are set out in Notes 7 and 8 to
the financial statements, respectively.

Subsidiaries and Associates

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries and associates are set out in
Notes 12 and 13 to the financial statements, respectively.

Borrowings

Particulars of borrowings as at 31st December 2013 are set out in Note
22 to the financial statements.

Pension Schemes

Details of the pension schemes are set out in Note 30 to the financial
statements.

Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 262 to 264.

=F

RAFE AEBOZBESEBIFLESRE

R 5 $£33,937,00008 70 (—F — 7 : 4,958,000
BT °

BiABEERE

AR R ITPBRANEEBLBEERE - M3
REXBMERBZSZEA -

MERRMBENREYE

AEEBRAFERCYERRENRENEES
FROBIFRMBHRRM LT RS -

WEATIRBMENRT

ARTZHBATRBEADHED ARRY
BREME12R13 -

==

R_F—=F+_HA=1t—BREBEFEIR
MW RMIEE22 -

RINEETE

RINEZSTEIF BE IR M B IMRMEE30 »

hFEMHERE

REBRBETBUYHTECEBREENS
EREHRE20222668 -
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Continuing Connected Transactions

On 30th April 2009, the Company and Guangdong Hanjiang Construction
Installation Project Limited ("Hanjiang”), being the respective holding
companies of the Group and the Hanjiang Group (comprising Hanjiang,
its subsidiaries and its associates),
agreement (the “Previous Framework Agreement”) setting out, among
other things, the principal terms in respect of services/leased premises
to be provided to the Group by the Hanjiang Group and of services/
leased premises to be provided by the Group to the Hanjiang Group.
The Previous Framework Agreement expired on 31st December 2011.
Since the Group intends to continue most of the recurring transactions
contemplated under the Previous Framework Agreement and to enter
into certain new recurring transactions with Hanjiang Group in the
three financial years ending 31st December 2014, the Company entered
into the new framework agreement (the “New Framework Agreement”)

entered into a framework

with Hanjiang on 11th May 2012. At the special general meeting of the
Company held on 13th July 2012, the New Framework Agreement, the
transactions contemplated therein and the annual cap of transaction
amount of each of the transactions were approved by the independent
shareholders (the “Shareholders”) of the Company.

As at the date of the New Framework Agreement, Hanjiang was wholly
owned by the brother-in-law of Mr. Chu Mang Yee (the controlling
Shareholder and Chairman of the board of Directors (the “Board”]) ("Mr.
Chu”) who was also an uncle of Ms. Chu Kut Yung (“Ms. Chu”), an
executive Director and the Deputy Chairman of the Company and
daughter of Mr. Chu, Hanjiang was a connected person of the Company
under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). Hence, the transactions between the Group and the
Hanjiang Group as contemplated under the Previous Framework
Agreement and the New Framework Agreement constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules.
Details of such continuing connected transactions are set out as
follows:

A. Transactions under the New Framework
Agreement

(i) Construction

For the three years ending 31st December 2014, the Group
may appoint the Hanjiang Group to carry out construction
works for certain property projects of the Group. The
construction fees payable by the Group to the Hanjiang
Group for carrying out construction works for various
property projects of the Group in the People’s Republic of
China ("PRC”) will be determined by the parties by

HERERS

RISESENFOU/F=4+8 AR ITMERE T
ERZETEBRAITEIL)(SERAE
BRBIEE(REEL EWEBAIREE
ERY)BERAYETII—ERBE(RE
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ROAEBRHCR HENELURAES
RBOBIEBRECRI BEMECEER
R BRBERBER_S——F+_F=+—
HEM BRAEBREEETRBEENGE
BTIRETHOALDESHERS  RIREZE
E-OF+_B=1+—B8ILL=@RTEHE
l%lﬁ*“?ﬁw MRS WALAIR
E-_TFThE+—BREBISTIHFERHZ
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+T=BETHREFIIARE L FIERGE -
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(ii)

(i)

reference to the prevailing market rates charged by
independent third parties for providing similar services and
the stipulated standards prescribed by Construction
Committee of where the particular property project is
located. During the year ended 31st December 2013, total
construction fees paid/payable by the Group to the Hanjiang
Group amounted to approximately HK$351,600,000 (2012:
HK$215,512,000).

Construction supervision

For the three years ending 31st December 2014, the Group
may appoint the Hanjiang Group to supervise the
construction of certain property projects of the Group. The
amount of construction supervising fees payable by the
Group to the Hanjiang Group for supervising the
construction of certain property projects of the Group shall
be determined by the parties by reference to the prevailing
market rates charged by independent third parties for
providing similar services and the standards prescribed
under Construction Project Monitoring and Related Services
Fees Standard. During the year ended 31st December 2013,
construction supervision fees paid/payable by the Group to
the Hanjiang Group amounted to approximately
HK$11,835,000 (2012: HK$8,561,000).

Electrical power, low voltage system and
intelligent building installation works, budgeting
and cost control consultancy

For the three years ending 31st December 2014, the Group
may appoint the Hanjiang Group to carry out electrical
power, low voltage system and intelligent building
installation works for certain property projects of the Group
and to provide consultancy service to the Group in relation
to budgeting for tenders and construction cost control. Low
voltage system and intelligent building installation works
include installation of walkie-talkie system, CCTV system,
music broadcast system, security system, car park
automatic management system, telephone system, mobile
signal coverage system, internet system and television
antenna system and procurement of the related facilities.
Consultancy service to be provided to the Group in relation
to budgeting for tenders and construction cost control
include evaluation and formulation of the base price for a
particular project that the Group intends to put up for public
tender, preparation of tender invitations and rendering
assistance in the evaluation of the bidders, formulation of
the budget for particular projects and formulation of cost

(ii)

(jii)

SEBUE=—OIREDEREAT
Wl IRITHBREBERSEDFEE
BREMcRE2REESHRES
EEMEBE - §E_S—=F1+_
B=+—-B8LFE AEBE2NS
ENEBIEBoEREBRARBEN
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215,512,00058 75) °
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(iv)

control plans for construction projects. The amount of fees
payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group for carrying out
electrical power installation works for the property projects
of the Group will be determined by reference to the
prevailing market rates charged by independent third
parties for providing similar services and the standards
prescribed by the relevant governmental authorities of
where the property is located. The amount of fees payable
by the Group to the Hanjiang Group for carrying out low
voltage system installation works for the property projects
of the Group will be determined by reference to the
prevailing market rates charged by independent third
parties for providing similar services and the standards
prescribed by the relevant governmental authorities and for
projects involving procurement, an additional procurement
fee calculated based on a specified percentage of the price
of the products as procurement fee will be charged. The
amount of fees payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group
for carrying out intelligent building installation works for
certain property projects of the Group in the PRC will be
determined by reference to the prevailing market rates
charged by independent third parties for providing similar
services and the standards prescribed by the relevant
governmental authorities of where the property is located.
The amount of fees payable by the Group to the Hanjiang
Group for compiling budgets for tenders and construction
cost control consultancy service to the Group will be
determined by reference to the standards prescribed by the
relevant government authorities. During the year ended
31st December 2013, fees for electrical power, low voltage
system and intelligent building installation works,
budgeting and cost control consultancy services paid/
payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group amounted to
approximately HK$206,556,000 (2012: HK$227,523,000.

Office lease

For the three years ending 31st December 2014, the
Hanjiang Group may lease certain premises located in
Guangzhou to the Group for use as office. The rent payable
by the Group to the Hanjiang Group will be determined by
reference to the prevailing market rents charged by
independent third parties for the leasing of the same
properties or properties of similar grading in the vicinity.
During the year ended 31st December 2013, rental paid/
payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group amounted to
approximately HK$3,023,000 (2012: HK$3,529,000).

(iv)
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(v)

(vi)

Informatization related services

For the three years ending 31st December 2014, the Group
may appoint the Hanjiang Group to build the informatization
infrastructure for the Group,
services to the Group for its servers, to supply and lease
the related products and facilities from the Hanjiang Group,
to provide consultancy services in respect of the
informatization systems of the Group, staff training and
technical support for such systems. The amount of fees
payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group for building the
informatization infrastructure for the Group, provision of

to provide maintenance

maintenance services to the Group for its servers, provision
of consultancy service in respect of the informatization
systems of the Group, staff training and technical support
for such systems and the amount of purchase price/rents
payable by the Group for its purchase/lease of products and
facilities for the Group’s informatization system from the
Hanjiang Group will be determined by reference to the
prevailing market rates charged by independent third
parties for providing similar services/products. During the
year ended 31st December 2013, informatization related
services fees paid/payable by the Group to the Hanjiang
Group amounted to approximately HK$34,141,000 (2012:
HK$12,497,000).

Consultancy service in respect of development
planning and sales agency service for
commercial property projects

For the three years ending 31st December 2014, the Group
may appoint the Hanjiang Group to provide it with the
services in connection with the consultancy service in
respect of development planning (including the overall
project design and development, positioning and usage) and
sales agency service of the commercial properties for the
Group’s commercial property projects. The amount of fees
payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group for providing
the consultancy service in connection with development
planning and agency for the Group’s existing and future
commercial development projects will be determined by
reference to the prevailing market rates charged by
independent third parties for providing similar services.
During the year ended 31st December 2013, the fees for
consultancy service in respect of development planning and
sales agency service for commercial property projects paid/
payable by the Group to the Hanjiang Group amounted to
approximately HK$114,000 (2012: HK$147,000).

(v)

(vi)
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(vii) Management of vacant properties

For the three years ending 31st December 2014, the
Hanjiang Group may appoint the Group to manage certain
vacant properties and to handle delivery of sold properties
of the Hanjiang Group located in Guangdong Province,
Beijing and Xi‘an. The amount of management fees
receivable by the Group from the Hanjiang Group will be
determined by the parties by reference to the related cost
of the Group; the standard property management fees
prescribed by the Guangdong Provincial, Beijing Municipal
and Xi'an local authorities; the property pricing guidelines
given by the local government and the prevailing market
rates charged by independent third parties for offering
similar services for properties of similar grading in the
vicinity. During the year ended 31st December 2013, the
management fees received/receivable by the Group from
the Hanjiang Group for provision of vacant property
management service amounted to approximately
HK$8,889,000 (2012: HK$9,127,000).

(viii) Construction design

(ix)

For the three years ending 31st December 2014, the
Hanjiang Group may appoint the Group to carry out
construction design works for certain property projects of
the Hanjiang Group. The amount of design fees receivable
by the Group from the Hanjiang Group will be determined
by the parties by reference to the prevailing market rates
charged by the independent third parties for undertaking
similar design projects and the standards and guidelines
prescribed by the relevant local authority on fees
chargeable for the provision of similar services (if anyl.
During the year ended 31st December 2013, the service
fees received/receivable by the Group from Hanjiang Group
for provision of construction design service amounted to
approximately HK$7,541,000 (2012: HK$8,299,000).

Installation and decoration

For the three years ending 31st December 2014, the
Hanjiang Group agrees to appoint the Group to carry out
installation and decoration works for certain property
projects developed by Hanjiang Group. The amount of
installation and decoration fees receivable by the Group
from the Hanjiang Group will be determined by the parties
by reference to the prevailing market rates charged by
independent third parties for undertaking similar
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installation and decoration work and the standards and
guidelines prescribed by the relevant local authority on fees
chargeable for the provision of similar services (if anyl.
During the year ended 31st December 2013, no fees was
received/receivable by the Group from the Hanjiang Group
for provision of installation and decoration work (2012:
HK$nil).

(x) Shop lease

For the three years ending 31st December 2014, the Group
agrees to lease certain premises located in Guangzhou to
the Hanjiang Group for use as shops. The rent receivable by
the Group from the Hanjiang Group will be determined by
reference to the market rents for the leasing the same
properties or properties of similar grading to independent
third parties in the vicinity. During the year ended 31st
December 2013, the rent received/receivable by the Group
from the Hanjiang Group was amounted to approximately
HK$1,092,000 (2012: HK$1,758,000).

Transactions under the Previous Framework
Agreement

Construction Design

Under certain construction design contracts entered into between
the Group and the Hanjiang Group prior to 31st December 2011
pursuant to the previous framework agreement including the
Previous Framework Agreement, the Hanjiang Group agreed to
carry out construction design work for the property projects of
the Group. The amount of design fees payable by the Group to the
Hanjiang Group for carrying out the design works for various
property projects of the Group were determined by the parties by
reference to, and shall not be higher than, the prevailing market
rates charged by independent third parties for similar design
projects and the standards or guidelines prescribed by the
relevant government authority on the fees chargeable for the
provision of similar services (if any). During the year ended 31st
December 2013, no design fees was paid/payable by the Group to
the Hanjiang Group (2012: HK$4,076,000).
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Confirmation of independent non-executive

Directors and auditor

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the

above transactions and confirmed that:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

a. the above transactions have been conducted at arm’s
length between the parties on normal commercial
terms or, if there are not sufficient comparable
transactions to judge whether they are on normal
commercial terms, on terms no less favorable to the
Company than terms available to or from (as
appropriate) independent third parties;

b. the above transactions have been entered into in the
ordinary and usual course of the business of the
Group;

C. the above transactions have been carried out in
accordance with the terms of the relevant agreement
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the Shareholders as a whole;

during the year ended 31st December 2013, construction
fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group amounted to
approximately HK$351,600,000 (2012: HK$215,512,000),
which have not exceeded the annual cap on construction
fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group in respect of the
year concerned as disclosed in the announcements of the
Company dated 11th May 2012 and 20th June 2012 (the
“Announcements”);

during the year ended 31st December 2013, construction
supervision fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group
amounted to approximately HK$11,835,000 (2012:
HK$8,561,000), which have not exceeded the annual cap on
construction supervision fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang
Group in respect of the year concerned as disclosed in the
Announcements;

fees for
electrical power, low voltage system and intelligent building
installation works, budgeting and cost control consultancy
services paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group amounted to
approximately HK$206,556,000 (2012: HK$227,523,000),
which have not exceeded the annual cap on service fees for
electrical power, low voltage system and intelligent building
installation works, budgeting and cost control consultancy
services paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group in respect of
the year concerned as disclosed in the Announcements;

during the year ended 31st December 2013,
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(v]  during the year ended 31st December 2013, rental paid/
payable to the Hanjiang Group for lease of offices amounted
to approximately HK$3,023,000 (2012: HK$3,529,000), which
has not exceeded the annual cap on rental paid/payable to
the Hanjiang Group for lease of offices in respect of the
year concerned as disclosed in the Announcements;

(vi) during the year ended 31st December 2013, informatization
related services fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group
amounted to approximately HK$34,141,000 (2012:
HK$12,497,000), which has not exceeded the annual cap on
informatization related services fees paid/payable to the
Hanjiang Group in respect of the year concerned as

disclosed in the Announcements;

(vii) during the year ended 31st December 2013, the fees for
consultancy services in respect of development planning
and sales agency service for commercial property projects
paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group amounted to
approximately HK$114,000 (2012: HK$147,000), which has
not exceeded the annual cap on service fees for consultancy
in respect of development planning and sales agency
service for commercial property projects paid/payable to
the Hanjiang Group in respect of the year concerned as

disclosed in the Announcements;

(viii) during the year ended 31st December 2013,
management fees received/receivable from the Hanjiang
Group for vacant property management amounted to
approximately HK$8,889,000 (2012: HK$9,127,000), which
have not exceeded the annual cap on the management fees
received/receivable from the Hanjiang Group in respect of
the year concerned as disclosed in the Announcements;

(ix) during the year ended 31st December 2013,
construction design fees received/receivable from the
Hanjiang Group amounted to approximately HK$7,541,000
(2012: HK$8,299,000) which have not exceeded the annual
cap on construction design fees received/receivable from
the Hanjiang Group in respect of the year concerned as

disclosed in the Announcements;

(x)  during the year ended 31st December 2013, no installation
and decoration fees was received/receivable from the
Hanjiang Group (2012: HK$nil) which have not exceeded the
annual cap on installation and decoration fees received/
receivable from the Hanjiang Group in respect of the year

concerned as disclosed in the Announcements;

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)
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(xi] during the year ended 31st December 2013, the rental
received/receivable from the Hanjiang Group for lease of
shops amounted to approximately HK$1,092,000 (2012:
HK$1,758,000), which have not exceeded the annual cap of
rental received/receivable from the Hanjiang Group in
respect of the year concerned as disclosed in the
Announcements; and

(xii) during the year ended 31st December 2013, no design fees
was paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group (2012:
HK$4,076,000) which have not exceeded the annual cap on
design fees paid/payable to the Hanjiang Group in respect
of the year concerned as disclosed in the Announcements.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical
Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under
the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued his
unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in
respect of the abovementioned continuing connected transactions
disclosed by the Group in accordance with Main Board Listing
Rule 14A.38. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Connected Transaction

Completion of Major and Connected Transaction
Involving the Issue of Consideration Shares

On 22nd October 2013, the acquisition of the entire issued share capital
of Sun Excel Investments Limited (“Target Co”] at the consideration of
RMB6,605,066,000, to be satisfied partly in cash and partly by way of
the allotment and issue by the Company of 523,246,625 new ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company was
completed pursuant to the share purchase agreement dated 3rd
November 2010 made between the Company and Farrich Investments
Limited (“Farrich”]) (as amended and supplemented by two
supplemental agreements dated 13th December 2010 and 26th October
2012 respectively) (the “Share Purchase Agreement”]. On completion,
395,246,625 shares and 128,000,000 shares were issued to Farrich and
Sounda Properties Limited, respectively.
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Farrich is a company indirectly wholly-owned by Mr. Chu Yat Hong. Mr.
Chu Yat Hong is a son of Mr. Chu, who is the ultimate controlling
Shareholder of the Company and an executive Director and the
Chairman of the Company. Mr. Chu Yat Hong is also a brother of Ms.
Chu, an executive Director and the Deputy Chairman of the Company.
Accordingly, Farrich is a connected person of the Company and the
Share Purchase Agreement constituted a major and connected
transaction of the Company under the Listing Rules and was approved
by the then independent Shareholders at the special general meetings
of the Company held on 22nd February 2011 and 3rd December 2012
respectively. For details, please refer to announcements dated 3rd
November 2010, 13th December 2010, 2nd November 2011, 2éth
October 2012 and 22nd October 2013, respectively, and the circulars
dated 21st January 2011 and 16th November 2012 of the Company.

Related Party Transactions

Details of the related party transactions undertaken by the Group
during the year ended 31st December 2013 are set out in Note 39 to the
financial statements. The Company has complied with the applicable
requirements under the Listing Rules for those related party
transactions which constituted non-exempt connected transactions/
continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules. Other
related party transactions either did not constitute connected
transactions/continuing connected transactions or constituted
connected transactions/continuing connected transactions but were
exempted from all disclosure and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements under the Listing Rules.
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Directors and Directors’ Service Contracts

The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chu Mang Yee (Chairman)
Ms. Chu Kut Yung (Deputy Chairman]
(appointed as Deputy Chairman on 11th July 2013)
Mr. Zhang Yi [Deputy Chairman and Chief Financial Officer]
[resigned on 11th July 2013]
Mr. Xiang Bin [Deputy Chairman]
[resigned on 28th March 2013)
Mr. Au Wai Kin
Mr. Liao Ruo Qing
Mr. Zheng Shao Hui
(appointed on 28th March 2013)
Mr. Xie Bao Xin (Chief Financial Officer]
(appointed on 11th July 2013)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David
Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver
Mr. Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at annual general
meetings of the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Bye-laws, Mr. Chu Mang Yee,
Mr. Au Wai Kin and Mr. Liao Ruo Qing retire from office by rotation and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

In accordance with Bye-law 86(2) of the Bye-laws, Mr. Xie Bao Xin will
retire from office and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not terminable within one year without
payment of compensation other than statutory compensation.
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Independent Non-Executive Directors’
Confirmation of Independence

The Company has received independence confirmation from each of
the independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lee Tsung Hei,
David, Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver and Mr. Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron and
considers them to be independent.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as disclosed in Note 39 to the accompanying financial statements
and the sections headed “Continuing Connected Transactions” and
“Connected Transaction” of this report above, no other contracts of
significance in relation to the Company’s business to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures or
holding company was a party and in which any of the Company’'s
Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures

As at 31st December 2013, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the "SFO”)) which were notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests or short positions which they are taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFOJ, or which were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein, or which were required, pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”), to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange,
were as follows:

(i)

Interests in shares of the Company
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Number of shares of the Company

ARTRBDEE
Approximate
percentage of
Personal Family Corporate Other shares
Name of directors interests interests interests interests Total outstanding
LERITRE
EEN2 BAZELDE REES NEER Hithgs B #HHNBeosH
Mr. Chu Mang Yee (a) K& K5t 4 (a) - — 1,229,003,809 — 1,229,003,809 54.68%
Mr. Au Wai Kin (b) BR {22 32 55 4 (b) — — 34,500,000 — 34,500,000 1.54%
Notes: Kt -
a. Mr. Chu Mang Yee held 1,160,363,809 shares of the Company through a. K SR EEBEE N ESE

Sounda Properties Limited, a company wholly-owned by him, and
68,640,000 shares of the Company through Hopson Education
Charitable Funds Limited, an exempt charitable institution and a
company limited by guarantee, of which Mr. Chu is the sole member.

b. Mr. Au Wai Kin held 34,500,000 shares of the Company through a
company wholly-owned and controlled by him.
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(ii) Interestsin 11.75% senior notes due 2016
issued by the Company

Name of directors Type of interests

lil) RARIFET_-F—REFEH

HONTERTERCER

Principal amount of senior notes

BN REasiERY BREERAE
Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David Personal Us$100,000
TEESTE BA 100,000 7T
Mr. Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron Personal US$100,000
BREEB L BA 100,000 75

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st December 2013, none of the
Directors, chief executives of the Company and their respective
associates had any personal, family, corporate or other interests
or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which would have to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions
which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of
the SFO), or which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or which
were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors
or any of their spouses or children under 18 years of age to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate, and no
Directors or chief executives or their respective spouses or
children under 18 years of age had been granted any right to
subscribe for equity or debt securities of the Company nor
exercised any such right.
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Substantial Shareholders

Other than interests disclosed in the section headed “Directors’ and
chief executives’ interests and short positions in shares, underlying
shares and debentures” above, as at 31st December 2013, according to
the register of interests kept by the Company under section 336 of the
SFO, the following entity had interests or short positions in the shares

ETBRE

BRENTESRITBEBERRD  HERDR
EBSHEEDRLE] —MBRBHOEDIN
RIE—=F+"RB=1+—8"'2FX29R
BesRBERMEIRETECESLMATR
% - TEJEQ%‘%AI’D\?E%BEP%%@F 55 R

of the Company which fall to be disclosed to the Company under HIEERBIEXNVITE2REIDBEDO AN T
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO: B oEDOKE
Capacity and Number of Approximate percentage
Name of shareholder nature of interests issued shares of shares outstanding
REZE B RERUEE ERTROHE LERCTROMNEIL
Sounda Properties Limited Beneficial owner 1,160,363,809 51.63%
FEBEXERAT EmEAA
Farrich Mot Beneficial owner 395,246,625 17.59%
= W) EmEEA
TheBest Investments Limited Interest of controlled 395,246,625 17.59%
(“TheBest") Mo/ corporation
TheBest Investments Limited ZIEEBE RS
([TheBest ) &
Clear Build Investments Limited Interest of controlled 395,246,625 17.59%
(“Clear Build") ™/ corporation
Clear Build Investments Limited S B RS
([Clear Build J) ™+
Mr. Chu Yat Hong {Nate) Interest of controlled 395,246,625 17.59%

%7%,—1[‘)716%(%5%)

corporation

B ER G

Note:

395,246,625 shares were held by Farrich which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
TheBest. The entire issued share capital of TheBest is held by Clear Build which is in
turn wholly-owned by Mr. Chu Yat Hong. Each of TheBest, Clear Build and Mr. Chu
Yat Hong was deemed to be interested in 395,246,625 shares under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, the Directors are not aware of any other
persons who, as at 31st December 2013, had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO or as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFO.
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TheBest 2 E H B W B QR DR ERKFE395,246,625[ &
1 > TheBest 2 A HITRABR —MEEZEHE D
Clear Build fT #F 5 ° TheBest * Clear Build & % — il %t &
SEREBHEHAERMNWIRRIET 395,246,625 K15
R o
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Foreign Exchange Fluctuations

The Group earns revenue and incurs costs and expenses mainly in
Renminbi and is exposed to foreign exchange fluctuation arising from
the exposure of Renminbi against Hong Kong dollar and US dollar.
However, the Directors do not anticipate any significant foreign
exchange loss as a result of changes in exchange rate between Hong
Kong dollar, US dollar and Renminbi in the foreseeable future.

Management Contract

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company was
entered into or existed during the year.

Employees

As at 31st December 2013, the Group, excluding its associates and joint
ventures, employed a total of 9,422 (as at 31st December 2012: 9,023)
staff, the majority of which were employed in Mainland China.
Employees’ costs [including Directors’ emoluments] amounted to
HK$877 million (2012: HK$765 million) for the year ended 31st
December 2013.

The fundamental policy of the Group’s remuneration and incentive
scheme is to link total compensation of executive Directors, senior
management and employees with the achievement of the Group’s
annual and long-term corporate goals and objectives. Remuneration
package is performance-based and takes into account business
performance, market practice and competitive market conditions in
order to attract, motivate and retain talent. The remuneration package
of executive Directors and senior management comprises salaries,
bonuses, discretionary bonus and other benefits-in-kind.

Non-executive Directors are compensated with the aim to fairly
represent their efforts and time dedicated to the Board and various
committee meetings. The recommended remuneration package of the
independent non-executive Directors comprises annual director’s fee
and fee for representation on board committees.

The remuneration of all the Directors during the financial year is set
out in Note 30 to the financial statements.
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EEERS(H)

Purchase, Redemption and Sale of the
Company’s Listed Securities

During the year ended 31st December 2013, the Company repurchased
a total of 13,884,000 shares of HK$0.10 each in the capital of the

BE BORELEFAQRTIZLM
25

E%%_A*—EEJr R=+— ElJtEfE‘HﬁF'ﬂ

Company on the Stock Exchange, details of which are as follows: EO.WEEEU 13,884,0005’%521\ (B QDT :
Aggregate
Number of consideration
shares Highest price Lowest price (excluding
Month of repurchase repurchased paid per share paid per share expenses)
[ gE gRE [ BREW[ BRE
BE A% BRHEE BEaE% BREERER (FEEHRX)
(HK$) (HK$) (HK$)
(B7T) (B7T) (BT)
July 2013 _E—=01tH 4,948,000 9.30 8.81 45,234,570
August 2013 _E—=T/\B 1,490,000 9.73 9.38 14,305,780
September 2013 _E—=TN8 462,000 9.80 9.38 4,433,820
October 2013 TEBE-=%+8 2,020,000 9.50 9.07 18,990,040
November 2013 E—=F+—0F8 2,774,000 9.50 9.17 26,011,480
December 2013 TE—=5+"H8 2,190,000 9.10 8.71 19,597,920
13,884,000 128,573,610

The issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal
value of the repurchased shares which had been cancelled. The
premium paid for the repurchase of the shares and related expenses
totalling approximately HK$127,588,000 were charged to the reserves.

The repurchases of shares were effected by the Directors pursuant to
the general mandate approved by the shareholders at the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 14th June 2013, with a view to
benefiting shareholders as a whole by enhancing the net asset value
per share and earnings per share of the Group.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries has purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’'s
listed securities during the year ended 31st December 2013.
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Report of the Directors [continued]

EEERS(H)

Subsequent to 31st December 2013, the Company repurchased a total
of 1,450,000 shares of HK$0.10 each in the capital of the Company on
the Stock Exchange, details of which are as follows:

RISE—=FH+"_/A=+—08% A gcH
REDHMEODALNIRADEZREEI0B T
891,450,000 2D - SEBAO T -

Aggregate

Number of consideration

shares Highest price Lowest price (excluding

Month of repurchase repurchased paid per share paid per share expenses)
[ gE BRER[ BREN[ BRE

BmEAH RHBE BESE% BEERE (FEEHEX)
(HK$) (HK$) (HK$)

(B7T) (&7T) (BT)

February 2014 _E-0F_H 1,450,000 7.82 7.09 10,752,280

The issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal
value of the repurchased shares which had been cancelled. The
premium paid for the repurchase of the shares and related expenses
totalling approximately HK$10,641,000 were charged to the reserves.

Changes in Information of Directors and Chief
Executives

Pursuant to Rule 13.51(B) of the Listing Rules, the changes in
information of Directors/chief executives subsequent to the publication
of the interim report of the Company for the six months ended 30th
June 2013 are set out below:

ANV ETRABRHNBEBHHENBEOIRD
BE HBORDITIZURERBERESSH
#910,641,000/8 T2 SR B0 -

ESRTHERBBNENEZS

1RiE EMRASB1351BIE - £ALTHIEE
E_E=—FAR=1THLEREBRZPHARS
RES THRAENBEHIIWT

Name of Director Details of Changes

BEEN3 BECHE

Ms. Chu Kut Yung Annual remuneration of Ms. Chu Kut Yung was adjusted to HK$2,500,000 (including
housing and business subsidies) with effect from 11th July 2013.
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EEERS(H)

Corporate Governance

A report on the principal corporate governance practices adopted by
the Company is set out on pages 107 to 127 of the annual report.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of its Directors, the Directors confirm that the
Company has maintained during the year under review the amount of
public float as required under the Listing Rules.

Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for the re-appointment of
Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s auditor for the
ensuing year is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

On behalf of the Board

CHU MANG YEE
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27th March 2014
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Corporate Governance Report

EXERRS

The Company strives to attain high standards of corporate governance.
The Board believes that effective corporate governance will continue to
improve transparency,
Shareholders’ value.

risk controls and ultimately enhance

The Company has complied with the code provisions set out in the
Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report ("CG
Code”) as contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules during the year
ended 31st December 2013, except for the code provisions A.4.1, A.5.6
and E.1.2 as described below.

Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. None of the
independent non-executive Directors is appointed for a specific term.
This constitutes a deviation from code provision A.4.1. However, as all
the independent non-executive Directors are subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election by shareholders at the annual general
meetings of the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws,
in the opinion of the Directors, this meets the objective of the CG Code.

Code provision A.5.6 stipulates that the nomination committee (or the
board) should have a policy concerning diversity of board members,
and should disclose the policy or a summary of the policy in the
corporate governance report. The Nomination Committee of the
Company reviewed the board composition from time to time and was
satisfied that the board diversity had been achieved notwithstanding
that a written policy had not been formally adopted prior to the
amendment of the Listing Rules becoming effective on 1st September
2013. A written board diversity policy (the “Board Diversity Policy”) was

formally adopted in November 2013.

Code provision E.1.2 stipulates that the chairman of the board should
attend the annual general meeting. The Chairman of the Board did not
attend the annual general meeting for the year 2013 due to other
business commitment.

Compliance with Model Code

The Company adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities
transactions. Upon enquiry by the Company, all Directors have
confirmed that they have complied with the required standards set out

in the Model Code during the year ended 31st December 2013.
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EXEBRS (#)

Business Model and Strategy

Business Model

In view of the continuous macro-control measures and the ever-
changing market condition of the PRC, the Group had made reasonable
planning in its business development model in line with its overall
strategic development premise, in order to keep up with the market
trend and deliver fruitful reward to the Shareholders in a persistent
manner.

The Group has implemented scientific management and arrangement
in respect of the residential properties which are driven by regular
demand, residential properties which are for improving living
environment and high-end deluxe residential properties, and created a
business development model for maintaining profitability in high-end
residential properties, guaranteeing cash flow in mid-to-high-end
residential properties and residential properties which are driven by
regular demand, and generating stable and continuous cash flow
through investing in investment properties such as commercial
properties (industrial real estate). On the basis of the coordinated
development of the properties for sale and for investment, the Group
will also further integrate resources, develop investment business
prudently and acquire more competitive strengths through diversified
and professional development strategies.

It is expected that the growth in the sales of diversified residential
products and in the cash flow of investment properties will become the
main profit drivers of the Company in the future.

For the strategic development direction of the Group, please refer to
“Future Prospects of the Group” under the section “Chairman’s
Statement” on pages 18 to 19 of the report.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
EXEORS (&)

Board of Directors

The Board currently comprises six executive and three independent
non-executive Directors, whose biographical details are set out in the
Directors’ Profile section on pages 70 to 75 which demonstrate a
balance of core competence having regard to the business of the
Group. Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-laws, all Directors are subject
to retirement by rotation and their re-election is subject to a vote of
Shareholders at the annual general meeting. The Board believes that
the independent non-executive Directors, with diversified backgrounds
and industry skills, shall offer experience, independent judgement
advice on issues relating to strategy, performance, conflict of interest
and the overall management of the Company such that the interests of
all Shareholders are considered and safeguarded.

The Board is responsible to the Shareholders for leadership and
control of the Group and is collectively responsible for promoting the
success of the Group and its business by directing and supervising the
Group's affairs. The Board oversees the Group’s strategic development
and determines the objectives, strategies and policies of the Group.
The Board also monitors and controls operating and financial
performance in pursuit of the Group’s strategic objectives. The Board
members have access to timely information in relation to the Group's
business and make further enquires when necessary. The Directors
may seek independent professional advice on issues relating to the
Group’s business at the Group’s expenses. The Company has arranged
appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal actions against its
Directors.

Ms. Chu Kut Yung, an executive Director and the Deputy Chairman of
the Company, is the daughter of Mr. Chu Mang Yee, the Chairman of
the Company.

Apart from the aforesaid, there are no other financial, business, family
or other material/relevant relationships among the members of the
Board.

All independent non-executive Directors have offered sufficient time
and efforts to serve the business affairs of the Company and possess
appropriate academic and professional qualifications and related
management experience and have contributed to the Board with their
professional opinion.
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EXEBRS (#)

Board of Directors (continued)

Of the three independent non-executive Directors at least one has
appropriate financial management expertise in compliance with the
Listing Rules. Each independent non-executive Director gives the
Company an annual confirmation of his independence, and the Board
considers these Directors to be independent under the guidelines set
out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Five Board committees,
Remuneration Committee, the Audit Committee, the Option Shares
Committee and the Connected Transactions/Related Party
Transactions Committee have been established to oversee particular
aspects of the Group’s affairs. The Board has delegated the execution
and daily operations of the Group’s business to the management.
However, clear directions are given to the management as to the
matters that must be approved by the Board before decisions are made
on behalf of the Group.

namely the Nomination Committee,

Board Meetings/General Meetings

The Board met 7 times during year 2013 under review at which the
Directors considered and approved significant matters including,
among other things, interim and final results of the Group, statutory
financial reports, change in Board members and review of the
Company’s corporate governance practices.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

A~ R
TEREBRSE (&)
Board Meetings/General Meetings (continued) EEgEe3 BREXKS»
Board meetings attended by each of the Directors were as follows: SESHRESESHZNERO T :
Number of Meetings
attended/Number of
meetings held
HEEERE
SERH
Executive Directors WITES
Chu Mang Yee EN 2/7
Chu Kut Yung KIEB 5/7
Zhang Yi [Note 1] §E§,§(ﬁm§1) 2/3
Xiang Bin [Note 2] Ejﬁ(ﬂ?ﬂﬂ 1/1
Au Wai Kin HER= 4/7
Liao Ruo Qing BEE 6/7
Zheng Shao Hui [Note 3] QB@%%(WES) 1/6
Xie Bao Xin/NoteAl %ﬁ%%(ﬂfﬂ?&‘é} 3/4
Independent Non-Executive Directors BIFENTES
Lee Tsung Hei, David TEE 5/7
Wong Shing Kay, Oliver EARE 6/7
Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron FREE)S 6/7

12 additional Board meetings were held during year 2013 for the R_EB—=FRNNENBITTNR2REEZESS
purposes of approving some operational matters such as approval of &% BHESZDORMNWESE TEESE (W E
the provision of guarantees by the Company in respect of bank loans AR IUAR T E R I ERE 2 RITERIZH
granted to the Company’s subsidiaries. BRI MABME -
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EXEBRS (#)

Board Meetings/General Meetings (continued)

Board meetings attended by each of the Directors were as follows:

BEEETEE RERE
SESHEEESLENERD T

Number of Meetings

attended/Number of
meetings held
HEEERE
SERH
Executive Directors BITES

Chu Mang Yee K=MK 8/12
Chu Kut Yung KiGB 9/12
Zhang Yi [Note 1] gﬁ%(%éﬂ) 3/4
Xiang Bin e I8 i, (0it2) 0/0
Au Wai Kin B 11/12
Liao Ruo Qing BEE 9/12
Zheng Shao Huj ¥ & )y D) 7/11
Xie Bao Xin Moe4 188 g (W) 8/3

Independent Non-Executive Directors BIEHNITES
Lee Tsung Hei, David TEE 0/12
Wong Shing Kay, Oliver SARE 0/12
Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron FREE)S 0/12

Between Board meetings, the senior management of the Company
provides the Directors with information on a timely basis regarding the
activities and developments in the businesses of the Group and meets
with the independent non-executive Directors to seek their views on
the business and operational matters of the Group.

The company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”)
keeps detailed minutes of each meeting which are available for
inspection by all Directors.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
EXEORS (&)

Board Meetings/General Meetings (continued) EEEEE WRERE @

During the year ended 31st December 2013, the Company held one #HZE_E=—=F+_B=+—BIFE AN
general meeting. The general meeting attended by the Directors was TEE/T 5 —XBPHEAEZ - ESHBREASH

as follows: BERWT :
Number of Meetings
attended/Number of
meetings held
EEEERE
SBRHY
Executive Directors HITES
Chu Mang Yee KM 0/1
Chu Kut Yung K515 0/1
Zhang Yi (Note 1] gﬁ%(ﬁfﬁﬂ) 11
Xiang Bin [Note 2] Eyﬁ(ﬁ?i?} 0/0
Au Wai Kin BRiE2 71
Liao Ruo Qing BEE 0/1
Zheng Shao Hui ™t¥ &) @ W 0/1
Xie Bao Xin M4 =188 g (WEEd) 0/0
Independent Non-Executive Directors BIUFNTES
Lee Tsung Hei, David TEE 11
Wong Shing Kay, Oliver EAE 1/1
Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron bREES 171
Notes: MEE
1. Mr. Zhang Yi resigned as an executive Director on 11th July 2013. 1. RBEER_EBE—=FCH+—BEENIT
Bxo
2. Mr. Xiang Bin resigned as an executive Director on 28th March 2013. 2. BREER-_BE—=F=B_+/\B&HFENT
B=-
3. Mr. Zheng Shao Hui was appointed as an executive Director on 28th March 3. BOBEER_E—=F=—B_+/"\BEZER
2013. WTES -
4. Mr. Xie Bao Xin was appointed as an executive Director on 11th July 2013. 4. HEFLRER_E—=FCHET+—BEZERH
TES-
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EXEBRS (#)

Non-Executive Directors

The three independent non-executive Directors are not appointed for a
specific term. This constitutes a deviation from code provision A.4.1
with respect to the appointment of non-executive directors for a
specific term subject to re-election. However, all Directors are subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election by Shareholders at the annual
general meeting at least once every three years in accordance with the
Bye-laws of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, this meets the
objective of the CG Code.

Chairman and Chief Executive

The Chairman of the Company is Mr. Chu Mang Yee. The Chairman is
responsible for managing and providing leadership to the Board in
terms of formulating overall strategies, business directions and
policies of the Company. The Chairman is also responsible for
overseeing effective functions of the Board, application of good
corporate governance practices and procedures, and encourages the
Directors to make full and active contribution to the affairs of the
Board. With the support of the executive Directors and the Company
Secretary, the Chairman seeks to ensure that all Directors are properly
briefed on issues arising at Board meetings and receive complete and
reliable information in a timely manner.

The Company does not currently have any officer with the title Chief
Executive Officer. The daily operation and management of the Company
is monitored by the executive Directors and the senior management.

With the assistance of the Chief Financial Officer, he ensures that the
funding requirements of the business are met and closely monitors the
operating and financial results against plans and budgets, taking
remedial action when necessary and advising the Board of any
significant developments and issues.
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EXEBRS (B)

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises two executive Directors, namely
Mr. Chu Mang Yee and Ms. Chu Kut Yung; and three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Messrs. Lee Tsung Hei, David, Wong Shing
Kay, Oliver and Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron. The Nomination Committee is
responsible for nomination and selection of Directors. Proposed new
Directors are selected based on skills and experience that will enable
them to make positive contributions to the performance of the Board.
The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. Chu Mang Yee and has
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority
and responsibilities and posted on the Company’s website. The
principal functions of the Nomination Committee include:

. to review the structure, size, composition and diversity (including
but not limited to gender, age, cultural, educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length
of service] of the Board and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s
corporate strategy;

o to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board on
the selection of individuals nomination for directorships;

o to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors;

o to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of Directors and succession planning for
Directors, in particular chairman and chief executive; and

o to review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate, and review
the measurable objectives that the Board has set for
implementing the Board Diversity Policy and the progress on
achieving the objectives.
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EXEBRS (#)

Nomination Committee (continued)

During the year, the Nomination Committee held two meetings.
Individual attendance of the members is set out below:

RBFEES 4w

FR RBEESET IMRIH - BIINE
HREISHNBERIZINWT

Number of Meetings attended/
Number of meetings held

EEEBRYSHERY
Chu Mang Yee EN=RIY 0/2
Chu Kut Yung KIEHE 2/2
Lee Tsung Hei, David == 2/2
Wong Shing Kay, Oliver EARE 2/2
Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron bRRES 2/2

During the year, the Nomination Committee had performed the
following works:

o reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board;

o assessed the independence of the retiring independent non-
executive Directors;

J evaluated the performance and contribution of the retiring
Directors; and

o made recommendation to the Board for the appointment of new
Directors.

Remuneration of Directors

The Remuneration Committee comprises all three independent non-
executive Directors. The Remuneration Committee is responsible for
assisting the Board in achieving its objective of attracting and retaining
Directors and senior management of the highest caliber and
experience needed to develop the Group’s business successfully. The
Remuneration Committee is also responsible for the development of a
fair and transparent procedure in determining the remuneration
policies for the Directors and senior management of the Company and
for determining their remuneration packages. The Remuneration
Committee is chaired by Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David and has specific
written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and
responsibilities and are posted on the Company's website. The
principal functions of the Remuneration Committee include:

o formulation of remuneration policy for approval by the Board;

o establishing guidelines for the recruitment of the chief executive
and senior management;
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

EXEBRS (B)

Remuneration of Directors (continued)

recommendation to the Board the policy and structure for the
remuneration of Directors (including non-executive Directors and
the chief executive) and senior management;

review and approve the management’s remuneration proposals
with reference to the Board's corporate goals and objectives;

determination of the remuneration packages of individual
executive Directors and senior management, including benefits-
in-kind, pension rights and compensation payable for loss or
termination of their office or appointment;

make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of
non-executive Directors;

review and approval of the compensation arrangements in
connection with dismissal or removal for misconduct to Directors
and senior management;

determination of the criteria for assessing employee
performance; and

consideration of the annual performance bonus for executive
Directors, senior management and general staff and making
recommendation to the Board.

The Company has adopted the model to delegate the determination of
the remuneration packages of individual executive Directors and senior
management to the Remuneration Committee.

Two meetings were held by the Remuneration Committee during the
year to approve the remuneration of executive Directors. The meetings

were attended by all members of the Remuneration Committee.

No Director is involved in deciding his/her own remuneration.
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EXEBRS (#)

Remuneration of Directors (continued)
The remuneration of the senior management (comprising executive
Directors) of the Company for the year ended 31st December 2013 by

band is set out below:

Remuneration band (HK$)

BEELZHM

AADSHREEE (RENFEE)aE _=—
—H+ B+ BIFECFHRENHD
0

Number of individuals

FHEmmal (8) AE
$0 to $1,000,000 058752 1,000,00058 7T 6
$1,000,001 to $2,000,000 1,000,0013& 75 % 2,000,00078 75 3
$2,000,001 to $3,000,000 2,000,001 8 752 3,000,0008 75 2
$3,000,001 to $4,000,000 3,000,0017& 75 % 4,000,00078 7T 1

Further details of the executive Directors’ remuneration for the year
ended 31st December 2013 are disclosed in Note 30 to the financial
statements.

Auditor’s Remuneration

During the year, the fees payable to the Company’s auditor for audit
and audit related services amounted to HK$5,955,000 (2012:
HK$5,755,000) and no fee (2012: HK$2,948,000) was paid for non-audit
services.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

EXEBRS (B)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises the three independent non-executive
Directors. It is chaired by Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David. The Board is of the
opinion that the members of the Audit Committee have sufficient
accounting and financial management expertise or experience to
discharge their duties. However, the Audit Committee is authorised to
obtain outside legal or other independent professional advice if it
considers necessary. The Audit Committee has written terms of
reference which are posted on the Company’s website. The principal
functions of the Audit Committee include:

o to make recommendations on the appointment, reappointment
and removal of external auditor and to consider the terms of such
appointments;

o to develop and implement policies on the engagement of external
auditor for non-audit services;

o to monitor the integrity of the financial statements, annual and
interim reports to ensure that the information presents a true
and balanced assessment of the Group’s financial position;

o to ensure the management has fulfilled its duty to maintain an
effective internal control system;

J to review internal audit programme and to ensure that it is
allocated with adequate resources and is effective; and

o to review the external auditor's management letter and any
questions raised by the auditor to the management and the
management’s response.
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EXEBRS (#)

Audit Committee (continued)

In year 2013,
assessment of the Group's internal control systems, business
management and preventions against fraud and other irregularities.
With respect to the results of the Company for the year ended 31st
December 2012, the Audit Committee reviewed with the senior
management and the external auditor of the Company, their respective
audit findings, the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group and internal control, risk management and financial reporting

the Audit Committee reviewed the results of an

matters. This review by the Audit Committee included an appraisal of
the integrity of the financial statements and the annual report of the
Company. The Audit Committee also reviewed the Group’s interim
results for the six months ended 30th June 2013 as well as the external
auditor’'s remuneration. There was no disagreement between the
Board and the Audit Committee on the selection, appointment or
resignation of external auditor.

The Audit Committee reports its work, findings and recommendations
to the Board after each meeting. During the year 2013, there were two
Audit Committee meetings. The meetings were attended by all
members of the Audit Committee.

Board Committees

In addition to the Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee
and the Audit Committee, two other Board Committees have been
established to assist the Board in the execution of its duties.

(1) Connected Transactions/Related Party
Transactions Committee

The Connected Transactions/Related Party Transactions
Committee was established on 4th October 2005 and presently
comprises the three independent non-executive Directors, and
chaired by Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David. The primary function of the
Connected Transactions/Related Party Transactions Committee
is to review all connected transactions and related party
transactions to ensure that they are conducted on normal
commercial terms and in the ordinary and usual course of
business of the Group and to recommend to the Board corrective
measures in such transactions if needed.

During the year 2013, one meeting was held by the Connected
Transactions/Related Party Transactions Committee. The
meeting was attended by all members of the said committee.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

EXEBRS (B)

Board Committees (continued)

(2) Option Shares Committee

The Option Shares Committee was established on 4th November
2005 and comprises two executive Directors. Its primary function
is to deal with the allotment and issue of shares of the Company
upon the exercise of options granted or to be granted under the
Company’s share option scheme adopted on 4th November 2002.

No meeting was held by the Option Shares Committee during the
year 2013.

Company Secretary

Ms. Mok Wai Kun, Barbara of Minter Ellison, an external service
provider, has been engaged by the Company as its Company Secretary
since September 1997. The primary contact person of the Company is
Mr. Au Wai Kin, an executive Director.

According to Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules, Ms. Mok Wai Kun, Barbara
has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the year ended 31st December 2013.

Corporate Governance Function

The Board is responsible for performing the duties on corporate
governance function as set out below:

J to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

o to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

o to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance and legal and regulatory requirements;

° to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and
Directors; and

o to review the Company’'s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the corporate governance report.
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EXEBRS (#)

Corporate Governance Function (continued)

During the year ended 31st December 2013, the Board has developed
and reviewed the Company’s corporate governance practices, including
the revised terms of reference for the Nomination Committee and the
adoption of the Board Diversity Policy.

The Board Diversity Policy sets out its approach to achieve and
maintain diversity on the Board in order to enhance the effectiveness of
the Board.

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having a diverse
Board to enhance the quality of its performance and endeavours to
ensure that the Board has the appropriate balance and level of skills,
experience and perspectives required to support the execution of its
business strategies. The Company seeks to achieve Board diversity
through the consideration of a number of factors, including gender,
age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. The ultimate
decision will be based on merit and contribution that the selected
candidates will bring to the Board.

The Board has set measurable objectives (in terms of gender, skills
and experience) to implement the Board Diversity Policy and review
such objects from time to time to ensure their appropriateness and
ascertain the progress made towards achieving those objectives. The
Nomination Committee will review the Board Diversity Policy, as
appropriate, to ensure the effectiveness of the Board Diversity Policy.

The Company considers that the current composition of the Board is
considered well-balanced and of a diverse mix appropriate for the
business of the Company.

Accountability and Internal Controls

The Board is responsible for presenting a clear and balanced
assessment of the Group’s performance, position and prospects. It is
also responsible for preparing financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the Group’s financial position on a going-concern basis and
other price-sensitive announcements and financial disclosures. The
management provides the Board with the relevant information it needs
to discharge these responsibilities.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

EXEBRS (B)

Accountability and Internal Controls (continuea)

In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31st December
2013, the Directors have selected appropriate accounting policies and
applied them consistently, and have made judgement and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable.

The Group has announced its annual and interim results in a timely
manner within the limits as laid down in the Listing Rules.

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining sound and
effective internal controls to safeguard the Group’s assets and
Shareholders’ interests. The Directors confirm that the Group, through
its Internal Control Department, performs regular checks on office
procedures, practices and systems to safeguard assets from
inappropriate use, maintains proper accounts and ensures compliance
with regulations. The regular reviews also cover all material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions of the Group. The Internal Control Department
reports directly to the Group Supervisory Committee which in turn
reports independently to the Board. The Internal Control Department is
independent of all management functions of the Group and has direct
and independent access to the Board. Summaries of major audit
findings and control weaknesses, if any, are reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

For the year ended 31st December 2013, no frauds and irregularities,
internal control deficiencies or infringement of laws,
regulations have come to the attention of the Audit Committee to cause
it to believe that the system of internal controls is inadequate. The
Board is satisfied with the adequacy of the system of internal control of
the Group.

rules and

Directors’ Training

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all directors
should participate in continuous professional development to develop
and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure that their contribution
to the board remains informed and relevant.

All Directors have been provided with training on their duties and
responsibilities as a director of a listed company and the compliance
issues under the Listing Rules. The Company continuously updates
Directors on the latest developments regarding the Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements, to ensure their compliance
and enhance their awareness of their continuing obligations as
Directors and good corporate governance practices.
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EXEBRS (#)

Directors’ Training (continued)

During the year, two training sessions were organised by the Company
for Directors to update the Directors on, respectively, the new Inside
Information disclosure regime under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance and the amendments to the CG Code relating to the board
diversity. Each of the Directors had attended the above training
sessions and/or noted and studied the training materials provided by
the Company. The Directors had provided the Company with their
respective training records pursuant to the CG Code. During the year,
all Directors had participated in appropriate continuous professional
development by way of attending training or reading materials relevant
to the Company’s business or to Directors’ duties and responsibilities.

Corporate Communications and Investor
Relations

The Company continues to promote and enhance investor relations and
communications with its investors. Communication have been
maintained with the media, analysts and fund managers through
meetings. Designated senior management maintains regular dialogue
with institutional investors and analysts to keep them abreast of the

Company’s developments.

The Company provides detailed press releases and reports to its
Shareholders on the Group’s business and financial positions with
timely annual report and interim report, to ensure that they are
effectively informed of the Group’s status and developments. General
presentations are made immediately after the announcement of
financial results. The website of the Group is also updated regularly to
keep investors and the general public informed of the latest
development of the Group.

The Company’s annual general meetings allow the Directors to meet
and communicate with Shareholders, providing a forum for the
Shareholders’ views to be communicated to the Board. Both Directors
and senior management make an effort to attend. External auditors
are also available at the annual general meetings to address
Shareholders’ queries. Separate resolutions are proposed for each
issue considered at the annual general meetings. The 2013 annual
general meeting circular was distributed to all Shareholders not less
than 20 clear business days prior to the annual general meeting,
setting out details of each proposed resolution and other relevant
information. The procedures for conducting a poll were explained by
the chairman presiding at the annual general meeting at the beginning
of the meeting.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)
EXEORS (&)

Shareholders’ Right

Procedures for shareholders to convene a special
general meeting

Pursuant to Bye-law 58 of the Bye-laws of the Company, Shareholder(s)
holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company may, by written requisition to the
Board or the Company Secretary, request the Board to convene a
special general meeting ("SGM”) for transaction of any business
specified in the requisition.

The requisition must state the purposes of the meeting and must be
signed by all the requisitionist(s] [may consist of one or several
documents in like form each signed by one or more requisitionists) and
deposited at the registered office of the Company (Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda) or at the head office of the
Company in Hong Kong (Suites 3305-09, 33rd Floor, Jardine House, 1
Connaught Place, Central, Hong Kong) for the attention of the Company
Secretary.

The SGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the
requisition. In the event that the Board fails to proceed to convene the
SGM within twenty-one days of the deposit of the requisition, the
requisitionist(s) may do so in accordance with the provisions of Section
74(3) of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (the “Companies Act”).
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EXEBRS (#)

Shareholders’ Right (continued)

Shareholders’ right to propose resolutions at
general meeting

Pursuant to Sections 79 and 80 of the Companies Act, (i) any number of
Shareholders representing not less than one-twentieth (5%) of the
total voting rights of all the Shareholders having at the date of the
requisition a right to vote at the meeting to which the requisition
relates; or [(ii] not less than 100 Shareholders, may submit to the
Company a written request stating the resolution intended to be moved
at an annual general meeting of the Company or a statement of not
more than 1,000 words with respect to the matter referred to in any
proposed resolution or the business to be dealt with at a particular
general meeting.

The written request/statement must be signed by all the requisitionists
and may consist of several documents in like form, each signed by one
or more of the requisitionists, and it must be deposited at the
registered office of the Company (Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda) or at the head office of the Company in
Hong Kong (Suites 3305-09, 33rd Floor, Jardine House, 1 Connaught
Place, Central, Hong Kong] for the attention of the Company Secretary,
not less than six (6] weeks before the annual general meeting in case
of a requisition requiring notice of a resolution or not less than one (1)
week before the general meeting in case of any other requisition.
Provided that if an annual general meeting is called for a date six (6]
weeks or less after the requisition has been deposited, the requisition
though not deposited within the time required shall be deemed to have
been properly deposited for the purposes thereof.

Notice of any such intended resolution shall be given, and any such
statement shall be circulated, to Shareholders entitled to have notice
of the meeting sent to them by serving a copy of the resolution or
statement on each such Shareholder in any manner permitted for
service of notice of the meeting, and notice of any such resolution shall
be given to any other Shareholder by giving notice of the general effect
of the resolution in any manner permitted for giving him notice of
meeting of the Company, provided that the copy shall be served, or
notice of the effect of the resolution shall be given, as the case may be,
in the same manner and, so far as practicable, at the same time as
notice of the meeting and, where it is not practicable for it to be served
or given at that time, it shall be served or given as soon as practicable
thereafter.
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EXEORS (&)

Procedures for shareholders to put enquiresto REOEESTRIBTHZERE
the Board

Shareholders should direct their enquiries about their shareholdings REBJOQARINNREBNRNDELH RSB
to the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare RZEHSLERAIFHEBRRBRESFREN
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at 46th Floor, Hopewell Centre, &3 MRS BE S 2FABE183ESH
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong. In respect of other @M\46i82 - EREMEH  BEITBF B
enquiries, Shareholders may put forward enquiries to the Board A ZXOES2/EHEH  HAI¥OES=SSE
through the below contact details and we will direct the enquiries to R ABRIT HLIERIE - B ERWT ¢

the Board for handling. The contact details are as follows:

Address:  Suites 3305-09, 33rd Floor ik : &8

Jardine House MR

1 Connaught Place RELEZ—HR

Central MBI KE

Hong Kong 331£3305-09 %
TelNo.:  (852) 2537 3086 E855 ¢ (852) 25373086
Fax No.:  (852) 2537 2834 BHE: (852) 25372834

BERAT

CERAREE
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Independent Auditor’'s Report
BRI EIRS

_
pwc

To the Shareholders of
Hopson Development Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability]

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hopson
Development Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 130 to 261, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31st December 2013,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated cash flow statement and the
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.
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PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong

T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com



Independent Auditor’s Report [continued]

BUBHEIRS (&)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’'s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31st December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27th March 2014
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Balance Sheets

BERER

As at 31st December 2013
R_B-—=F+_F=1—B

Consolidated Company
RE NS
2013 2012 2013 2012
—_E—= “E—TF T=E—= —E—F
Note HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$’000 HK$ 000
g3 FET FETT FET FETT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets EREEE
Land costs THIRR A 6 1,928,700 1,528,998 — =
Prepayments for ILBE T 3R T RIB
acquisition of land 17 135,305 131,197 — —
Prepayments for ERTREREIIRE
construction work 17 1,340,636 — — —
Properties and equipment L EYSER 7 4,105,363 3,435,475 - =
Investment properties BEYE 8 22,515,040 16,535,733 — —
Goodwill BHE 11 42,528 41,237 — —
Investments in subsidiaries RNEBERAGCEE 12 —_ = 22,930,348 15,246,513
Investments in associates RSN EE 13 158,257 154,659 —_ =
Investments in joint ventures REBATZKRE 14 5,599,225 4,027,439 — =
Available-for-sale THBEVBEE
financial assets 15 2,665,885 2,684,836 — —
Deferred tax assets RIERIBEE 23 295,185 299,334 — =
38,786,124 28,838,908 22,930,348 15,246,513
Current assets REEE
Prepayments for WLEE T 3R (T RIB
acquisition of land 17 10,273,666 11,006,809 — —
Properties under OJHBECE RO
development for sale 9 55,122,056 54,314,252 —_ —
Completed properties for sale gOHRBECEZME 10 21,412,298 14,407,957 — —
Financial assets at fair value BNV EZERER
through profit or loss SR W EE 16 12,146 13,552 — —
Accounts receivable FEUT AR R 18 406,179 347,695 - —
Prepayments, deposits and BNRE - - ZER
other current assets HitR#&EE 17 2,553,024 2,924,163 169 1,983
Due from associates BN E AT RE 39 32,882 31,884 — —
Due from related companies EUNEIE AT RIB 39 6,440 6,361 - -
Pledged/charged bank deposits B\ B RTER 19 1,189,562 1,232,929 - —
Cash and cash equivalents BeRRSSEY 19 5,389,295 4,356,241 8,631 16,283
96,397,548 88,641,843 8,800 18,266
Total assets REE 135,183,672 117,480,751 22,939,148 15,264,779




Balance Sheets [continued]

EERER(E)

As at 31st December 2013
RCE—F+"_/A=1+—8

Consolidated Company
=) N
2013 2012 2013 2012
= B2 ITgF—=F "5
Note HK$°000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
fst FETT F8TT FETT FBTT
EQUITY RS
Capital and reserves attributable AARTREFEA
to the Company’s equity EIERARREiE
holders
Share capital AN 25 224,537 173,600 224,537 173,600
Reserves s 26 52,521,442 42,014,189 17,886,504 12,651,129
52,745,979 42,187,789 18,111,041 12,824,729
Non-controlling interests FEIE ] IR 2,411,207 2,806,811 —_ =
Total equity EXREA 55,157,186 44,994,600 18,111,041 12,824,729
LIABILITIES aE
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Land cost payable FEAY L3 AR A 20 61,418 59,651 - =
Borrowings =1 22 29,900,660 21,270,578 4,586,251 2,292,369
Due to non-controlling FEAT FE 1R MERE 25
interests 2 RE 39 573,493 556,080 — =
Deferred tax liabilities RILERIEEE 23 5,718,011 5,548,087 = =
36,253,582 27,634,396 4,586,251 2,292,369
Current liabilities RBEE
Accounts payable FEITER R 21 7,728,568 5,137,933 - —
Land cost payable FEAY LA 20 533,335 750,732 - —
Borrowings Ege 22 9,472,831 15,520,648 — -
Deferred revenue I AE A 15,544,864 14,233,334 — =
Accruals and other payables EStRIERHE M
FENTRIB 2,990,449 2,762,720 232,439 127,991
Due to an associate BN—E#HERT
2 RI8 82 7,020 6,807 —_ —
Due to related companies ENBEATZRIE 39 101,939 265,210 = =
Due to joint ventures BNEEATZRE 39 2,368,135 2,145,551 - —
Current tax liabilities AERBEE 24 5,025,763 4,228,820 9,417 19,690
43,772,904 45,051,755 241,856 147,681
Total liabilities EEREE 80,026,486 72,486,151 4,828,107 2,440,050
Total equity and liabilities EXEREERSE 135,183,672 117,480,751 22,939,148 15,264,779
Net current assets/(liabilities) ~ FENEE /(B 1E)SE 52,624,644 | 43,590,088 (233,056) (129,415)
Total assets less current liabilities B EE R ARB DS 91,410,768 72,428,996 22,697,292 15,117,098

Chu Mang Yee
RFJIK
Director

-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial

statements.

Chu Kut Yung
KRB

Director
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Consolidated Income Statement

=R aN
meEMK
For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE_ S —F1+_B=1+—8ItFE
2013 2012
- — _E—_1F
Note HK$'000 HK$ 000
K 5F FET FBIT
Revenues IR 25 5 15,648,207 9,926,605
Cost of sales HENAK (9,660,856) (5,683,720)
Gross profit EF 5,987,351 4,242,885
Fair value gain on investment properties BEME AT ENG 8 540,606 214,622
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HETHBERHEE
financial assets o= 27 —_ 1,770,414
Other income/gains, net Htg ARG - TB28 28 283,848 58,957
Selling and marketing expenses HERDBEESEA (544,241) (503,766)
General and administrative expenses — B RITBER (1,611,121) (1,357,088)
Finance income UL N 31 31,069 35,807
Finance costs WA 31 — (215,829)
Share of (loss)/profit of associates MEZNT (BIB),/ B F 13 (1,226) 3,003
Share of profit/(loss) of joint ventures DEEERT /E*J/(TESTE\ 14 1,423,387 (154)
Profit before taxation bR B Al 6,309,673 4,248,851
Taxation R1E 32 (2,475,187) (1,360,748)
Profit for the year FEEF 3,834,486 2,888,103
Attributable to: FEAS -
Equity holders of the Company RO RE %ﬁ}& 33 3,852,073 2,982,790
Non-controlling interests JE 122wl 14 e 2 (17,587) (94,687)
3,834,486 2,888,103
Earnings per share for profit attributable ZFEAXRQAIREFTEA
to equity holders of the Company during BEERNGEZZE
the year (in HK$ per share) 25 (8RB T)
— basic and diluted —BEXREE 34 2.10 1.72
Dividend BRI 35 — —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

RS ZTENARRK

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BHE_E——F1+_A=—1+—BLFE

2013 2012
—=_ = —=_ —
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Kt &£ F&T FBIT
Profit for the year FERA 3,834,486 2,888,103
Other comprehensive income HMZzEHRA
Items that may be reclassified HEBETEHHEDEDL
subsequently to profit or loss: B8 :
Fair value loss on available-for-sale OJHBHEMHEEEL
financial assets N EEIE (101,435) (387,407)
Assets revaluation reserve and currency HETHBEMF iS5
translation differences realised upon BRCBEESHERKR
disposal of available-for-sale EMERER
financial assets —_ (1,768,051)
Assets revaluation reserve realised upon HERFFHEMER
disposal of properties held for sale BRCEESHRR 26liii) (9,843) (35,246)
Deferred tax RLERIB 30,049 289,682
Currency translation differences BSEEQER 1,609,424 21,041
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for FEHEMEZERA (BIR) -
the year, net of tax HERIER 1,528,195 (1,879,981)
Total comprehensive income for theyear FEZEWARSR 5,362,681 1,008,122
Attributable to: fEAh -
Equity holders of the Company KAGREFTEA 5,299,834 1,103,337
Non-controlling interests IR e o 62,847 (95,215)
5,362,681 1,008,122

The accompanying notes are an integral

statements.

part of these financial
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

mERETMER

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE_ S —F1+_B=1+—8ItFE

2013 2012
—_E—= _E—_F
Note HK$°000 HK$°000
K & FHET FBTT
Cash flows from operating activities RETIBCREARE
Cash generated from operations REKSZIRE 36(a) 5,785,505 3,843,832
Interest received BIUF =2 31,069 35,807
Hong Kong profits tax paid ENEBHNER = (1,500)
Mainland China corporate B B K e
income tax paid TEEMER (1,374,363) (849,945)
Mainland China land appreciation EAY P EIAREE T i
tax paid IBER (406,900) (454,623)
Net cash from operating activities REEHEECRT TR 4,035,311 2,573,571
Cash flows from investing activities BETICREARE
Dividend income U A 184,150 87,636
Additions of land costs BATHRA (1,141) (6,915)
Additions of properties and equipment B A ZE R R E (615,981) (218,612
Additions of investment properties IR EYE (1,067,625) (397,705)
Investment in joint ventures BAGEAQT - (742,358)
Disposal of available-for-sale HETHEE
financial assets UHEEE = 2,131,365
Acquisition of subsidiaries, net IWEREAT -
of cash acquired HRAMNERE - (102,156)
De-registration of a subsidiary HHE—EANBRT — (17,744)
Decrease/(increase) in BB BERTER
pledged/charged bank deposits B, (8 10) 80,711 (203,045)
Net cash (used in)/from investing RETH(MR), EEXZ
activities REFR (1,419,886) 530,466



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement [continued)

moREMNER (E)

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE_ % —EF+_PA=t-OLEE

2013 2012
—E—= B F
Note HK$’000 HK$ 000
it &£ FHET FET
Cash flows from financing activities METHCRERE
Interest paid BEAAR (2,951,163) (3,021,932)
New short-term bank loans BRI ER 774,019 5,215,380
Repayments of short-term bank loans  {&iE42 fiER1T &N (15,593,387) (11,176,024)
New long-term bank loans FIZRHRITER 15,971,730 11,736,783
Repayments of long-term bank loans BERHRTER (1,920,807) (1,621,952)
New senior notes FIBERETRIE 2,277,669 -
Repayment of senior notes BERBLERE - (2,715,482)
Advance from/(repayment to) BRKE(BERRT)
a joint venture —EHE=1g 153,003 (19,893)
(Repayments to)/advances (BEBRF) BRKRE
from related companies BENg (168,813) 299,695
Repurchase of own shares BEOAXsRYD (128,976) -
Dividends paid to non-controlling KEYHWBAT L
interests of subsidiaries TS CRR (180,319) (61,887)
Capital contribution by FE R IR S
non-controlling interests H&E 34,438 -
Net cash used in financing activities MEGENMACIRT FE (1,732,606) (1,365,312
Net increase in cash and cash RERREZFEBMIBNFR
equivalents 882,819 1,738,725
Cash and cash equivalents at R—B—B8x
1st January RERRETEEY 4,356,241 2,618,161
Exchange gain/(loss) on cash and RERIRESENZ
cash equivalents ERIN & (B518) 150,235 (645)
Cash and cash equivalents at R+-_A=+—08%~
31st December RERREZSEY 5,389,295 4,356,241

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

RO BEIR

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE_ R —E A= -OLLEE

Attributable to equity
holders of the Company
ALRAREFBARIG
Non-
Share controlling
capital Reserves interests Total
Ik 28 1l 14
[N 5] RE2S REt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FETT FET FETT
Balance at 1st January 2013 R_E—=1F
—B—BzEs 173,600 42,014,189 2,806,811 44,994,600
Profit for the year FE A - 3,852,073 (17,587) 3,834,486
Other comprehensive income:  EAIFEUTA :
Fair value loss on OHHEYHEEL
available-for-sale financial NS
assets — (101,435) — (101,435)
Assets revaluation reserve HERFIEHEWRER
realised upon disposal BRCEESD
of properties held for sale iR - (9,843) = (9,843)
Deferred tax EAERIB — 30,049 — 30,049
Currency translation EiEERER
differences — 1,528,990 80,434 1,609,424
Other comprehensive income  FEEMEEITA -
for the year, net of tax DERERIE — 1,447,761 80,434 1,528,195
Total comprehensive income FEZBRARSE
for the year —_ 5,299,834 62,847 5,362,681
Transactions with owners: HBBFFENS
Issue of shares BITRMD 52,325 5,335,007 - 5,387,332
Repurchase of own shares EOASKBD (1,388) (127,588) — (128,976)
Capital contribution by FEHltERSEHE
non-controlling interests — — 34,438 34,438
Acquisition of further interests IBIENB AT Em
in subsidiaries — — (312,570) (312,570)
Dividends paid to non- KESHEBATZ
controlling interests of RIS RS
subsidiaries — — (180,319) (180,319)
50,937 5,207,419 (458,451) 4,799,905
Balance at 31st December 2013 R_S—=
TR=1t—BE&k 224,537 52,521,442 2,411,207 55,157,186




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

RO R BBR (E)

For the year ended 31st December 2013

BHE_E——F1+_A=—1+—BLFE

Attributable to equity
holders of the Company
ARIYREFBANEDS

Non-
Share controlling
capital Reserves interests Total
Pl ihsll s
SN [Zim 2 R5t
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
F&TT F&TT T8I FBTT
Balance at 1st January 2012 R_E——
—RB—BREH 173,600 40,910,852 2,981,657 44,066,109
Profit for the year FEHF — 2,982,790 (94,687) 2,888,103
Other comprehensive income:  EAIFEUTA :
Fair value loss on OJHEEMEREEL
available-for-sale NEEBIE
financial assets — (387,407) — (387,407)
Assets revaluation HETHBEMT
reserve and currency EER®IRS
translation differences EESEHRER
realised upon disposal of EMERER
available-for-sale
financial assets — (1,768,051) — (1,768,051)
Assets revaluation reserve HERFIEHEDER
realised upon disposal BRCEESD
of properties held for sale =] — (35,246) = (35,246)
Deferred tax BERIA — 289,682 — 289,682
Currency translation EEERER
differences — 21,569 (528) 21,041
Other comprehensive income  FEEMEEUITA -
for the year, net of tax HEERIE — (1,879,453) (528) (1,879,981
Total comprehensive income FEZBRAREER
for the year — 1,103,337 (95,215) 1,008,122
Transactions with owners: MFFERS :
De-registration of a subsidiary X5 — ENEBE AT = = (17,744) (17,744)
Dividends paid to KEPF—EBRNEATZ
non-controlling interests of RIS R R
a subsidiary — — (61,887) (61,887)
— = (79,631) (79,631)
Balance at 31st December 2012 R_5—_1F
+_B=+—BEBH 173,600 42,014,189 2,806,811 44,994,600

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

]

BRI E

General Information

Hopson Development Holdings Limited (“the Company”] and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”) are mainly engaged in the
development of residential properties in Mainland China. The
Group is also engaged in property investment, hotel operations
and property management.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 27th March 2014.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to the two years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRS”). The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of investment
properties, available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, which are
measured at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial

statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
[Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

In 2013, the Group adopted the following new or revised
standards, interpretations and amendments of HKFRS,
which are effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1st January 2013 and relevant to the Group’s
operations.

HKAS 1 Amendment Presentation of Financial
Statements

HKFRS 7 Amendment Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits
HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements
HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and

Joint Ventures

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements
HKFRS 12 Disclosures of Interests in
Other Entities
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 Consolidated Financial Statements,
and HKFRS 12 Joint Arrangements and
Amendment Disclosure of Interests in

Other Entities: Transition
Guidance

Annual Improvements Annual Improvements 2009-2011
Project Cycle
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1

The Group has assessed the impact of the adoption of these
new or revised standards, interpretations and amendments

and considered that there was no significant impact on the
Group’s results and financial position, except for certain
disclosures in respect of HKAS 1 Amendment and HKFRS

13.

Standards, Interpretations and Amendments to
Existing Standards that are not yet Effective

New or Revised Standards, Interpretations and

Amendments
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Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Mandatory Effective 1st January 2015
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Regulatory Deferral Accounts
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards, Interpretations and Amendments to
Existing Standards that are not yet Effective
(Continued)

New or Revised Standards, Interpretations and
Amendments (Continued)

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the
impact of these new or revised standards, interpretations
and amendments, certain of which are relevant to the
Group’s operations and will give rise to changes in
accounting policies, disclosures or measurement of certain
items in the financial statements. However, the Group is not
yet in a position to ascertain their impact on its results and
financial position.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made
up to 31st December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are an entity (including structured
entities) over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued]

(a)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting
The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a

to account for business combinations.

subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred and the equity interests issued
by the Group. The consideration transferred includes
the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Acquisition-
related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the
Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interest’s proportionate share of the acquiree’s net
assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous
equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If this is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a
bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the consolidated income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between Group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated but
considered as indicator of impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued]

(b)

Transactions with non-controlling interests

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do
not result in loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions-that is, as transactions with the
owners in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are
also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant
influence, any retained interest in the entity is
remeasured to its fair value, with the change in
carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair
value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained interest as
joint venture or financial asset. In
addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that
in other

an associate,

amounts previously recognised
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued]

(c)

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced
but significant influence is retained, only a
proportionate share of the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in other comprehensive income is
recognised in other comprehensive income. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in the associate, including any
other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
group’s interest in the associates. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued]

(d)

Joint arrangements

The Group has applied HKFRS 11 to all joint
arrangements as of 1st January 2012. Under HKFRS
11, investments in joint arrangements are classified
as either joint operations or joint ventures depending
on the contractual rights and obligations each
investor. The Group has assessed the nature of its
joint arrangements. Joint ventures are accounted for
using the equity method. The assets that the Group
controls and liabilities that the Group incurs in
relation to the joint operations are recognised in the
consolidated balance sheets on an accrual basis and
classified according to the nature of the item. The
expenses that the Group incurs and its share of
revenue that it earns from the joint operations are
included in the consolidated income statement.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in
joint ventures are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of
the post-acquisition profits or losses and movements
in other comprehensive income. When the Group’s
share of losses in a joint venture equals or exceeds its
interests in the joint ventures (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group’s net investment in the joint ventures), the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of
the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of the joint ventures
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

2 FTEESEBEREE»

2.2 ImERB®w

(d)

BELRH
rREBER_S——_F—RB—
BEAEEERIERESEY
BREENENR - RESBE
MHEBRESENENR EEE
ZHCREDADIBRIER
KEAEEQAT  RIZER
EEREAERNVEBME -
AEBEFNGHEERHZE
E-SERAILEREAR-
AEBHMEQKEEMEH &
ERMEECBBEERGESE
EBBEXRPLUBSHEERT
HEBEEBMED R AKE
EXOKEEMELECERRRE
B BERAES ARERT
= o

REERZEL SBLATIZEDR
MELIRAER  HBEHE
DERAEBTENBRR
NABEMUREMEERA S
By -BEEEZERE-S5EQLT
REEBBASREZSEE
NI (BRETEE L
BREBEXSEELTFR
ENRAED)  AEBAS
ERE—DHBE  RIFEED
EEXEZBAENEELRTIN
K e

SERESBLAIRERZH
RERNDRZEBERSFTEE
NRAPEDZZURE - RER
BEREIURE  RIFXHE
HEBRRMBERNEELR
BE - EE8AIYZTEHHRE
BREFEZFEDNE  DIERER
SERANBRTE —H -

145



146

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [continued)

fm S B WRM L ()

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.3 Segment reporting

2.4

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent

with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating

decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who
is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified

as the Executive Directors who make strategic and
operational decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured in Renminbi, which
is the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Company and its subsidiaries operate (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

income and expenses for each consolidated
income statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and expenses are
translated at the dates of the transactions); and

all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component of equity.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at
the closing rate.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(d) Disposal of foreign operation and partial
disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a
disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of control over
a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a
disposal involving loss of joint control over a joint
venture that includes a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of significant influence over an
associate that includes a foreign operation), all of the
exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect
of that operation attributable to the equity holders of
the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result in
the Group losing control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, the proportionate share
of accumulated exchange differences are re-
attributed to non-controlling interests and are not
recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial
disposals (that is, reductions in the Group’s ownership
interest in associates or joint ventures that do not
result in the Group losing significant influence or joint
control), the proportionate share of the accumulated
exchange difference is reclassified to profit or loss.

2.5 Properties and equipment

Properties and equipment other than construction-in-
progress are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are expensed in the consolidated income
statement during the period in which they are incurred.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.5 MERRE @)

2.5 Properties and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of properties and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Hotel properties 28 to 30 years

(superstructure)
Buildings Shorter of useful life of 50 years or
lease term
Furniture and 5 years
office equipment
Motor vehicles 3 to 5years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An
asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.9].

Construction-in-progress is investments in buildings on
which construction work has not been completed and
which, upon completion, management intends to hold for
providing goods or services in the ordinary course of
business. These properties are carried at cost which
includes construction expenditures, borrowing costs
directly attributable to construction of such properties and
other direct costs, less any impairment losses. On
completion, the properties are transferred to the
appropriate categories of properties and equipment at cost
less accumulated impairment losses. No depreciation is
provided for construction-in-progress until they are
completed and put into commercial use.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the
consolidated income statement.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.6 Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
Group, is classified as investment property. Investment
property also includes property that is being constructed or
developed for future use as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held
under operating leases are classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of
investment property is met. The operating lease is
accounted for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs and borrowing costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at
fair value. Fair value is based on active market prices,
adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the nature,
location or condition of the specific asset. If this information
is not available, the Group uses alternative valuation
methods such as recent prices on less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are
performed in accordance with the guidance issued by the
International Valuation Standards Committee. These
valuations are performed annually by external independent
valuers.

Fair value measurement on property under construction is
only applied if the fair value is considered to be reliably
measurable.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of
current market conditions. The fair value also reflects, on a
similar basis, any cash outflows that could be expected in
respect of the property. Some of those outflows are
recognised as a liability, including finance lease liabilities in
respect of land classified as investment property; others,
including contingent rent payments, are not recognised in
the financial statements.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.6

2.7

Investment properties (Continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Changes in fair values of investment property are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is
reclassified as properties and equipment, and its fair value
at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for
accounting purposes.

If an item of properties and equipment becomes an
investment property because its use has changed, any
difference between the carrying amount and the fair value
of this item at the date of transfer is recognised in other
comprehensive income and taken directly to equity as a
valuation of properties and equipment under HKAS 16.
However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous impairment
loss, the gain is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Investment property held for sale without redevelopment is
classified as non-current asset held for sale, under HKFRS 5.

Properties under development for sale and
completed properties for sale

Properties under development for sale and completed
properties for sale are included in current assets at the
lower of cost and net realisable value.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.7

2.8

Properties under development for sale and
completed properties for sale (Continued)

The costs of properties under development for sale and
completed properties for sale consist of land costs,
construction expenditures, borrowing costs capitalised and
other direct costs. Net realisable value is based on
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
as determined by management with reference to the
prevailing market conditions, less further costs expected to
be incurred to completion and selling and marketing costs.

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures and represents the excess of
the consideration transferred over the Company’s interest
in net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of
the non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in
a business combination is allocated to each of the cash
generating units ("CGUs”), or groups of CGUs, that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.
Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes.
Goodwill is monitored at the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of
goodwill is compared to the recoverable amount, which is
the higher of value in use and the fair value less costs to
sell. Any impairment is recognised immediately as an

expense and is not subsequently reversed.
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2 FTEESEBEREE»

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

29 EERE

2.9 Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, which are at least tested annually for
impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are
subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’'s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.10 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: (a) at fair value through profit or loss, (b) loans
and receivable, and (c) available-for-sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were
acquired. Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

A financial asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
short term. Derivatives are also categorised as held
for trading unless they are designated as hedges.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.10 Financial assets (Continued)

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included in
current assets, except for maturities greater than 12
months after the balance sheet date, which are
classified as non-current assets.

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. They are
included in non-current assets unless management
intends to dispose of the investment within 12 months
of the balance sheet date.

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the assets. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs
for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value and
transaction costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement. Financial assets are derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.10 Financial assets (Continued)

2 FTEESEBEREE»

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the
“financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”
category are presented in the consolidated income
statement within “other income/gains, net”, in the period in
which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss is recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part of “other income/
gains, net” when the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in equity are included in the consolidated
income statement.

Interest on available-for-sale debt securities calculated
using the effective interest method is recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part of “other income/
gains, net”. Dividends on available-for-sale equity
instruments are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of “other income/gains, net” when the
Group’s right to receive payments is established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current
bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and
for unlisted securities), the Group established fair value by
using valuation techniques. These include the use of recent
arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments
that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow
analysis, and option pricing models, making maximum use
of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-
specific inputs.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.10 Financial assets (Continued)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost is considered as an indicator that the securities are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale
financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed from
equity and recognised in the consolidated income
statement. Impairment losses recognised in the
consolidated income statement on equity instruments are
not reversed through the consolidated income statement.

Impairment testing of accounts receivable is described in
Note 2.11.

2.11 Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. They are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of accounts receivable is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivable. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is
recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

2.13 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity
share capital, the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes), is
deducted from equity attributable to the Company’s equity
holders until the shares are cancelled.

2.14 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or financial
liability, including fees and commissions paid to agents,
advisers, brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies
and securities exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties.
Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds [net of transaction costs)
and the redemption value is recognised in the consolidated
income statement over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.15 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any

qualifying assets are capitalised during the period of time
that is required to complete and prepare the assets for its
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the consolidated
income statement in the period in which they are incurred.

2.16 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current tax and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date in the countries where the Company and its
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures operate and
generate taxable income. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate
on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, if the
deferred income tax arises from initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, it is not
accounted for. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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2 FTEESEBEREE»

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.16 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

216 BN RIEZEFFTBR @)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable
entity or different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

2.17 Employee benefits

(a) Pension obligations

Group companies operate defined contribution plans
only. The Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans on a
mandatory or contractual basis. The Group has no
further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.17 Employee benefits (continued)

(b) Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as expenses. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market performance
vesting conditions (for example, profitability and sales
growth targets). Non-market performance vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the
number of options that are expected to vest. At each
balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest. It
recognises the impact of the revision to original
estimates, if any, in the income statement, with
corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value] and share premium when the options are
exercised.

2.18 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sales of properties and
services rendered in the ordinary course of the Group's
activities. Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a) Sales of properties

Revenue from sales of properties is recognised when
the significant risks and rewards of the properties are
transferred to the buyers, which is when the
construction of the relevant properties have been
completed, notification of delivery of properties have
been issued to the buyers and collectability of related
receivables pursuant to the sale agreements is
reasonably assured.

Deposits and instalments received on properties sold
prior to transfer of the significant risks and rewards
of the properties are included as deferred revenue
under current liabilities.

(b] Rental income
Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the period of the relevant leases.

(c) Property management fees, property
design fees and marketing consultancy fees

Property management fees, property design fees and
marketing consultancy fees are recognised when the
services are rendered.

(d] Hotel operations

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised upon
provision of services.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.19 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h]

Construction services

Revenue arising from construction services is
recognised in the accounting period in which the
services are rendered, by reference to the completion
of the specific transaction assessed on the basis of
the construction costs incurred up to the end of the
reporting period as a percentage of total estimated
cost for each contract.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching with it and that the grant will
be received.

Grants relating to income are deferred and recognised
in the consolidated income statement over the period
necessary to match them with the costs they are
intended to compensate. Grants relating to the
purchase of properties and equipment are included in
non-current liabilities as deferred income and are
credited to the consolidated income statement on a
straight-line basis over the expected lives of the
related assets. Amounts received for which the
earning process has not been completed are
accounted for as deferred revenue.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.20 Operating leases (as the lessee)

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases.

(a)

(b)

The Group is the lessee other than
operating lease of land use rights

Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to
the consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the leases.

The Group is the lessee under operating
lease of land use rights

The Group made upfront payments to obtain operating
leases of land use rights for property development.

For land use rights to be developed for investment
properties which are measured at fair values, the
upfront payments are included in the cost of
investment properties and accounted for as finance
lease (Note 2.6).

For land use rights to be developed for hotel
properties and self-use buildings, the upfront
payments are separately recorded as assets and
amortised over the periods of the land use rights on a
straight-line basis. During the period of time that is
required to develop the properties for their intended
use, the land amortisation is capitalised as the cost of
construction-in-progress. During other periods, the
land amortisation is charged to the consolidated
income statement.

For land use rights to be developed for properties for
sale, the upfront payments are included as properties
under development for sale or completed properties
for sale.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.21 Insurance contracts

The Group regards its financial guarantee contracts in
respect of mortgage facilities provided to certain property
purchasers and guarantees provided to its joint ventures
and subsidiaries as insurance contracts.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date the
liabilities under its insurance contracts using current
estimates of future cash flows. Changes in carrying amount
of these insurance liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

2.22 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’'s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company’s Directors/shareholders.

3 Financial Risk Management

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and
cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk. The Group’s
overall risk management policy focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effect on the Group’s financial
performance. The Group regularly monitors its exposure
and currently considers not necessary to hedge any of
these financial risks.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risks as defined by HKFRS 7 arise
on account of monetary assets and liabilities being
denominated in a currency that is not the functional
currency; differences resulting from the translation of
financial statements into the Group’s presentation
currency are not taken into consideration.
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3 Financial Risk Management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued]

(a)

(b)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

Majority of the Group's subsidiaries operate in
Mainland China, with most of the transactions
denominated in Renminbi. The Group is exposed to
foreign exchange risk arising from the exposure of
Renminbi against US dollar and Hong Kong dollar. It
has not hedged its foreign exchange rate risk.

In addition, the conversion of Renminbi into foreign
currencies is subject to the rules and regulations of
the foreign exchange control promulgated by the
Mainland China government.

At 31st December 2013, if Renminbi had weakened/
strengthened by one percentage-point against US
dollar with all other variables held constant, post-tax
profit for the year would have been HK$45.3 million
(2012: HK$22.1 million) lower/higher, mainly as a
result of foreign exchange losses/gains on translation
of US dollar denominated senior notes and bank
deposits.

At 31st December 2013, if Renminbi had weakened/
strengthened by one percentage-point against HK
dollar with all other variables held constant, post-tax
profit for the year would have been HK$3.2 million
(2012: HK$0.1 million) higher/lower, mainly as a
result of foreign exchange gains/losses on translation
of HK dollar denominated bank deposits.

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to
deposits with banks and financial institutions and
credit exposures to customers. The Group has credit
policies in place and exposures to these credit risks
are monitored on an ongoing basis.
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3 Financial Risk Management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group manages its deposits with banks and
financial institutions by monitoring credit ratings. At
31st December 2013, deposits with banks amounted
to HK$6,577 million (2012: HK$5,587 million) were
placed with a number of international/national/
provincial/municipal financial institutions with sound
credit ratings.

In respect of credit exposures to customers, the
Group normally receives deposits or progress
payments from sales of residential properties prior to
completion of the sales transactions. The Group
monitors the exposure to credit risk in respect of
amounts due from joint ventures through jointly
controlling their financial and operating policy
decisions and reviewing their financial positions on a
regular basis.

The Group has arranged bank financing for certain
purchasers of property units and has provided
guarantees to secure the purchasers’ obligations for
repayments. If a purchaser defaults on the payment
of its mortgage during the term of the guarantee, the
bank holding the mortgage may demand the Group to
repay the outstanding amount under the loan and any
accrued interest thereon. Under such circumstances,
the Group is able to retain the property sales proceeds
received from the customers and sell the property to
recover any amounts paid by the Group to the bank. In
this regard, the Directors of the Company consider
that the Group's credit risk is minimal (see also Note
37).

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset (other
than equity securities included in financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale
financial assets) in the balance sheet after deducting
any impairment allowance, and guarantees provided
to third parties. The Group’s exposure to credit risk
arising from accounts receivable is set out in Note 18.
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3 Financial Risk Management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk

In managing the liquidity risk, the Group regularly and
closely monitors its current and expected liquidity
requirements to maintain its rolling cash flow at a
level which is considered adequate by the Group to
finance the Group’'s operations and to maintain
sufficient cash to meet its business development
requirements.

Management has periodically prepared cash flow
projections and the Group has a number of alternative
plans to offset the potential impact on the Group’s
business development and current operation, should
there be circumstances that the anticipated cash flow
may be affected by any unexpected changes in global/
Mainland China economic conditions. The Company’s
Directors consider that the Group will be able to
maintain sufficient financial resources to meet its
needs.

As at 31st December 2013, the Company’s current
liabilities exceeds current assets by HK$233,056,000,
primarily due to the Company’s interest payable on
senior notes. After considering the cash and cash
equivalents held by the subsidiaries in Hong Kong and
the adequacy of funds on a Group basis, the Directors
consider that the Company will have sufficient
financial resources to meet its liabilities as and when
they fall due.

The table below analyses the Group’s and the
Company’s financial liabilities by relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at the
balance sheet date to the contractual maturity dates.
The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.
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Liquidity risk (Continued)

3 Financial Risk Management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

3 HEREBEE®

3.1 UERRBRERE#)

(c) RBEZTRAR &)

Between Between
Less than 1and 2 2and5 Over
1year years years 5years
1FR 1228 2E55F BB5E
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET T BT FET FET
Group £8
At 31st December 2013 RZE—=
+-B=+—8
Borrowings BEBESHR)
(including interests]) 12,890,494 12,471,059 22,716,125 438,096
Accounts payable and YRR - FEST KB
accruals and other REMENRIE
payables 10,719,017 — - -
Land cost payable fEN TH A A 533,335 61,418 — —
Due to an associate il =N
< RR 7,020 — — —
Due to related companies EBEATZRE 101,939 — — —
Due to joint ventures ENEERATZRE 2,368,135 —_ —_ —_
Due to non-controlling P IE Bl e s
interests 2 RBE — —_ —_ 573,493
26,619,940 12,532,477 22,716,125 1,011,589
At 31st December 2012 RZ8B—"F
+-B=+—8
Borrowings Be(BE3siR)
(including interests]) 18,726,790 9,014,588 15,276,947 261,083
Accounts payable and EIYIRR - FEStRIE
accruals and other REMENRIE
payables 7,900,653 — — —
Land cost payable e T A 750,732 59,651 — =
Due to an associate EN—EBEAT
< RIB 6,807 - - -
Due to related companies EUBEATZRE 265,210 = = =
Due to joint ventures ENEERTZRE 2,145,551 = = =
Due to non-controlling FEAY FEFR M R
interests LB — — — 556,080
29,795,743 9,074,239 15,276,947 817,163
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3 Financial Risk Management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued]

(c)

(d)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

3 MBRREE®w

3.1 UERRBRERE#)
(c) RBEZTRAR &)

Between Between
Less than 1and 2 2and 5 Over
1year years years 5years
1R 1825 2358 BiB5F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$°000
FBT FBTT FBxT FEBTT
Company NG|
At 31st December 2013 RZIE—=F
+-B=+—8
Borrowings = 529,672 529,672 5,270,951 —
Accruals and fEStIRIB R A
other payables Y RIB 232,439 - - -
762,111 529,672 5,270,951 —
At 31st December 2012 RIB—"%
+-B=+—8
Borrowings = 273,249 273,249 2,621,542 —
Accruals and fEStIRIB RE M
other payables BV RIB 127,991 — — -
401,240 273,249 2,621,542 —
The table above excludes guarantees given to banks FERAEGE S AEE

for mortgage facilities granted to certain buyers of
the Group’s properties (see Notes 3.1(b) and 37) as
management considers the risk as minimal.

Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises from interest
bearing bank deposits and borrowings. Bank deposits
and borrowings issued at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings
issued at fixed rates expose the Group to fair value
interest-rate risk. The Group has not hedged its cash
flow and fair value interest-rate risk.

(d)

RETERZRBERMOR
TIEBEZER(ZRMEE3.1(b)
K37 REAREEBERBRAB
BRRERERE -

REARRFEINERR
bR

AEBCNERRDOBERR
TEMREBEL - RITER
RUSFBRRENBEEDA
EBARRER/ANERAR - M
DBEENREREERISA
EBAZNAFENRTAR - X
SBEUWEMEREARAYE
MNERREDED -

169

BER

BERES



170

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [continued)

fm S B WRM L ()

3 Financial Risk Management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(d) Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk
(Continued)

At 31st December 2013, if interest rates had
increased/decreased by one percentage-point and
all other variables were held constant, the net
finance income (after taking into account the interest
expenses capitalised in the properties under
development), would increase/decrease the Group's
post-tax profit by approximately HK$40 million (2012:
HK$33 million).

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
in order to provide returns for equity owners and benefits
for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to equity
owners, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group monitors capital based on gearing ratio. Gearing
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net
debt is calculated as total borrowings (including current
and non-current borrowings, as shown in the consolidated
balance sheet] less pledged/charged bank deposits and
cash and cash equivalents. Total capital represents total
equity as shown in the consolidated balance sheet.
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3 Financial Risk Management (continued) 3

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management (Continued)

MERRBERE
3.2 EERARBER »)

The gearing ratios at 31st December 2013 and 2012 were as RCE—=FR_E—"F+_H8
follows: —t+—BREXBEBELEN T :

2013 2012

—EE—= T

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FBIT

Total borrowings migea 39,373,491 36,791,226

Less: pledged/charged bank deposits and &, : B8 1BCEBITE AL
cash and cash equivalents (Note 19/ BERBESEY

(Kra£19) (6,578,857) (5,589,170)

Net debt BEFR 32,794,634 31,202,056

Total equity RE iR AR 55,157,186 44,994,600

Gearing ratio EABBEHAR 59% 69%

The decrease in the gearing ratio was mainly attributable to
the combined effect of the increase in shareholder’s equity
and balance of bank deposits.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at
fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have
been defined as follows:

o Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1).

o Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level
1 that are observable for the asset or liabilities, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices) (Level 2).

o Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based
on observable market data (that is, unobservable
inputs) (Level 3).

3.3
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3 Financial Risk Management (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The following table presents the Group’s financial assets
that are measured at fair value at 31st December 2013. See
Note 8 for disclosure relating to the investment properties

MBRREE

3.3 A ELE®
TREHIR-_=E—=

F+R=+

— RNV EFTERCAEEBEE -
BREZAVESTSHREEN

which are measured at fair value. E B MrEEs o
Level 1 Level 3 Total
F1R B3k REt
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FET

Financial assets at fair value BRI EEBEmI R

through profit or loss N & E 12,146 = 12,146
Available-for-sale financial assets TJ#tHE KR EE - 2,665,885 2,665,885
12,146 2,665,885 2,678,031

The following table presents the Group’s financial assets
that are measured at fair value at 31st December 2012:

TRZIR-E-—_F+_B=++
—BRAVESECAEBYBE

=38

Level 1 Level 3 Total

N E I RE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000

FBTT F&TT FBIT

Financial assets at fair value BEAVEZEERIER

through profit or loss NP E E 13,552 — 13,552

Available-for-sale financial assets O£ HEFEEE = 2,684,836 2,684,836

13,552 2,684,836 2,698,388
The fair value of financial instruments traded in active REEDBMEETM T ECAY
markets is based on quoted market prices at the balance BORERGEEOZHBRHEER

sheet date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices StE - HARBRERKEBRIZAM
are readily and regularly available from an exchange, RSE & %%%ﬂ%u B RFS
dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory FEERBESHE BXSFER

agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.
The quoted market price used for financial assets held by
the Group is the current bid price. These instruments are
included in Level 1. Instruments included in Level 1
comprise primarily equity investments in Mainland China
and Hong Kong classified as trading securities or available-
for-sale.
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3 Financial Risk Management (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)]

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market (for example, over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined by using valuation techniques.
These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable
market data where it is available and rely as little as
possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs
required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in Level 2. There was no instrument
included in Level 2 at 31st December 2012 and 2013.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on
observable market data, the instrument is included in Level
3. Instruments included in Level 3 represent unlisted equity
securities, which are classified as available-for-sale
financial assets.

Fair values of available-for-sale financial assets were
derived using the income approach. Under the income
approach, the net present value of the forecast dividend is
estimated by applying an appropriate discount rate which
reflects the risk profile of the investments. The Directors
considered that the income approach reflects the long-
term investment purpose of the available-for-sale financial
assets, and the stage of development of the investees’
businesses.
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3 Financial Risk Management (continued) 3

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The changes in Level 3 instruments for the year ended 31st

December 2013 are as follows:

F2 %5 [ R

BIE &)

3.3 A ELE®

BEC
FE-

E—_=F+-F=+—B1
£IRTRBHLT :

Available-for-sale
financial assets

OHEERBEE

HK$'000

FBIT

At 1st January 2013 R_E—=F—F—8H 2,684,836
Fair value loss recognised in equity RERPBABCAVEEE (101,435)
Exchange difference bE R A= 2R 82,484
At 31st December 2013 R_E—=F+"F=+—8 2,665,885

The following unobservable inputs were used to determine
the fair value of the available-for-sale financial assets.

Fair value at Valuation

UM THERGEBOAUEETH
HEMBEENAYE -

Range of
unobservable

Relationship of
unobservable inputs

31st December 2013 technique Unobservable inputs inputs to fair value
KRZ®E—=
+ZA=+—88 ROTHE ATBREBRAFEN
REE BEDE ATBEHE HIREE B R
HK$°000
FET
2,665,885 Income Dividend growth rate for 8%-34% The higher the growth rate,
approach the year 2014 to 2018 the higher the fair value.
WA “E-OFETE—/\F 8%FE34% BRAMS QAVERS -
B’Jﬁy%iﬁﬁﬁ
Terminal growth rate 4% p.a. The higher the growth rate,
the higher the fair value.
EHEES S 4% ERENS AVERS -
Discount rate 12% p.a. The higher the discount rate,
the lower the fair value.
AEIR AR BE12% BREYS  AFE-E -
Lack of marketability 16% The higher the discount rate,
discount rate the lower the fair value.
HBMBIEEIRER 16% BIRABS AP EBIE -
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3 Financial Risk Management (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)]

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of
accounts receivable, accounts payable, balances with
related parties and land cost payables are assumed to
approximate their fair values. The fair value of financial
liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current
market interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments or based on the current bid

price in the market.

4 Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable

under the circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and

assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(a) Estimated impairment of properties and
equipment and goodwill

Properties and equipment are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. Goodwill is reviewed for
impairment at each balance sheet date or whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. The
recoverable amounts of properties and equipment
and goodwill have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations, taking into account latest market
information and past experience. These calculation
and valuations require the use of judgements and
estimates.

3

MERRBERE
3.3 AFEGLE®
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ENE -ARBEMS WHEEL
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EERAG DK EET TG WABE
EREEMARERER  BBEERRB
R NEARRBHZEERY -

41 ERSEEFRIRER

AEBRARFLEERRR &
EEL BltmECSEEERD
BB CERBGRER - EHER
REFTBYRFECEERER
FEEFEAFECEERRER
IS i

) MERBRREEZ S
Bt E
MERBBORBEHNER
BHBENEEEEIEAENR
OF/ERERS -BEDORE
BREESATSHABRES
BrEEBEIEAERDE
ERERS - WEERRBRE
E2IROERDERERE
EESWERRIIMAMEER
RBAEKR HWESHERGE
AERMAEGRES -

175

FEER

IREBBRAT =%

=na
S4R



176

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [continued)

fm S B WRM L ()

4 Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and

assumptions (Continued)

(b) Estimated provision of properties under
development for sale and completed

properties for sale

For the purpose of determining provision, properties
under development and completed properties held for
sale are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows. The
recoverability of the carrying amounts of these assets
is assessed based on their fair value less costs to sell.
The fair value is determined taking into account costs
to completion based on past experience and net sales
value based on prevailing market conditions. Provision
is made when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. The assessment requires the use of

judgement and estimates.

(c) Estimate of fair value of
properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market for similar lease and other contracts. In
the absence of such information, the Group
determines a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group
considers information from a variety of sources
including: (i) current prices in an active market for
properties of different nature, condition or location (or
subject to different lease or other contracts), adjusted
to reflect those differences, by reference to
independent valuations; and (ii] recent prices of
similar properties in less active markets, with
adjustments to reflect any changes in economic
conditions since the date of the transactions that
occurred at those prices, by reference to independent

valuations.

investment

L SESEHERHE »
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4 Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Estimate of fair value of investment

properties (Continued)

In the case of investment properties under
development, their fair value reflects the expectations
of market participants of the value of the properties
when they are completed, less deductions for the
costs required to complete the projects and
appropriate adjustments for profit and risk. The
valuation and all key assumptions used in the
valuation reflect market conditions at the balance
sheet date. The key assumptions include value of
completed properties, period of development,
outstanding construction costs, finance costs, other
professional costs, risk associated with completing
the projects and generating income after completion
and investors’ return as a percentage of value or cost.
The fair value is determined by reference to
independent valuation.

Estimate of fair value of available-for-sale
financial assets

The fair value of available-for-sale financial assets
that are not traded in an active market is determined
by using valuation techniques. The Group uses its
judgement to select a variety of methods (such as
income approach] and evaluates, among other
factors, the duration and extent to which the fair value
of an investment is less than its cost; and the financial
health and business outlook for the investee. The key
assumptions adopted on the valuation methodologies
are based on management’s best estimates.

Current taxation and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in Mainland China
and Hong Kong. Judgement is required in determining
the amount of the provision for taxation and the timing
of payment of the related taxation. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods
in which such determination are made.
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4 Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and

assumptions (Continued)

(e} Current taxation and deferred taxation

(Continued)

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as
management considers it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised.
Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such differences will impact the recognition
of deferred taxation assets and taxation in the periods

in which such estimate is changed.

The Group is subject to land appreciation taxes in
Mainland China. However, the implementation and
settlement of these taxes varies among various tax
jurisdictions in cities of Mainland China, and the
Group has not finalised most of its land appreciation
tax clearance and payments with the local tax
authorities in Mainland China. Accordingly, significant
judgement is required in determining the amount of
the land appreciation and its related taxes. The Group
recognises its obligation to land appreciation taxes
based on management’s best estimates according to
the tax rules. The final tax outcome could be different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, and
these differences will impact the taxation and tax
provisions in the periods in which such taxes have
been finalised with local tax authorities.

(f) Depreciation

The Group depreciates hotel properties, buildings,
furniture and office equipment and motor vehicles on
a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of
28 to 30 years, 50 years, 5 years and 3 to 5 years,
respectively, and after taking into account their
estimated residual value, commencing from the date
the asset is placed into productive use. The estimated
useful lives and dates that the Group places the
properties and equipment into productive use reflects
Directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group
intends to derive future economic benefits from the

use of the Group’s assets.
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4 Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (continued)

4.2 Critical accounting judgements

(a)

Revenue recognition

The Group has recognised revenue from the sale of
properties in the ordinary course of business, as
disclosed in Note 2.19. The assessment of when an
entity has transferred the significant risks and
rewards of ownership to buyers requires the
examination of the circumstances of the transaction.
In most cases, the transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership coincides with the date when the equitable
interest in the property vests with the buyer upon
handover of the respective property to the buyer.

As disclosed in Note 37, the Group provides
guarantees in respect of mortgage facilities granted
by certain banks relating to the mortgage loans
arranged for certain purchasers of the Group's
properties. These guarantees will expire when the
relevant property ownership certificates are lodged
with the various banks. In order to obtain mortgages,
the purchasers would have settled certain percentage
of the total contract amount in accordance with the
related PRC regulations upon delivery of the
properties. The Directors are of the opinion that such
settlements provide sufficient evidence of the
purchasers’ commitment to honour their contractual
obligations of the bank loans. In addition, based on
past experiences, there were no significant defaults of
mortgage facilities by the purchasers resulting in
execution of the bank guarantees. Accordingly, the
Directors believe that significant risks and rewards
associated with ownership of the properties have
been transferred to the purchasers.
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4 Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (continued)

4.2 Critical accounting judgements (Continued)

(b) Financial implication of regulations of idle

land

Under the PRC laws and regulations, if a property
developer fails to develop land according to the terms
of a land grant contract, including the designated use
of the land and the time of commencement and
completion of the property development, the Mainland
China government may regard the land as idle and
issue a warning or impose a penalty on the developer
or reclaim the land. The Group has certain tracts of
land for which development has not commenced
according to the specified terms of the respective land
grant contracts. Judgement is required in assessing
whether these tracts of land will be subject to the
penalty of idle land or may be reclaimed by the
Government and thereby resulting in any adverse
financial impact to the Group. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates the extent of
development of the whole tracts of land, status of
negotiation with the government authorities as to the
extension of time of commencement or revision of

development plans.

(c) Distinction between investment properties
and owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as
an investment property. In making its judgement, the
Group considers whether the property generates cash
flows largely independently of the other assets held
by an entity. Owner-occupied properties generate
cash flows that are attributable not only to property
but also to other assets used in the production or

supply process.
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4 Critical Accounting Estimates and

Judgements (continued)

4.2 Critical accounting judgements (Continued)

(c) Distinction between investment properties
and owner-occupied properties (Continued)

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. If
these portions can be sold separately (or leased out
separately under a finance lease), the Group accounts
for the portions separately. If the portions cannot be
sold separately, the property is accounted for
investment property only if an insignificant portion is
held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is
applied in determining whether ancillary services are
so significant that a property does not qualify as
investment property. The Group considers each
property separately in making its judgement.

Segment Information

Executive Directors are regarded as the chief operating decision
maker of the Group. The Executive Directors review the Group’s
internal reporting in order to assess performance and allocate
resources. Management has determined the operating segments
based on these reports.

The Executive Directors consider the business from both
business and geographic perspectives. Reportable business
segments identified are property development, property
investment, hotel operations and property management.
Geographically, the reportable business segments are further
segregated into three main geographical areas, namely Southern
China (SC) (including Guangzhou, Huizhou, Zhongshan and Hong
Kong), Northern China (NC) (including Beijing, Tianjin, Dalian,
Taiyuan and Qinhuangdao) and Eastern China (EC) (including
Shanghai, Hangzhou and Ningbo).
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Segment Information (continuea)

The Executive Directors assess the performance of the operating
segments based on the segment results. Corporate expenses,
finance income and finance costs are not included in the results
for each operating segment that is reviewed by the Executive
Directors.

Segment assets consist primarily of properties and equipment,
investment properties, investments in associates, investments in
joint ventures, prepayments for acquisition of land, properties
under development for sale, completed properties for sale,
accounts receivable, prepayments, deposits and other current
assets, pledged/charged bank deposits and cash and cash
equivalents. They exclude available-for-sale financial assets,
which are managed on a central basis, and deferred tax assets.

Sales between segments are carried out on terms similar to
those prevail in arm’s length transactions. The revenue from
external parties reported to the Executive Directors is measured
in @ manner consistent with that in the consolidated income
statement.

Revenues comprise turnover which included gross proceeds
from sales of properties, revenue from rental, hotel operations
and construction services, and property management income.
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2013 2012

—_E—= S 1F

HK$’000 HK$ 000

F&T FET

Sales of properties W E 14,136,060 8,612,201

Property management income MEEIBUIN 664,042 583,615

Income from hotel operations IS E B ULA 246,810 237,551
Rental income GERS T N

— Investment properties —REYE 270,598 139,612

— Others — HAh 145,364 113,570
Construction services 2 RRFS

— Decoration —5Z 185,333 240,056

15,648,207 9,926,605
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5 Segment Information (continued) 5

The segment results by business lines and by geographical areas
for the year ended 31st December 2013 are as follows:

Property
Property development Property investment Hotel operations management Group
NEBE NEKE BEEE NEER £8
sC EC NC sC EC NC SC EC NC
£ 7 EX £ 5 Zt £ e Zt

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000

FTET TFEx FiEx FET TFEx FET FExT TFiEn FERD FERT FET
Year ended BE_S-=F
31st December 2013 +-B=+-8

LEE

Total revenues BN 7,914,327 1,288,107 6,033,342 98582 146,180 30,606 52,176 — 214,663 682,211 16,460,194

Inter-segment revenues D E0E I ia (678,743)  (6,079) (84,197)  (2,702)  (2,068) - (127) —  (19,902) (18,169)  (811,987)

Revenues W& 7,235,584 1,282,028 5949,145 95880 144,112 30,606 52,049 — 194,761 664,062 15,648,207

Segment results PEEE 1,938,516 53,192 2,174,582 468,949 119,753 1,585,862  (41,997) (31,227) (251,558) 6,504 6,022,576

Depreciation nE (6,6200  (2,943)  (19,518) (433) (210) (15)  (7,730) 19) (112,747) (2,587)  (152,812)

Amortisation a5 - - - - - —  (9,418) (27,192)  (7,254) - (43,864)
Provision for impairment of EIUE BB B

accounts receivable - - - - - — (1,270 - - (10,858) (22,128)
Fair value gain/(loss) on ~ REMEZAT(E

investment properties W&/ (518) - - — 400,896  [4159) 143,869 - - — — 540,606

Share of profit/(loss) PEBELT
of associates B/ (B8) 377 - (1,603) - - - - - - - (1,226)
Share of profit/(loss) AEEELNT
of joint ventures B/ (B8) 11,776 - (3321) - — 1,414,932 - - - — 1,423,387

o £ 3R

—=
—

IREEBRAT

GXEA
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5 Segment Information (continued) 5 HHEN
The segment results by business lines and by geographical areas BE_S—_Ft+_B=1+—B8LEFE
for the year ended 31st December 2012 are as follows: BREBRWEBE DD EBEL T :
Property
Property development Property investment Hotel operations management Group
NE&RE NERE BEEE NEER £8
sc EC NC sc EC NC sc NC
R B B @ Ea-d = Eg] =

HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$O00  HK$'000
TEr  FEx BT FBx  FTEx  FEx  FTEx  TEx TET TBT

Year ended BEZ-_F

31st December 2012 +ZA=t-B

LFE

Total revenues 2 3,077,021 3978774 2,262,423 57,669 83,610 = 34,263 203,288 591,929 10,288,977
Inter-segment revenues D e & (309,682) - (42,709) - (1,667) - - - (8,314) (362,372)
Revenues Wz 2,767,339 3978774 2,219,714 57,669 81,943 = 34,263 203,288 583,615 9,926,605
Segment results DEEE 333238 1,615,335 533,532 (254,445) 394,844 140,406 3,298 (184,173) (27,891) 2,554,144
Depreciation nE (7,955) (3,420) (20,260) (131) (126 (19] (7,439)  (120,631) (2,446) (162,427)
Amortisation B - - - - - - (7,246) (6,286) - (13,532)
Provision for impairment of IR AIEE B

accounts receivable - - - - - - - - (42,843) (42,843)
Fair value (loss)/gainon ~ RENEZALE

investment properties (B18)/ Wz — - —  (285070) 357,487 142,205 - = = 214,622
Share of (Loss)/profit AEBERT

of associates (B8)/#A (101) = 3,104 = = = = = = 3,003
Share of (loss)/profit AEEELT

of joint ventures (B18)/HH (335) - 181 - - - - - - (154)
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5 Segment Information (continued) 5

The segment assets by business lines and by geographical areas
as at 31st December 2013 are as follows:

Property
Property development Property investment Hotel operations management Group
MERE nERE BEEE NEER %8
SC EC NC SC EC NC SC EC NC
Z E1 EPd4 Zf £ 4 £ 1 4
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FEx FEx FExT FET FER FEx  FEx  FER FET FET
Asatand for theyearended R_Z—=%F
31st December 2013 +-B=t-BR
HEYOLEE 36,058,629 21,169,892 43,162,649 4,957,644 11,489,545 9,496,942 1,095,238 1,607,240 2,782,721 402,102 132,222,602
Segment assets include: PREERR:
Investments in associates RBENIBE 2,690 — 155567 - - - - - - - 158,257
Investments in REBATHE
joint ventures 2,531,374 — 1,246,648 - - 1,821,203 - - - - 5,599,225
Additions to non-current REFRDEE
assets [other than financial (AR EEE
instruments and TERER
deferred tax assets) RBEE) 5,504 1,510 8,920 249,477 1,037,599 4,165,920 42,104 375,485 185,615 2,340 6,074,474

RIB—_—F+_B=+—BE%BER
HEEDZHBEEDT :

The segment assets by business lines and by geographical areas
as at 31st December 2012 are as follows:

Property
Property development Property investment Hotel operations management Group
NEZE NERE BEEE NEER £8
SC EC NC SC EC NC SC EC NC
ER = Bl ER = Bl £ fi= Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKH000  HK$O000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FEx TEx FTExn FEx FEx FEn  FEx  TER T TEx
Asatand for theyearended R_B—_F
31st December 2012 +-B=1t-Bk
HEZOLEE 34,895,952 18,791,759 39,011,526  5332,406 10,429,824 1,471,040 607,718 1,001,538 2,642,492 262,326 114,496,581 ii
H
Segment assets include: PREERR: ! ; !
Investments in associates ~ REEATZHE 2237 - 15242 - - - - - - - 154,659 Ep
Investments in REELTRE N
joint ventures 2,442,920 — 1,584,519 - - - - - - - 4,027,439 @
g
11
Additions to non-current REFRBEE LU
assets (other than financial ~ (ABEEH i
instruments and TERER %E‘é
deferred tax assets) RBEE) 744,141 22,110 40,691 241,966 420,502 44,037 4,825 94,320 50,222 2,206 1,665,020 qu
H

N
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5 Segment Information (continued) 5

Reconciliation of reportable segment profit from operations to 2R H I 2 KB H B bR R 5o A
profit before taxation is as follows: fRW T~
2013 2012
—=—= —E
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FBTT
Reportable segment profit from operations g2, D PR A 6,022,576 2,554,144
Unallocated corporate income/(expenses) RKOBRATWA /(B (BFE
(including exchange gain/(loss)), net RN, (B1E)) - B8 117,815 (26,119)
Dividend income from available-for-sale RETOHBEVHEE
financial assets (unlisted securities) (FELMmEH) « RIBUILA 138,213 130,434
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HETHEEYHREENG
financial assets — 1,770,414
Finance income ULV 31,069 35,807
Finance costs CYUEEIVWN = (215,829)
Profit before taxation PR B0 s A 6,309,673 4,248,851
Reconciliation of reportable segment assets to total assets is as OZ2RDFEERREEHERN N
follows:
2013 2012
—E—= 22—
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHET F&TT
Total segment assets DHEEERE 132,222,602 114,496,581
Available-for-sale financial assets OHHEVBEE 2,665,885 2,684,836
Deferred tax assets EAERIBEE 295,185 299,334
Total assets REE 135,183,672 117,480,751

The Group primarily operates in Mainland China. All revenues for
the years ended 31st December 2013 and 2012 are from Mainland

China.

As at 31st December 2013 and 2012, all non-current assets are

located in Mainland China.

E-=FR_F—

AEBERRPEAELEERE -BE_
_F#+-_RB=+—8

IEFE - IERGEIIREPEALE -

R-E—=ER_F—

—F+RA=+

—B B IFRBEEIURPEALE-
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6 Land Costs

Land costs represent prepaid operating lease payments for hotel

properties and self-use buildings.

6 T HIRA

THRABOESYERERBFZRNY

EEMESEME -

Group
58
2013 2012
B—=F B fF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FBIT
At 1st January R—B—8 1,528,998 714,967
Additions g 1,141 15,871
Transfer from investment properties, properties E#EE L ENZE  QHHE 2
under development for sale and completed EEOYERTHPEZ
properties for sale [=R=In R ES 389,125 813,504
Amortisation B es (43,864) (13,532)
Exchange difference bE R =28 53,300 (1,812)
At 31st December R+—B=+—8 1,928,700 1,528,998
In Mainland China, held on: ROPBEIKEE  ZUTOAFE
Land use rights of between 10 and 50 years NFE10EES0F 2 i
R 1,925,359 1,525,676
In Hong Kong, held on: REE  ZUTHAFH :
Leases of over 50 years 508 DA B2 K 3,341 3,322
1,928,700 1,528,998

BERAY

BERES
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7 Properties and Equipment 7 WMEKRRIE
Group
%@
Furniture
Construction- Hotel and office Motor
in-progress  properties Buildings  equipment vehicles Total
B R
ERIE BIEWE BF BPRERME AE RE

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FERT FERT FERT

Year ended BE_B—=F

31st December 2013 +”-RA=+—8

IFE

Opening net book amount B3 E)EEEFE 477611 2,116,855 697,448 122,597 20,964 3,435,475
Additions (including Mg (BEEXL

capitalisation of THoB#sH)

land amortisation) 529,133 27,767 - 52,632 6,449 615,981
Transfer from investment BREBEE

properties LYES - — 30,518 - - 30,518
Transfer from completed ERESOHEER

properties for sale BEmmE 61,693 - - - - 61,693
Depreciation e - (99,632) (19,240) (28,469) (5471)  (152,812)
Disposals HE - - - (300) (66) (366)
Exchange difference ERER 24,206 65,163 20,617 4,215 673 114,874
Closing net book amount HREEFE 1,092,643 2,110,153 729,343 150,675 22,549 4,105,363
At 31st December 2013 KRIS—=F

+ZB=t+—8

Cost WA 1,092,643 2,605,712 815,050 455,792 75,546 5,044,743
Accumulated depreciation RETITE — (495,559) (85,707) (305,117) (52,997) (939,380)
Net book amount EEFE 1,092,643 2,110,153 729,343 150,675 22,549 4,105,363

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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properties, which are intended to be held for the long-term. All
construction-in-progress is located in Mainland China on land
held under land use rights expiring from 2032 through 2072.
Hotel properties are located in Mainland China on land held
under land use rights expiring from 2052 through 2057. Buildings
are located in Mainland China on land held under land use rights
expiring from 2037 through 2073.

7 Properties and Equipment (continued) 7 MERRE®
Group
&5
Furniture
Construction- Hotel and office Motor
in-progress  properties Buildings ~ equipment vehicles Total
Bk
HRIR BEDE BF PARHR AE L]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET FET
Year ended B§E_2—_F
31st December 2012 +-B=+—8
LLEE
Opening net book amount BOREPE 244,391 2,186,095 670,519 135,101 28,733 3,264,839
Additions (including Mg (BEEANL
capitalisation of T dH)
land amortisation) 174,746 28,014 — 12,637 3,215 218,612
Transfer from investment ~ BB #ER0RE
properties under LYES
development 115,282 — — — — 115,282
Acquisition of subsidiaries ~ WENEA T - - - 179 - 179
Depreciation e — (96,856) (16,323) (42,995) (6,253) (162,427)
Disposals HE — — — (66) (319) (385)
Transfer B (56,741) = 43,378 17,765 (4,402) —
Exchange difference ERER (67) (398) (126) (24) (10) (625)
Closing net book amount HREETFE 477,611 2,116,855 697,448 122,597 20,964 3,435,475
At 31st December 2012 RZB—ZF
+ZA=+—8
Cost FA 477,611 2,499,248 761,603 391,648 67,502 4,197,612
Accumulated depreciation RETHE - (382,393) (64,155) (269,051) (46,538) (762,137)
Net book amount EEFE 477,611 2,116,855 697,448 122,597 20,964 3,435,475
Construction-in-progress mainly represents buildings and hotel ERTETEZHEITEEHFECEER

BEWNFE - -TEERTEMRPEARE:

Dj&ﬁﬁ”@}féﬁﬁ:fE:E%:ft:

FTHEER THERRFE T -
IEYDERAIIR PRI ARE -

MRRE C:i‘gﬁ
_FE_SACEBR THERER
BeIlE BFURPEAKEE:
BR_E=
WEREFB T -

7 1R
CEE_SC=FBR<L
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8 Investment Properties

8 EWME

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

Group
£8
2013 2012
—E—= 2 F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FETT TBTT
Completed investment properties EEWMBEDE 6,402,707 5,420,238
Investment properties under development & EPILE Y~ 16,112,333 11,115,495
22,515,040 16,535,733
Completed Properties under
properties development
(Level 3) (Level 3) Total
EEMYE BREOYE
(8E31R) (5831R) st
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
At 1st January 2013 RCE—=F—F—08 5,420,238 11,115,495 16,535,733
Acquisition of subsidiaries A NENS
[Note 36(b)) (Kt 5#36(b)) — 4,046,199 4,046,199
Additions (including g (BBEEACNR)
capitalisation of interest) 133,809 1,097,774 1,231,583
Transfer to land costs, ERE TN
properties and equipment MERFBBR
and properties under OgHHEZ
development for sale EREOYE (161,499) (786,073) (947,572)
Transfer from completed EESOHBEZ
properties for sale BEEmMYE 513,265 - 513,265
Fair value gain on investment & ¥)ZE AV {H I =
properties 311,318 229,288 540,606
Exchange difference ERER 185,576 409,650 595,226
At 31st December 2013 R_E—=
+_B=+—8 6,402,707 16,112,333 22,515,040
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8

Investment Properties (continved 8 KEWEw
Completed Properties under
properties development
(Level 3) (Level 3) Total
EEm%E BREROYE
(53#R) (3#R) m5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TBIT TBIT &
At 1st January 2012 R_E—_F—B—HB 5,275,688 11,361,785 16,637,473
Additions (including 2 (BREACNR)
capitalisation of interest) 95,030 562,541 657,571
Transfer to land costs, EEE TIHRA 2
properties and equipment RBERIHEEZ
and properties under EREOYE
development for sale — (970,864) (970,864)
Fair value gain on investment &Y ZE N (E N
properties 50,510 164,112 214,622
Exchange difference PER =R (990) (2,079) (3,069)
At 31st December 2012 R_E—_1F
+—_B=+—8 5,420,238 11,115,495 16,535,733

All investment properties are located in Mainland China on land
held under land use rights expiring from 2037 through 2058.

Valuation processes

The Group’s investment properties were valued at 31st December
2013 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent qualified
valuers, which hold a recognised relevant professional
qualification and have recent experience in the locations and
segments of the investment properties valued.

The Group’s finance department includes a team that review the
valuations performed by the independent valuers for financial
reporting purposes. Discussions of the valuation processes and
results are held between the chief financial officer, the audit
committee, the financial department and independent qualified
valuers at least once every six months, in line with the Group's
interim and annual reporting processes.

TEREMERIMURPEANERLURR
BROCE=-"CFE_SH/N\FHBB®
BIMERESE M-

15@ Iz

AEBHNRENER_S—=F+_ %
=t BREBUCERLEMNBBR
BRATGE %5 Eﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁ%m
BXER  WHTGEONREYEOIMI
R BTEE T AR -

AEBUYBBHEE AU BERSE
NERBBIGCEMNETHNGCENE
- WHBRE BREES  WHBFAKR
BIcERGENROGEBRE(BAE
BHPHEREFERSRE—BOMSER
ERFERET — R
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Investment Properties (continued)

Valuation processes (Continued)

At each financial year end, the finance department verifies all
major inputs to the independent valuation report; assesses
property valuation movements when compared to the prior year
valuation report; and holds discussions with the independent
valuer.

Valuation techniques

Fair values of completed investment properties are generally
derived using the income capitalisation method. This valuation
method is based on the capitalisation of the net income and
reversionary income potential by adopting appropriate
capitalisation rates, which are derived from analysis of sale
transactions and valuers’ interpretation of prevailing investor
requirements or expectations. The prevailing market rents
adopted in the valuation have reference to recent lettings within
the subject properties and other comparable properties.

Fair values of investment properties under development are
generally derived using the residual method. This valuation
method is essentially a means of valuing the land by reference to
its development potential by deducting development costs
together with developer’s profit and risk from the estimated
capital value of the proposed development assuming the
properties were completed as at the date of valuation. The
estimated capital value of the proposed development is derived
using the income capitalisation method as mentioned above.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the
year and there were no transfers between fair value hierarchy
during the year.

BEWME »

HERE®

REBMHRFEERRE  UHAFPSEK
BIUGERSANMBERWAE BE
—FENGCERSETLRETENE
BEZ2S;: REBIGEBNETSR -

BEBDE

EERBENDENLIFLE-—RURAE
KOEBE - WBEDEDERBARA
BENEACILE IR BRI
EBNDIUERL  MEXCLERD BB
HEERZREESHONERFRES D
BRABPLMED - EEHEPHRBORT
MEEZDREBEZSUEIREMTLER
YIXEEVTHEBBERER

BEOREYENHAVE-—RUBH R
BB - WEEDAEZRUSS I
EERBOMBEESTEENDE B
RIEHEEBE (RRMEXERGEDE
) WESTEREPHRERNALURE
EENNBRRR -BREEREENGSE
AEEBBER LR AERILTT A
=

BEDERFABRENE RRFEANRE
NP EFHRBEEVEE -
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(completed)

BUES
(BZEM)

capitalisation

WABEARAL

market rents

ROMSHEE

Capitalisation
rate

ERXER

/sq.m./month

BREgYHX
AR 7070E
5807

5.5%-6.5% p.a.

8 Investment Properties (continued) 8 BEWEw
Significant unobservable inputs used to EELAFEMANEERNTH
determine fair value ZYiE
Fair value at Range of Relationship of
31st December  Valuation Unobservable unobservable unobservable inputs
Description 2013 technique inputs inputs to fair value
RI8—=
+—-B=+—8 ROHRE RO R SRR
B NAFE HETE ATEEHR HiREE NFEHEER
(HK$'000)
(F#&T)
Office units 4,190,886 Income Prevailing RMB95-130 The higher the
(completed) capitalisation market rents /sq.m./month prevailing market
rents, the higher
the fair value.
WRREBAN] WAE XL RiTMBHEET SRBYAEXK ROHDESHEHIZES:
(B& ) ARMISTE QY EES-
1307T
Capitalisation 5.5% p.a. The higher the
rate capitalisation rate,
the lower the fair
value.
BRI R g F5.5% EXLARRS
NP EBIE -
Shopping malls 2,211,821 Income Prevailing RMB70-580 The higher the

prevailing market
rents, the higher
the fair value.
Romsdas8s
NPEDS -

The higher the
capitalisation rate,
the lower the fair
value.

BES55%FE65% BENCEERBS -

NEEBE -

193
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8 Investment Properties (continued)

Significant unobservable inputs used to
determine fair value (Continued)

Fair value at Range of Relationship of
31st December  Valuation Unobservable unobservable unobservable inputs
Description 2013 technique inputs inputs to fair value
RIB—=F
+—B=+—8 rTEE ATERHER
B HNATE SEDE ATERHE 2iREE NRFEHER
(HK$’000)
(F#&T)
Office units (under 6,575,938 Residual Prevailing RMB90-180 The higher the
development] market rents /sq.m./month prevailing market
rents, the higher
the fair value.
WMANEEN] T &4 RiTHSE® FRBYLX ROoMBEZES-
(BED) ARKIOTE AFEHS:
18070

Capitalisation
rate

BN

Estimated costs
to completion

(eI N

Estimated
developer’s
profit and risk
margins
(depending on
the progress of
development]

BRSO
AR R kR
(RIEBREE
mE)

6%-6.5% p.a.

BF6%%65%

RMB4,400-
9,100/sg.m.

BRHKARKE
4,6007T %
9,1007T

5%-35%

5% % 35%

The higher the
capitalisation rate,
the lower the fair
value.

ERXN L ERBS -
NP EBIE -

The higher the
estimated costs to
completion, the
lower the fair
value.

Gt IRABS
NP EBIE -

The higher the
estimated
developer’s profit
and risk margins ,
the lower the fair
value.

BESHGESIAE
RKEARBS
NP ERIE -
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Capitalisation 6%-7% p.a.

rate
N s HEHET%
Estimated costs RMB4,400-
to completion 9,100/sg.m.
B TIMNE ‘BESTXKARE
4,6007T %
9,1007C
Estimated 5%-35%
developer’s
profit and risk
margins
(depending on
the progress
of development)
EEDBODLET  5%E35%
AR kR
(RIEBREE
mRE)

8 Investment Properties (continued) 8 BEWEw
Significant unobservable inputs used to EELAFEMANEERNTH
determine fair value (Continued) ZYEw
Fair value at Range of Relationship of
31st December  Valuation Unobservable unobservable unobservable inputs
Description 2013 technique inputs inputs to fair value
RIZE—=F
+ZA=+—8 YRR ENEIE R ¢
B HAFE &EDE RUBRREE YiRHE NEEEBAR
(HK$°000)
(FE&T)

Shopping malls 9,536,395 Residual Prevailing RMB80-350 The higher the
(under market rents /sq.m./month prevailing market
development) rents, the higher

the fair value.

BUBS % &5 RiTmEHEE BRBYSXK RIOMEEEES
(EEP) ARHKEBTE AQAYEESS -

3507T

The higher the
capitalisation rate,
the lower the fair
value.

BN ERBS -
NP EBIE -

The higher the
estimated costs
to completion,
the lower the fair
value.

Bt LRABS -
NP EBIE

The higher the
estimated
developer’s profit
and risk margins ,
the lower the fair
value.

—=FER

EEBIGSTAE .
KEARBS
NP ERE

SEAREBERAT
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9 Properties under Development for Sale 9 OHEBECEEDPYE
Group
%
2013 2012
—_E—= _E—_&F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F87T
Amount comprises: LREBE
Land costs TR A 33,441,036 33,835,679
Construction costs BB A 17,279,022 16,504,811
Finance costs capitalised BER M HEME 4,401,998 3,973,762
55,122,056 54,314,252
Expected to be completed and available BHERT_@EBREBT
for sale within twelve months ROHEHE 15,281,424 10,183,112
Expected to be completed and available RERRBE+_BR%
for sale after more than twelve months BT ROHEE 39,840,632 44,131,140
55,122,056 54,314,252

All properties under development for sale are located in Mainland
China and are located on land held under land use rights expiring
from 2037 through 2081.

10 Completed Properties for Sale

All completed properties for sale are located in Mainland China
and are located on land held under land use rights expiring from
2037 through 2078.

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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o A =
me U BRKRWEE (&)
11 Goodwill 1M1 &E
Group
&8
2013 2012
= —E—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TBTT
At 1st January R—B—H 41,237 41,245
Exchange difference PERZERR 1,291 (8)
At 31st December R+BA=+—08 42,528 41,237
Cost AR 55,333 53,653
Accumulated impairment charge RETREBE A (12,805) (12,416)
Net book amount REFE 42,528 41,237
Goodwill mainly relates to the property management segment. ZETZMRYESIEHEER
12 Subsidiaries 12 WELT
: I HWEBAT :
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (a) KIWBRIRKRE
Company
NS|
2013 2012
== _E—_F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FETT FBTT
Unlisted shares, at cost FLEHRD  BRAE 5,553,310 92,372
Due from subsidiaries NN B T RIR 17,377,038 15,154,141
22,930,348 15,246,513 kﬁb
ey
[
Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest BN EBAIRBREER B3 E‘JiP
bearing and without pre-determined repayment terms. The ENEBATCERFE BETH N
amounts are considered to be equity in nature. HEERIRRRER ° @
g
o
Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31st December RCE—=F+"_/B=+—08~2=%* T
2013 are set out in Note 40. 0] SRS NI -
(B

GXEA
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12 Subsidiaries (continued) 12 WEAT (@)

(b) Material non-controlling interests

The total non-controlling interests for the year is
HK$2,411,207,000 (2012: HK$2,806,811,000], of which
HK$2,179,467,000 (2012: HK$2,080,648,000) relates to
Believe Best Investments Limited (“Believe Best”) and its
subsidiaries (together “Believe Best Group”). Believe Best
Group is 80% owned by the Group and is principally engaged
in property development in Chaoyang District, Beijing,
Mainland China. The non-controlling interests in respect of
the remaining subsidiaries are not material individually.

Set out below are the summarised financial information for
Believe Best Group.

Summarised consolidated balance sheet

(b) EXRFEEHIERELS

FANERRERRZRBER
2,411,207,0008 ;o ( — & — — &
2,806,811,000/8 7T ) - H 092,179,467,000
BIo (5 — _ 1 :2,080,648,000
BIT)REEXREETERAIUE
EHRENBRAI(RBIEESE
BB CEEEBAEEHS
80% M » ETEZRPEKEI R
CeltsxE - BEEKRWE
ANINIERFERRSENWAE

o

»

EBEEBNYBERBZHIRT
37 e

MOBERERME

Believe Best Group

BEEE
2013 2012
—_E2—= S F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TE&TT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE 47,349 28,345
Current assets neENEE 20,479,965 18,592,468
Total assets BEE 20,527,314 18,620,813
LIABILITIES aE
Non-current liabilities EREBEE (7,504,165) (5,796,387)
Current liabilities mEEE (2,560,191) (2,779,589)
Total liabilities BERTE (10,064,356) (8,575,976)
Net assets (Note) BEE (W) 10,462,958 10,044,837
Note: B 5t -

Included fair value adjustments attributable to the acquisition of Believe @B FEASEBINEEEEE RGN A T ETH (KT

Best Group by the Group (Note 39(f)). 39(f) ©
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12 Subsidiaries (continued)

(b) Material non-controlling interests (continued)

12 WEBAS )

Summarised consolidated statement of

comprehensive income

(b) EXRIEZEHIEREL )
MEEZBBRABRKRER

Believe Best Group

EEEE
2013 2012
—_E—= TE-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Revenues U 25 3,355,499 40,573
Profit/(loss) before taxation RRADRA, (B18) 1,041,288 (122,220)
Taxation wnE (337,600) (2,398)
Profit/(loss) for the year and FEERA/ (BE) R
total comprehensive income/(loss) FEZARNA(BE)
for the year 1228 703,688 (124,618)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) IFEFIMERER IS
attributable to non-controlling 2AWRA(BE) RE
interests 140,738 (24,924)
Dividends paid to non-controlling IKEDZIEEFERDE 2R Z
interests 113,035 61,887
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12 Subsidiaries (continued)

(b) Material non-controlling interests (continued)

Summarised consolidated cash flow statement

12 BT @)

(b) EXRIEEHIERELS @)
mMERERNERME

Believe Best Group

EEEE
2013 2012
—_F—= E—F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET F&TT
Cash flows from operating activities ~ E&F8) BT RE
Cash generated from operations REBKEECRE 325,375 280,540
Mainland China corporate income ENPEAREREMER
tax paid (337,429) (185,111)
Mainland China land appreciation B EARE T MIEER
tax paid (36,629) (17,457)
Net cash (used in)/from operating reEeE (A, EECRE B8R
activities (48,683) 77,972
Net cash used in investing activities BRETESMACKRZ TR (9,816) (4,684)
Net cash from financing activities MEBETHELECIRET PR 315,394 245,895
Net increases in cash and RERRTSEBWIBIFERE
cash equivalents 256,895 319,183
Cash and cash equivalents R—B—BrRERRESEY
at 1st January 554,013 234,893
Exchange gain/(loss) on cash and cash IRERIIREEFEBEYER
equivalents W, (B518) 19,859 (63)
Cash and cash equivalents Rt+-HA=1+—BrREZRRTE
at 31st December B 830,767 554,013
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13 Investments in Associates

13 RELIRKRE

Group
&8
2013 2012
—®—= =i
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TFBIT
Share of net assets DIEFPEE 158,257 154,659
The Group’s share of (loss)/profit of the associates, which are AEBDGIFLMHELRI2FE(S
unlisted, for the year are as follows: B),/ BAWT
Group
B8
2013 2012
e — —m
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FHET F&7T
(Loss)/profit for the year and total FTE BB,/ RIRFEXB
comprehensive (loss)/income for the year  (E538) N A 1848 (1,226) 3,003

Details of the associates as at 31st December 2013 are set out in
Note 41.

RCE—=FT_HA=1t—HEEQ

BEAEANLEIAR

14 Investments in Joint Ventures 14 REELRTIZKE
Group
&8
2013 2012
—Eg—= 5 F
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET TBIT
Share of net assets DIEBEE 4,786,185 3,239,084
Advance to joint ventures BRFHEENT 813,040 788,355
5,599,225 4,027,439
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REUBRERMWEE (&)
14 Investments in Joint Ventures (continued) 14 REERTIZEE »

Set out below are the summarised financial information for
Beijing Dongfangwenhua International Properties Company
Limited ("BJDFWH"], which in the opinion of the directors, is
material to the Group.

The Group holds 60.98% of the issued share capital of BJDFWH,
which owns a piece of land for property development in
Dongcheng District, Beijing, Mainland China (known as the “DFWH
Project”).

TXEHIESHBRUALEEBEZNI
REONEBREFXFBERAIY(THERE
DYNEDOEHEERNHRE -

AEBFENRBONESDEHITRAN
60.98% * MAL RESTT N ERPEIREILR
HNEHE—BLTHMENEZRR(E
RIBAXERE]) -

Summarised balance sheet EEEEXREE
BJDFWH
I REHDNE
2013 2012
—E—= “E—TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT T8t
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE 5,545,187 3,444
Current assets MEEE 1,872,219 3,070,652
Total assets EERE 7,417,406 3,074,096
LIABILITIES =L
Non-current liabilities FEREERB (2,761,703) (787,708)
Current liabilities piEIN=RET (527,603) (1,373,890)
Total liabilities BERA (3,289,306) (2,161,598)
Net assets BEE 4,128,100 912,498
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g
S BHRKRWEE (&)
14 Investments in Joint Ventures (continued) 14 REERTIEE »
Summarised statement of comprehensive TEHBRABRKHE
income
BJDFWH
HREHE
2013 2012
—_E—= _E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FBIT
Revenues U 7% 230,127 —
Fair value gain on investment properties BREMENTEN 4,108,652 =
Profit before taxation B B A 4,204,545 72
Taxation 1B (1,066,650) (1,250)
Profit/(loss) for the year and FERM,/(BB) &
total comprehensive income/(loss) FEZBRA(BIB)
for the year R 3,137,895 (1,178)
Share of profit for the year and SERGEERNREE
total comprehensive income for the year TEWMAREE
by the Group 1,411,611 181

The information above reflects the amounts presented in the
financial statements of the joint venture, adjusted for differences
in accounting policies between the Group and the joint venture.

Reconciliation of summarised financial

information

The DFWH Project consists of two office buildings and a musical
hall. The Group is entitled to 100% interest of the office building
(South), 45% interest of the office building (North) and none of the
musical hall in the property development project.

FRERNRR2INREERT YR
KNER WERAEBRZSELTIH
B BERPVEZR(FHFE -

MBERBEZ R
RANEESREMERTER B
R SEEBES RO DEERD

RSB (FE)2100%ESERESZE ) 2
4L5% TR  BEEDGELE 2R -
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14 Investments in Joint Ventures (continued) 14 REERQRIAZEE #)

Reconciliation of summarised financial

information (continued)

MEERNBMECHEKR®)

Reconciliation of the summarised financial information presented 23N HBERNMBHRARSENT
to the carrying amount of its interest in the joint venture is as NEREBEHRD D -
follows:
BJDFWH
HREGXE
Office Office
Building Building Musical
(South) (North) Hall Total
B2 () =32 (1) =E #REt
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
BT BT T8It T8It
Year ended BE_FS—=F+_8
31st December 2013 =+—BLEE
Net assets at R_E—=F—F—8
1st January 2013 IBEE 915,883 (3,375) (10) 912,498
Share of post-acquisition ~ DEUNEZZE
result (3,321) 3,144,293 (3,077) 3,137,895
Exchange difference ERELR 28,629 49,123 (45) 77,707
Net assets at RIE—=F+_8
31st December 2013 =t+—BrFEE 941,191 3,190,041 (3,132) 4,128,100
100% 45% —%
Interests in joint venture REEN D@ 941,191 1,435,518 — 2,376,709
Year ended BE_=E—_F+°-8
31st December 2012 =t+—HLEE
Net assets at R_E—_F—F—8
1st January 2012 LFEE 914,878 (1,167) 138 913,849
Share of post-acquisition ~ DEUNEZZ=E
result 1,176 (2,209) (145) (1,178)
Exchange difference PE R A= &R (171) 1 (3) (173)
Net assets at RIE——F+_H
31st December 2012 —+—BrFEE 915,883 (3,375) (10) 912,498
100% 45% —%
Interests in joint venture  REEN T2 915,883 (1,519) = 914,364
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g
S BHRKRWEE (&)
14 Investments in Joint Ventures (continued) 14 REELTLKE »)
The Group's share of results of the remaining immaterial joint AREBREBEE_E—_FRE_S5—=
ventures for the year ended 31st December 2012 and 2013 are as + A=+ H0LTFEDGEHTAEKR
follows: SEATNEBWT :
Group
=5C |
2013 2012
“E—= = F
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FBTT
Profit/(loss) for the year and total FERH,(HBB)REE
comprehensive income/(loss) for theyear ~ BN A/ (E518) 1R 48 11,776 (335)
Details of the joint ventures as at 31st December 2013 are set out R_EBE—=F+_/F=1+—HZB8E8AQ
in Note 42. DFBEMEEL2 -
15 Available-for-sale Financial Assets 15 OHBERBREE
Group
58
2013 2012
—_E—=F _B—_&F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FBTT
At 1st January S—F—B8 2,684,836 5,203,335
Disposal HE - (2,130,363)
Fair value loss recognised in equity Riga PR AY1E
[Note 26) B8 (K5t 26) (101,435) (387,407)
Exchange difference PERZELR 82,484 (729)
At 31st December R+—B=+—8 2,665,885 2,684,836
Unlisted securities: JELEMHES
— Equity securities, Mainland China —RARES - PEAREE 2,665,885 2,684,836
The investments represent 4.29% and 4.99% equity interests in ux%?QéQTamfﬁql.ﬁ e 7 RO 45 4.29%
two financial institutions in Mainland China. K 4.99% 2 [ AT e
The investments are denominated in Renminbi. BEDARESHE
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16 Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit 16 RAF{EHEBIEYIKRZ 6

or Loss BEE
Group
58
2013 2012
_£—= _E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH&TT FETT
Listed securities: FhEs
— Equity securities, Hong Kong, —RAFES 5B
at market value &iE 11,764 13,182
Unlisted securities: JELEMES
— Equity securities, Mainland China —RARES - PEIARRE 382 370
12,146 13,552

Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through

BAVEZRABRIIKRCMBEELN

profit or loss are recorded in other income/gains, net, in the L EEFHDIAREERKRHMK

consolidated income statement (Note 28).

AW e - S BEER (Fif5E28) o
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17 Prepayments for Acquisition of Land,

Prepayments for Construction Work and 22 B RE RN RIE -
Prepayments, Deposits and Other Current REREMAREE
Assets
Group Company
£8 NS
2013 2012 2013 2012
e ETF B—=F _S—_%F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T8 FHET F&7T
Non-current FEAED
Prepayments for acquisition Ui & 1 0 38 {Y FRIE (i)
of land (i} 135,305 131,197 — —
Prepayments for R TiECRN
construction work (i) FRIE (i) 1,340,636 = - =
Current M ED
Prepayments for acquisition W & 1 3 ¥ (S RIS (i)
of land (i) 10,273,666 11,006,809 - —
Other receivables (iii] H At FE USRI fiii) 177,838 202,690 — -
Deposits for acquisition IR AL
of equity interest (iv] B (iv) 19,779 19,051 — —
Dividend receivable B R = 44,092
Guarantee deposits ER%GE 24,166 23,432 —_ —
Guarantee deposits for BEERED
borrowings — 616,637
Prepayments for RTREZENRE
construction work 342,096 94,498 — —
Land tender deposits TR RE 63,595 144,910 - —
Prepaid sales taxes FANHER 920,401 849,962 - —
Utility and other deposits NARMBEREMZE 416,955 235,310 — —
Receivable from disposal of & — &M EAR D
a subsidiary (v 2 BRI Iv) 101,728 147,970 - —
Others Hih 486,466 545,611 169 1,983
Prepayments, deposits and ~ J8{URRIE * &% &
other current assets Hib B & E 2,553,024 2,924,163 169 1,983
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17 Prepayments for Acquisition of Land,
Prepayments for Construction Work and
Prepayments, Deposits and Other Current
Assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Prepayments for acquisition of land represent advances
made for the acquisitions of land use rights in Beijing,
Shanghai, Guangzhou and Tianjin, Mainland China. Formal
land use right certificates have not yet been obtained as at
31st December 2013.

The balance includes an amount of approximately HK$4,770
million (2012:HK$4,625 million) for the land situated in
Chaoyang district, Beijing, Mainland China in connection
with the Group’s acquisition of 80% equity interest in
Believe Best Investments Limited, which, through its wholly
owned subsidiary, possesses the right to develop the Jing
Run Project on the land (Note 39(f)).

The balance also includes an amount of approximately
HK$4,326 million (2012:HK$4,195 million) for the land
situated in Panyu District, Guangdong, Mainland China in
connection with the Group’s acquisition of 100% equity
interest in Panyu Zhujiang Real Estate Limited, which
possesses the right to develop the land (Note 39(e)).

Prepayments for construction work relate to construction
work to be performed by Farrich Investments Limited, a
related company, on a piece of land situated in Tongzhou
District, Beijing, Mainland China (Note 36(b)).

Other receivables relate to the Group's participation in first
class land development projects in Mainland China with
fixed guaranteed returns based on a pre-determined
percentage of funds invested by the Group.

Other receivables are denominated in Renminbi. Their
carrying amounts approximate fair values.

This represents deposits made to independent third parties
for the acquisition of equity interests in certain Mainland
China entities whose principal activities are property
holding and development. The acquisitions are not yet
completed as at 31st December 2013.

The balance represents consideration receivable from the
disposal of a subsidiary, which has been subsequently
received in January 2014.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

WETHCRIYRBEMRPEK
EiR B BEMNERRZREL

WEREEMEDZBR - ﬁA_%
—F+__RB=1+—8 HXERE
A THE RS -

BHRAEBURPERELIRBBE
2 #0158 %94,770,000,00078 75 (— =& —
—fF : 4,625,000,00078 70 ) 0 3% M0 158
DEAEBINESERERTREAT
L8N Em B MZLAIBBH

2ENWNBLAIFERERBEEM
158 2 RER (B 5£39(f)) o

EHRRBIMNEELMRPERKEES
% B B 2 M 8 £4,326,000,0008 75
T = — T 4,195,000,00008 75) -
T EAEBNEZERKILRE
WEBRATZI00%EZEE > M
SN E R TH CFEERE (Y
££39(e)) °

RRIEBCBVRELKE—EE
BRIREREFTRAIE BN
RPEREILRBMEZ T EE
THRR T 2SR (FYaE36(b)) °

HtENRERAEBLSRDEAKN
EEREECOR(REAEEMR
ANEZRBREESITBOLSE)Z
TH—REEBEEBE -

Htt BBRIBUA R
BRAFESLE -

sHE - RE

WHIEmNEE THREAEER (H
TEXBRNEFERREB)ZRR
BommMOBUIE=SFE2ZE-
R_EFE—=F+_"RB=+—08"K
BEARTR -

EREHELE—BHANIZE
WRE SHeERADR %
P9 — BN -
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18 Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable mainly arise from sales of properties, and
rendering of decoration and property management services. No
credit terms were granted to the customers.

As at 31st December 2013, accounts receivable of

HK$406,179,000 (2012: HK$347,695,000) were past due but not
impaired. These related to a number of independent customers.

The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

18

FEUR AR R

BNERETZRMEHEURZHEKE
ERYXEEBRBEL - BEBFTIFED
BEHER -

52
=

RIBE—=%+"_F= + B EI
i #406,179,0008 7t ( — & — —_ F:
347,695,0008 70) BB RBE - KE

RBRZZBIUZFHE -

BNERRERHDITALT :

Group
&5

2013 2012
_Eg—= _E—_F
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET TET
0 to 3 months 02312 180,470 113,614
3to 6 months REYYE=! 36,209 46,987
6 to 9 months 629@E S 57,798 32,122
9 to 12 months 9E 1283 29,081 22,615
Over 12 months BiB12B88 102,621 132,357
406,179 347,695

The carrying value of accounts receivable approximates their fair
values. The accounts receivable relate to a number of
independent customers, and are denominated in Renminbi.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying amount of
accounts receivable mentioned above.

As at 31st December 2013, accounts receivable of HK$93,777,000
(2012: HK$69,138,000) were past due for over 12 months and
impaired. The amount of the provision for impairment was
HK$93,777,000 (2012: HK$69,138,000). These related to a number
of independent customers.

ENERC B E S

REEBE - B

Eé%ﬂﬁ%%%%%i%ﬁﬁ%%ﬁu)\ﬁﬁm&?r
18 -

AEEMERRAEERRR XA
HENERZ EEE

RCB—=—F+_B=+—08 " BUIER
93,777,00078 7t ( — 5 — — £ : 69,138,000
BT BEailiBBnERweE RE - BiE
BB S5 R93,777,0008 T (CE— _F:
69,138,00087C) - WENERILZBIS
=<1
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18 Accounts Receivable (continued)

Movements on the provision for impairment of accounts

receivable are as follows:

18 FEWERR )

BMER B ER B BEWT

Group

58
2013 2012
—EE== 2 F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET TFEIT
At 1st January R—B—8 69,138 26,304

Provision recognised in the consolidated i 5 U 2ot 25 R TR 58 2 12 M

income statement 22,128 42,843
Exchange difference bE Q=58 2,511 (9)
At 31st December R+—B=+—8 93,777 69,138

19

Pledged/Charged Bank Deposits and Cash 19 EEif 1BERITERUR
and Cash Equivalents RERRETHFEEY
Group Company
&= NS
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= s_F =B—=F _®-_F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHETT FHET FETT FET
Cash at bank and on hand BORFERE 6,578,807 5,589,116 8,631 16,283
Short-term bank deposits 55 HiiR1T = 50 54 - =
6,578,857 5,589,170 8,631 16,283
Less: pledged/charged bank & : E %38 1852 81T
deposits e (1,189,562) (1,232,929) - =
Cash and cash equivalents BERIBEZEEY 5,389,295 4,356,241 8,631 16,283

Group’s properties.

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

As at 31st December 2013, the Group’s pledged/charged bank
deposits mainly represented deposits charged by certain banks
in respect of the granting of banking facilities and the processing
of mortgage facilities granted by the banks to buyers of the

\TE-=F+°A=+-8 F£8Z
BER/ BRBTERIERRE BT

ET#RT -

UBEBLIRTEERIRTRE

BHOAEENEEZRILBEER -
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19 Pledged/Charged Bank Deposits and Cash 19

20

and Cash Equivalents (continued)

Pledged/charged bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents

RERRTeRT S

BER BEROERURRETRRESH

are denominated in the following currencies: By LA R E3IE :
Company
NS

2012 2013 2012
—FT = - F == _E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FETT FBIT FET F387T
Renminbi AR 6,207,140 5,468,328 — —
Hong Kong dollar BT 322,619 7,464 8,575 503
US dollar =TT 49,098 113,363 56 15,780
Other currencies HimE K — 15 _ _
6,578,857 5,589,170 8,631 16,283

As required by the PRC State-Owned Land and Resource Bureau,
certain property development companies of the Group are
required to place in designated bank accounts certain amount of
pre-sale proceeds of properties to finance the construction of the
related properties. As at 31st December 2013, cash and cash
equivalents include per-sale proceeds of HK$2,651,595,000 (2012:

HK$989,411,000) placed in designated bank accounts.

REPIRLTERBRET AEBETS
TYExBREAIYBOETCRITLUGEA
JEEMEFESNLBORIE - /ERBEEIEET
MEPNEET - R_E—=F+_B=+
—B REERBRTSEVEEBEEREER
TP OB E NS RIE2,651,595,000/8 7T
—E— 4 :989,411,000087T) °

Land Cost Payable 20 YIS A
Group
=m
2013 2012
—&—= —= &
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FBIT
Land premium payable eIV TR T 421,218 606,002
Land compensation payable BN T HEEr 173,535 204,381
594,753 810,383
Less: Amount due within one year included 8 : St ARBEBEBR —F
in current liabilities RNEEZEZE (533,335) (750,732)
61,418 59,651

Land cost payable is denominated in Renminbi.

amounts approximate fair values.

Their carrying

B IHRAUAREBSHE  RBERAD
FEHRSE -
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o A =
R BRERME (E)
21 Accounts Payable 21 FBYIRRR
Ageing analysis of accounts payable (including amounts due to ENERZEHD T (BEENZEED
related companies of trade in nature) is as follows: FERRIUEZRFW T ¢
2013 2012
—E—= TS s
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET F&TT
0 to 3 months 0E31E 3 2,392,577 1,528,933
3 to 6 months KEN =] 2,112,093 1,276,981
6 to 9 months 6Z29EH 367,539 531,406
9 to 12 months 9E 1288 239,375 B12,79%
Over 12 months BB1288 2,616,984 1,287,818
7,728,568 5,137,933
As at 31st December 2013, approximately HK$726,954,000 (2012: RISE—=F+_8B=+—08"FENE
HK$623,119,000) of accounts payable were due to certain related R K9726,954,00008 0 ( &5 — _ &
companies in respect of property construction fees (Note 39(b)). 623,119,000/ 70) R M EREBENE
TEIENT 2B (Br5E39(b)) °
Accounts payable are denominated in Renminbi. The carrying ENERMUARBEHE - ENERZE®
value of accounts payable approximates their fair values. BHEREENVERS -
22 Borrowings 22 B8
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$°000
FE&ET F&7T
Non-current FEAED
Bank and financial institution borrowings BORUFHEEBEEE 25,314,409 18,978,209
Senior notes BERE 4,586,251 2,292,369
29,900,660 21,270,578
Current A ED
Bank and financial institution borrowings WIORVBEEREBEE 9,472,831 15,520,648
39,373,491 36,791,226
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22 Borrowings (continued) 22 B8«

In January 2011, the Company issued 11.75% senior notes with
an aggregate nominal value of US$300,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,340,000,000) for a total consideration of
approximately HK$2,340,000,000. The senior notes mature in five
years (January 2016) and are repayable at their nominal value of
US$300,000,000. The Company is entitled at its option to redeem
all or a portion of the senior notes at the redemption prices
specified in the offering circular, plus accrued and unpaid
interests to the redemption date, subject to the terms and
conditions specified in the offering circular.

In January 2013, the Company issued 9.875% senior notes with
an aggregate nominal value of US$300,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,327,000,000) for a total consideration of
approximately HK$2,327,000,000. The senior notes mature in five
years (January 2018) and are repayable at their nominal value of
US$300,000,000. The Company is entitled at its option to redeem
all or a portion of the senior notes at the redemption prices
specified in the offering circular, plus accrued and unpaid
interests to the redemption date, subject to the terms and
conditions specified in the offering circular.

The senior notes recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:

RIS——F—B AR TREEE
300,000,000== 7t ( #9 48 & 1% 2,340,000,000
BIT)ZNBEBLEEE BABRA
2,340,000,000%8 7T - 1B & = H‘éﬁAﬁfEfé
TE-NRE—RB)AN wAZEEE
300,000,000 TLEE - 2&@7@ BIER
S ERNPTEIACBOE (N EEEED
BHENERNUZAR) BOZZLHLD
BHEE ESREBNAMTIHALIERR
ERLERTARIR ©

RCE—=—F—F AR IRITREEE
300,000,000== 7t ( A48 & R %92,327,000,000
BIT) ZISTERBLEZE  BRABHNAR
2,327,0000008 - B BB RO TR
_E-N\F—RA)ASM - wEAREAE

300,000,000 0B E - AN DB REEIER
BEBNASIBCEOE(N LLEEED

BHEMERUZAR) BEZE AL D
BLERE  EREEBIMETHFZEMRR
fRAFPTARIR

REEEBEREBELERUON:

Group and Company

E8RAT
2013 2012
5= s F
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&T FET
At 1st January R—B—8 2,292,369 4,997,221
Addition, net of issue costs g - BRBTAA 2,277,669 =
Repayment BERE - (2,715,482
Amortisation of premium BERE — (746)
Amortisation of issue costs B ST AIA 16,772 22,277
Exchange difference ERER (559) (10,901)
At 31st December KR+—HB=+—8 4,586,251 2,292,369
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22 Borrowings (Continued) 22 B8 »)
The senior notes are jointly and severally guaranteed by certain BEEEBRETWBRAIHFREBIR
subsidiaries and are secured by the share capital of the HER WAUNBAIZBRAIELER - IR
subsidiaries. The net assets of these subsidiaries were T E——F+"BA=1+—08 ZSHWEAR
approximately HK$10,660,492,000 (2012: HK$9,270,412,000) as at Y EEFEKR10,660,492,00078 T (—
31st December 2013. &E—_ 1 :9,270,412,00087T) ©
The maturity analysis of the borrowings is as follows: EE8HBELMTWO N :
Bank and financial
institution borrowings Senior notes Total
RITREIFIBEE BAER w5t
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
= "®B-"F B " _F ITB-=fF "ZF_F
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FBT FET TExT FERT TET
Within one year —ER 9,472,831 15,520,648 - - 9,472,831 15,520,648
Between one and two years —FEMTA 9,839,818 7,127,921 - = 9,839,818 7,127,921
Between two and five years MEZDEN 15,068,271 11,606,514 4,586,251 2,292,369 19,654,522 13,898,883
Over five years BBhE 406,320 243,774 - - 406,320 243,774
34,787,240 34,498,857 4,586,251 2,292,369 39,373,491 36,791,226
The borrowings are denominated in the following currencies and BEEBUTIEBREN RZ TISER
with the following respective weighted average effective interest DO ARGFT R -
rates:
2013 2012
—F£—= 2 F
Effective Effective
HK$’000 interest rate HK$'000 interest rate
FET BIRFZE FBIT EIRAR
Renminbi AR
— Bank and financial —RITREIFE
institution borrowings KiBes 33,802,321 8.35% 34,498,857 8.50%
US dollar =TT
— Senior notes —BhEE 4,586,251 11.39% 2,292,369 12.32%
— Bank borrowings —RITEE 372,221 2.25% = N/A RE A
HK dollar BT
— Bank borrowings —iRITBEE 612,698 2.68% — N/A NEA
39,373,491 36,791,226
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22 Borrowings (continued)

The carrying amounts and the fair values of the borrowings are
as follows:

22 B8 (%)

EECEBERAYEL T :

Carrying amount Fair values
REE NS
2013 2012 2013 2012
= T2 F TE—= —E—_ &

HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$’000 HK$'000
F&T T8t F&ET T87T

Bank and financial institution (217 R BB E S
borrowings 34,787,240 34,498,857 34,875,637 34,870,465
Senior notes BrEE 4,586,251 2,292,369 4,796,694 2,431,659
39,373,491 36,791,226 39,672,331 37,302,124

The fair values of the bank and financial institution borrowings
are based on cash flows discounted using the Group's average
borrowing rates of 2.6% to 8.0% per annum as at the year end
(2012: 6.2% to 9.2% per annum), depending on the currency of the
borrowings. The fair values of the senior notes are based on the
market price as at the year end.

As at 31st December 2013, the Group’s bank and financial
institution borrowings were secured by:

(i) the Group’s land (prepaid operating lease payments for
hotel properties and self-use buildings) of approximately
HK$345,996,000 (2012: HK$74,591,000);

(i) the Group's hotel properties of approximately
HK$1,888,648,000 (2012: HK$1,837,410,000);

(iii) the Group's properties under development for sale of
approximately HK$11,140,360,000 (2012: HK$11,418,687,000);

(iv] the Group’s completed properties for sale of approximately
HK$6,077,976,000 (2012: HK$2,019,428,000);

(v] the Group’'s investment properties of approximately
HK$10,034,699,000 (2012: HK$7,907,601,000);

REE: RORUBEEKEBENAEED
REAEBEDEEFFR26EZE8.0E
CE T TAR2EREIE) (RE
BEEBER STECTERTMAES] -
BEEECAVYEDUFEFREHBER
REX%E -

Q:%*—EWL B=+—08 X£8x
TRUBKBEE DU NI EIRR
éf%i

(i) 2~ & B $9345,996,00008 7T ( — = —
—F : 74,591,00058 75) < T OB S
MEERBHBEFCRENUKEEER
18) ;

(i) ZANEEK1,888,648,0008 5 (=5 —
— £ :1,837,410,0005& 70 ) 2 B IE 4D
EH

lii) ZAEBEKV11,140,360,000/8 50 (5 —
T 4F 1 11,418,687,0008 7T ) & O B
EQERDYE

liv) AEBE$6,077,976,00008 75 (— = —
— 1 :2,019,428,00058 75 ) & O 4 B
ECBEBEWIE

(v] AEE%010,034,699,00058 7T (—5—
— 4 :7,907,601,0008 75) 2 BHE Y
ES
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22 Borrowings (continued)

22

(vl the Group’'s available-for-sale financial assets of
approximately HK$2,665,885,000 (2012: HK$2,684,836,000);

(vii)
(2012: nil); and

the Group’s bank deposits of approximately HK$686,822,000

(viii) the Group’s equity interests in a subsidiary of nil (2012:

HK$69,472,000).

23 Deferred Income Tax

23

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets

— =5

LEHHFEEN

NEB 2 R1TE R K686,822,000/8
i &

ZK‘SEK%BA*FﬂW%QﬁZEQZK

—

FREBEEEAHRBEE

B8
vij] REBE 2 I H
2,665,885,000% o ( — = — —
2,684,836,000387T)
(vii)
T(CE—CF:E)
(viii)
69,472,0007%71:)
EEFTER
BIERIBEE
rREEBS

AT BB NTRER DB

against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes FREEMERMEE —RBEEERE - H o
relate to the same tax authority. The offset amounts are as OAIEE - WHETBEIW T ¢
follows:
Group
&£
2013 2012
5= 5 F
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET T8&7T
Deferred tax assets: BAERBEE !
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered —BR+_@EBIO
after more than twelve months CELERIBEE 226,692 262,956
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered —BR+_EERIDO
within twelve months CELERBEEE 68,493 36,378
295,185 299,334
Deferred tax liabilities: ELHRBEE
— Deferred tax liabilities to be realised —BR+_EBEEBEIR
after more than twelve months CELERIBEE (5,156,198) (4,830,230)
— Deferred tax liabilities to be realised —#BR+_BERNEIR
within twelve months CLREILEREBEEE (561,813) (717,857)
(5,718,011) (5,548,087)
(5,422,826) (5,248,753)
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23 Deferred Income Tax (continued)

23 IBEFERw

The net movements in deferred taxation are as follows: RARIBFEEW N :
Group
&5
2013 2012
_£—= _E—_F
HK$’000 HK$°000
F#&ET T8
Assets/(liabilities) EE/(88B)
At 1st January KR—F—H (5,248,753) (5,596,561)
Recognised in the consolidated income RIS B SR ER (M5£32)
statement (Note 32 (39,600) 56,452
Credited directly to equity (Note 26) Bt AL (Mrét26) 30,049 289,682
Exchange difference BE R ZEZR (164,522) 1,674
At 31st December R+—_B=+—8 (5,422,826) (5,248,753)

The movements in deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities,

without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within

the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

BLREBEERELRBEECE B (W

T
BREREBESE

BERMOILEBAZBHEN) N

Revaluation surplus

BEHRR

2013 2012

= BT F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FETT F&TT

At 1st January R—HB—B (5,548,087) (5,816,801)
Recognised in the consolidated income RiFS B mc iR

statement (26,286) (22,690)

Credited directly to equity (Note 26) Bt AR (Hrét26) 30,049 289,682

Exchange difference bE =28 (173,687) 1,722

At 31st December R+—B=+—8 (5,718,011) (5,548,087
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23 Deferred Income Tax (continued)

23 BB R@

Deferred tax assets EEREEE
Tax losses
R¥EEE
2013 2012
—_E—= _E—_F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
At 1st January R—BF—H 299,334 220,240
Recognised in the consolidated RIGEERRMER
income statement (13,314) 79,142
Exchange difference PERERR 9,165 (48)
At 31st December R+-B=+—8 295,185 299,334

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carried forward to
the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through
future taxable profits is probable. As at 31st December 2013, the
Group did not recognise deferred tax assets of approximately
HK$349,630,000 (2012: HK$348,712,000) in respect of tax losses
amounting to approximately HK$1,711,551,000 (2012:
HK$1,670,242,000).

Recognised tax losses amounting to approximately
HK$1,180,740,000 (2012: HK$1,197,336,000) are expiring from
2014 through 2018.

As at 31st December 2013, deferred tax Lliabilities of
HK$1,502,866,000 (2012: HK$1,446,694,000) have not been
recognised for withholding tax relating to the unremitted
earnings of certain subsidiaries in Mainland China, as these
earnings are expected to be reinvested.

ELHRBEEDDRESERENGT
BRRREZRRZANEBREMANGE
CREGEBERR - RS —=F+
_B=+-—"B AEBUERBRIABEL
w18 & &E $349,630,00008 T( — & —
13487120008 T ) W R R IEB B
8 #91,711,551,000%8 75 ( — 8 — — F .
1,670,242,00055 7)) ©

= #%91,180,740,00008 o ( —_ & — _F -
1,197,336,000/8 70 ) < B B R 1B B 8%
RCE—NFEE_E—/\FHBBEM -

R_E—=Ft+_B=+—08" %&&
BEXxmE TPRKRENBRIKE
HERANBEENRERELERE
B 151,502,866,00008 jc( — 5 — _ F:
1,646,694,000587T) - RRR IS &F 78 H
BRAERRE -
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me U BRKRWEE (&)
24 Current Tax Liabilities 2, RNEARIEEE
Current tax liabilities represent payable for Mainland China AREEBERBENDE AEEEMS
corporate income tax and Mainland China land appreciation tax. RRIENDRARETHIEER -
25 Share Capital 25 BA
Number of
ordinary shares Par value
ZEREB BE
‘000 HK$'000
TR F&IT
At 1st January 2012 and RIE—T"F—H—HR
at 31st December 2012 _E-—_Ft+_B=+—8 1,736,003 173,600
At 1st January 2013 RCE——F—HF—B 1,736,003 173,600
Issue of shares BTRD 523,247 52,325
Repurchase of own shares A BN 40 (13,884 (1,388)
At 31st December 2013 ST == =F+_ =+ H 2,245,366 224,537

The total authorised number of ordinary shares is 3,000,000,000
shares (2012: 3,000,000,000 shares) with a par value of HK$0.1
per share (2012: HK$0.1 per share). All issued shares are fully
paid.

During the year ended 31st December 2013, the Company
repurchased 13,884,000 shares for approximately
HK$128,976,000. These shares were subsequently cancelled.

During the year ended 31st December 2013, the Company issued
523,247,000 shares for approximately HK$5,387,332,000 in
connection with the acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 36(b)).

7 B 38 B2 f2 2175/3,000,000,000 % (— =
— __7F : 3,000,000,000% ) & B & E0.18
TT(CE—_F : ZSR0IBT) ZRD - AT
BERTRDIYBHERR -

BE_S—=Ft+_B=+—BL*HF
B AT HED13,884000 10D KB
#073128,976,000 87T - ZERDEREHRE
S8 o

BE_-—=F+_R=+—-BIF
E > ANDHUIE—BWNBERIRITEEE
%05,387,332,00038 7T =2 523,247,000 % f& 15
(B &£ 36(b)) °
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26

Reserves 26 f&lm
For the year ended 31st December 2013 BE_E—=F+"_B=1+—BLEFE
Group
&8
Capital Assets Currency
Share redemption  Statutory revaluation translation Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve differences earnings Total
X EE BESEfH =L
KRDHE BORR @ @ i) ERER KRIEAN Rst
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET FET FET FET
Balance at RCBE—=F
1st January 2013 —R—BRfE% 10,692,732 4,183 161,117 1,153,863 5,375,390 24,626,904 42,014,189
Profit for the year FERA - - — — — 3,852,073 3,852,073
Currency translation EHERER
differences - - - - 1,528,990 — 1,528,990
Repurchase of own shares BOAGKD (92,066) 1,388 — — — (36,910)  (127,588)
Issue of shares [Note 25) BT (Hifs£25) | 5,335,007 — — — — — 5,335,007
Fair value loss on JHBEMBEE
available-for-sale financial ZRAEEBE
assets — - - (101,435) - - (101,435)
Realised upon disposal of HERIEHEM*
properties held for sale R IR - - - (9,843) — - (9,843)
Deferred tax EAERIE — — — 30,049 — — 30,049
Balance at RIB—=
31st December 2013 +_B=+—8
ISR 15,935,673 5,571 161,117 1,072,634 6,904,380 28,442,067 52,521,442
For the year ended 31st December 2012 BE_ S— &+ _/B=1+—8IFE
Group
&8
Capital Assets Currency
Share redemption Statutory revaluation  translation Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve differences earnings Total
BX EE BEED g
BROWE BOREE == ) &1 (i) ERER RB&EA REt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FB5T FETT FET FET FET FET
Balance at RS- F
1st January 2012 —B—BrfE& 10,692,732 4,183 161,117 2,923,078 5,485,628 21,644,114 40,910,852
Profit for the year FERA — — — — — 2,982,790 2,982,790
Currency translation EESER
differences — — — — 21,569 — 21,569
Fair value loss on JHHEMBEE
available-for-sale financial ZAVIEEBE
assets — — — (387,407) — — (387,407)
Realised upon disposal of HETHBERTS
available-for-sale financial BEEREIR
assets = — —  [(1,636,244) (131,807) — (1,768,051)
Realised upon disposal of HERFIEHEM*
properties held for sale B IR — — — (35,246) — — (35,246)
Deferred tax EAERIE — — — 289,682 — — 289,682
Balance at RS- F
31st December 2012 +_B=+—8
P ko 10,692,732 4,183 161,117 1,153,863 5,375,390 24,626,904 42,014,189
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26 Reserves (continued)

For the year ended 31st December 2013

BE_SE—=F+”"A=+—BLEFE

Company
NS
Currency
Share Capital translation Retained
premium redemption differences earnings Total
BEFXBED BE¥ESR
=dvapai= s =8 RBEF &t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FETT FET FHETT FET FET
Balance at RIE—=
1st January 2013 —B—BrEH 10,692,732 4,183 1,831,311 122,903 12,651,129
Loss for the year FE/BIE - — - (435,849) (435,849)
Currency translation B HHER
differences =5 - — 463,805 - 463,805
Repurchase of own shares BOARSKD (92,066) 1,388 — (36,910) (127,588)
Issue of shares (Note 25) R|TRAD (BY5£25) 5,335,007 — — — 5,335,007
Balance at RIE—=
31st December 2013 +TB=+—BxfE& | 15,935,673 5571 2,295,116 (349,856) 17,886,504
For the year ended 31st December 2012 BE_S—_F+_B=1+—8ILFE
Company
ng
Currency
Share Capital  translation Retained
premium redemption differences earnings Total
EABOD BEEER
BB fFBis =8  RBERA st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FET T8 FBT FET
Balance at RIB—_F H
1st January 2012 —B—8rE% 10,692,732 4,183 1,833,730 624,061 13,154,706 ﬁ
Loss for the year FEBE — — — (501,158) (501,158) |
Currency translation 5 ISE R *‘HF‘
differences ] — — (2,419) — (2,419) o
g
11
Balance at RIB——F {r
31st December 2012 +_B=+—8x2E&% 10,692,732 4,183 1,831,311 122,903 12,651,129 ﬁl
(B

GXEA
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26 Reserves (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland China, the Company's
subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China are required
to appropriate a portion of their after-tax profit (after offsetting prior
year losses) to the statutory reserves and enterprise expansion fund, at
rates determined by their respective boards of directors. The statutory
reserves can be utilised to offset prior year losses or be utilised for the
issuance of bonus shares, whilst the enterprise expansion fund can be
utilised for the development of business operations. When the statutory
reserves reaches an amount equal to 50% of the registered capital of
the Company’s subsidiaries, further appropriation needs not be made.

Assets revaluation reserve represents revaluation reserve of available-
for-sale financial assets, and the balance of the fair value gain in
respect of 69.5% interest in Guangzhou Zhujiang Qiaodu Real Estate
Limited ("GZQREL") (see (iii) below).

Upon completion of the acquisition of Guangzhou Nonggongshang
Construction and Development Company Limited in 2007, GZQREL
became a subsidiary of the Group. The fair value gain in respect of the
69.5% interest in GZQREL previously held by the Group (as a joint
venture) of approximately HK$2,180,096,000, net of tax, has been
credited to an asset revaluation reserve directly in equity.

Subsequent sales of the properties developed by GZQREL are regarded
as partial disposal of the business of GZQREL and accordingly the
related portion of the asset revaluation reserve is released to the
consolidated income statement.

27 Gain on Disposal of Available-for-sale

Financial Assets

Durin

g the year ended 31st December 2012, the Group disposed

of 205,380,000 shares of BBMG Corporation ("BBMG”) for

RMB
HK$2
Stock
sale

1,728,058,000 (equivalent to approximately
,131,365,000) on the “A” share market of the Shanghai
Exchange, resulting in a gain on disposal of available-for-
financial assets of RMB1,435,407,000 (equivalent to

approximately HK$1,770,414,000).

26

27

EAEIED)
Hit5t -

)l BRPBREERMASE XR2TRPE
AERIIAEEZNBLRAIREERRR
BN (REHEBEFEBER) PRE—B
DELAERBREXZEERES  LRDH
SESSETE - AERBRIRFEHEBE
FEERUBESRCTAR MEXEREE
ZATREREXE - BEERRBEDS
ERARIN B R D&M E AR50%Z % 88
Fr - IS BRE—FIFBER -

il BESGLHRREIHLEVTEECE
EREFE RENKIBHEHESRAD
(MBE)) 69.5% BN FER S BB LED
B (2R T xliii) -

i) R_BSCFTRANEENDRIZSE
BRIBERNITR BERRAEE M
BRY - AEBEAIFBEBEHUER—B
BB RT)W6IS%ELD 2 AL EINERN
2,180,096,00058 70 (B HRRIE) EE B R
WmETABEEGRER -

AEREEDBBREIDERREERBS
BOXFH BEESLRBZBHILDAEL
BARSREK -

BE_SE—-—_#+_B=+—081#&F
E AEBELEBHSIHARTE
FDUA R #81,728,058,0007T (48 & KR £V
2,131,365,00078 7 ) H € 205,380,000 2 7t
REBROBRAIIEBRMED])) 2
RiD R EHETHBEUHEE
I % A R #81,435,407,0007T (48 & KR K
1,770,414,0008 7T) °
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28

29

Other Income/Gains, Net

28 EHMURA 2 - B8

2013 2012
—E—= BT 4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET F&TT
Dividend income from BRIBUIARE
— available-for-sale financial assets — OB EHEE
(unlisted securities) CHEEES)) 138,213 130,434
— financial assets at fair value through — AV ETBERIES
profit or loss (listed securities) UHEE(LMmEH) 463 1,298
Government grants BUR 48 8 9,667 3,819
Fair value (loss)/gain on BAVEZBEmIIERZ
financial assets at fair value WHREELAYE
through profit or loss (B18), W (1,414) 2,097
Net exchange gain bE 2 U 2 ) 2R 136,919 26,910
Impairment loss on other assets HWEEREBE - (105,601)
283,848 58,957

Expenses by Nature

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing

29 BMEBEEOLLAX

AZEEHEENEK HERMBERS

expenses and general and administrative expenses are analysed B UR—RRITHER 20T :
as follows:
2013 2012
2= ==
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET F&TT
Advertising and promotion costs EEREER 327,529 238,145
Amortisation of land costs T30 AR A4 58 43,864 13,532
Auditor’s remuneration % & 60 B <2 5,955 5,755
Cost of completed properties sold HEBZERMEBA 8,642,108 4,893,313
Depreciation of properties and equipment MERRBITE 152,812 162,427
Direct operating expenses arising UTNERRENEEEZ
from investment properties that EEKER>
— generate rental income —EEBETIA 67,717 48,996
— did not generate rental income —WHRELERTIRA 30,353 40,475
Employees’ benefits costs BEEBNRA
(including Directors’ emoluments) (Note 30) (BIEESw®) (M&30) 877,040 764,896
Loss on disposal of properties and equipment  HEWER R GEE 366 385
Operating lease rental in respect of premises ¥ EH SR 42,160 36,660
Provision for impairment of accounts receivable [& K &% B8 1 s 22,128 42,843
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The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to
join the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF

Scheme”),a defined contribution scheme managed by an
independent trustee. Under the MPF scheme, each of the
Group (the employer) and its employees make monthly
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’
earnings as defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund
legislation. The monthly contributions of each of the
employer and employees are subject to a cap of HK$1,000
from 1st January 2012 to 31st May 2012 and HK$1,250 from
1st June 2012 to 31st December 2012 and thereafter
contributions are voluntary.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Mainland China,
the Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans
for its employees in Mainland China. The Group’'s
employees make monthly contributions to the plans at
approximately 8% of the income (comprising salaries,
allowances and bonus), while the Group contributes 12% to
22% of such income and has no further obligations for the
actual payment of pensions beyond the contributions. The
state-sponsored retirement plans are responsible for the
entire pension obligations payable to the retired employees.

30 Employees’ Benefits Costs (Including EERBANNAS(BIBEES
Directors’ Emoluments) <& )
2013 2012
5= s
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FE&ET FET
Salaries and allowances e KOERS 599,788 509,021
Sales commission and bonus SHEMRE R 158,673 134,850
Pension costs BARETHA
— Defined contribution plans — REHARSTE 118,549 120,930
— Provision for long-service payment —RHR%E 30 95
877,040 764,896
(a) Pensions — defined contribution plans (a) BRRKE—RELRETE

AEBEBEESBRER S HE—
BHBH—fIBIIET A ANEEZER8 M
RErE - BDARBlEAEES 8 (R
Bt -RERBELSTE K
EB8(RE)REHRESBE AL RH
@@FAE@W%E%@EQFE
KA 2 5% @ %5t BIER B

i&F;%WZQEMﬂZLEW
_E-_F-AHA-B8&x_5——_1*F
AB=+—B%&AR100087T > MR
_E-_TFNRNB—BE_E—_1F
T+ RA=1+—"8RHZZR12508
T DSIRERCHRAUBEFREMES -

BRPEANERANRERTR
E AEBRERPEAKREZES
EE—ODERENZRINSTE -
AEBEEGRRZENA(BEH
T R RIGAL) K18%¥3 51 BI/F It
R REBAZFIZRA12%E22%
TR R - BRB LRI - KE&I
itﬁﬁﬁiﬂ%j,\ VRN REE
REMZENRSTEREZTIER 17ﬁ
4@%2%-&55@%&0
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30 Employees’ Benefits Costs (Including 30 EEREANBRA(BIEES
Directors’ Emoluments) (continued ) (@)

(b) Directors’ emoluments (b) EFEE
BHE_ESE——F+_B=+—081

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31st

December 2013 is set out below:

FE SBEBCMEHINWT :

Employer’s
contribution to
Salaries and pension
Name of director Fees allowances scheme Total
B
RIREETEl
B2 BE FEREHG 2R REt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FETT
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Au Wai Kin BRiER L - 240 12 252
Ms. Chu Kut Yung KEBZ T - 1,844 15 1,859
Mr. Chu Mang Yee E N e - - - -
Mr. Liao Ruo Qing BEBERE - 3,787 15 3,802
Mr. Xiang Bin (i} B IH S5 & (i) - 2,700 — 2,700
Mr. Zhang Yi (ii) o &8 55 4 (i) - 2,643 9 2,652
Mr. Xie Bao Xin [iii) Bl k==l (1])] - 710 23 733
Mr. Zheng Shao Hui (iv) &L /D8 55 4 (iv) - 953 25 978
— 12,877 99 12,976
Independent BiI
non-executive directors FENTES
Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David TEELS 290 — — 290
Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver &= & & S04 290 — — 290
Mr. Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron  [F#ES 54 290 - - 290
870 — — 870
&
H
[
\
e
[
[
g
ud
LU
i
K
[
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30 Employees’ Benefits Costs (Including 30 EERANBRAK(BIEES
Directors’ Emoluments) (continued) B<E) =
(b) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (b) ESHE»)
The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31st HE_S—_ 4+ _B=+—081C

December 2012 is set out below: FE

Salaries and
Name of director Fees allowances

BEND RE FEZKEHE
HK$°000 HK$ 000
TBTT FB7T

BESZMEEIIWO D

Employer’s
contribution to
pension
scheme Total
EBEH
RINE5THE
2 HEE w5t
HK$ 000 HK$'000
FBTT FBTT

Executive directors WNITES
Mr. Au Wai Kin B2 S — 240 12 252
Ms. Chu Kut Yung KEBEL T — 641 8 649
Mr. Chu Mang Yee =Rl — — — —
Mr. Liao Ruo Qing BEERE — 3,710 14 3,724
Mr. Xiang Bin (i BB E ) — 2,000 1 2,001
Mr. Xue Hu (v gREE W — 482 2 484
Mr. Zhang Yi (ii) S 88 515 2 (i) — 4,915 16 4,931
— 11,988 53 12,041
Independent BIL
non-executive directors FERITES
Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David TEELSE 280 — = 280
Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver & && 54 280 — — 280
Mr. Tan Leng Cheng, Aaron  [REE/E 4 280 — — 280
840 — — 840
Notes: Kt -
(i) Mr. Xiang Bin resigned on 28th March 2013. (i) BREEER-_E—=F=B_+/\
BEHE -
(i) Mr.Zhang Yiresigned on 11th July 2013. il SEKIFEER_S—=FCH+—8
BEAE
lii)  Mr. Xie Bao Xin was appointed on 11th July 2013. Directors’ i) #HEDREER_ST—=FCHB+-—
emoluments represent compensation post appointment. BEZF -ESHEBEEZRRM -
(i) Mr. Zheng Shao Hui was appointed on 28th March 2013. (iv)] BSDBEER_E—=FE=—"B_+/\
Directors’ emoluments represent compensation post BEZE -ESMWSEZERR -
appointment.
(v} Mr. Xue Hu resigned on 1st March 2012. v EREER-_F-—_F=F—0B#
£
During the year, Mr. Chu Mang Yee waived emoluments of TR 5K =R ST & IEE Bif 5 240,000

HK$240,000 (2012: HK$240,000). BT (5 — 14 : 240,000587T) °
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30 Employees’ Benefits Costs (Including 0 EERIRE(BIEES
Directors’ Emoluments) (continued) ) (@)
(c) Five highest paid individuals c) ABESEFAL

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include three (2012: three] directors,
whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
above. The emoluments for the remaining two (2012: two)
individual are as follows:

AFEAEBhBRSHATERB
=B(CE—F =R)ES K
SCMEZERLENMZ2IZ DT R
M- HHBEMI(CB—_F: M3)
BIIATZMELT :

2013 2012
= BT F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET F&TT
Salaries and allowances o RORAS 4,202 4,115
Employer’s contribution to pension scheme BEHRKRZSE 2 HR 15 14
4,217 4,129
The emoluments fell within the following band: B /> F LA T4 Al
2013 2012
=F—= =2 &
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FBIT
Number of Number of
Individuals Individuals
BaIAL BRIALT
g8 s
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 75 % 2,000,0008 7 1 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,0018 72 2,500,000/8 7T 1 1
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31 Finance Income and Costs

31 BHEWARBE

2013 2012
5= S F
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FE&ET FET
Interest expense and other borrowing costs: MNERSTEREMEERA :
— loans from banks and financial —BRAFATEHERER
institutions wholly repayable LIBT R EER
within five years 2,668,479 2,624,364
— loans from banks and financial —RAEROATATHER
institutions not wholly repayable LIRITRUFEHEBER
within five years 17,079 18,153
— senior notes wholly repayable within five —BRAFRTHEE
years LEBRER 505,868 485,159
Total borrowing costs incurred FTes a4 o RIE S A 3,191,426 3,127,676
Less: Amount capitalised as part of the cost of ~ J&l : B¢ FRIE R R DY
properties under development LB B2 RIB (3,191,426) (2,911,847)
— 215,829
Interest income from banks IRITA SULA (31,069) (35,807)
Net finance (income)/costs B (RN),/ A BEE (31,069) 180,022
The weighted average interest rate of borrowing costs capitalised BHE_B—=-F+_8B=+—B8BIL&F

for the year ended 31st December 2013 was approximately 8.7%

(2012: 8.7%) per annum.

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

B BREANESMAI-ELIYER
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32 Taxation 32 RIB
2013 2012
_E—= s F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FE&ET FET
Current tax AHRIB
Mainland China corporate N E S
income tax (Note (b)) BT8R (K5 (b)) 969,564 681,004
Mainland China land B A REE T
appreciation tax (Note [c)) iBER (Mr5E(c)) 1,466,023 736,196
2,435,587 1,417,200
Deferred tax EAERIB
Mainland China corporate PRI AR
income tax (Note (b)) BT8R (v &£ (b)) 56,753 (37,957)
Mainland China land PEI A fE i
appreciation tax (Note [c)) BB (Mr5E(c) (17,153) (18,495)
39,600 (56,452)
Taxation (Note [d]) RI8 (K52 (d)) 2,475,187 1,360,748

The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until March
2035. Subsidiaries in the British Virgin Islands are incorporated
under the International Business Companies Act (now the BVI
Business Companies Act, 2004) of the British Virgin Islands, or
the BVI Business Companies Act, 2004 of the British Virgin
Islands, and are not liable to any form of taxation in the British

Virgin Islands.

BRUEHSERE -

ARNQYEBRBNEREREBE BE_ =
—hE=RIL-TERTHEWERT
DIRERBRUHEBARZERDEGR
NREBRUHEBEFENTE2004) > Hik
BERUBECHEBRUBESELIA
2004EE AN II - BB UELGE R 2
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32 Taxation (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Hong Kong profits tax

No Hong Kong profits tax was provided for the years ended
31st December 2013 and 2012 as the Group did not have
any assessable profit which is subject to Hong Kong profits
tax.

Mainland China corporate income tax

Subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China
are subject to Mainland China corporate income tax at the
rate of 25% for the year ended 31st December 2013 (2012:
25%).

Mainland China land appreciation tax

Mainland China land appreciation tax is levied at
progressive rates ranging from 30% to 60% on the
appreciation of land value, being the proceeds of sales of
properties less deductible expenditures including costs of
land and development and construction expenditures.

32 RIB =)

(a)

(b)

(c)

SBNER
BRARB Y &I TAKMNSER
BROBRREN HBE_B—
—ER_E-_E+°B=+-8
I EERES BN R B -

PEREEEMER

BE_S——F+"_/A=+—081t
FE RPEAERIRIEE M
BRI IR25% 2 REFMDBE KX
BB R(CSES—_F: 25%) °

PEKRELTMIBER

PEAREIMIZERMN THIEE:
BB EFSHMEMBSRIRILRI IR
A (BRI AUREERSZR
BEMAK) 12 REREI0%E60%
IR -
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32 Taxation (continued)

32 RIBE»)

[d] The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the [d)
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted

NEBRBRB S

Al ERIZIREE N T

NEERDBERBANRESTE IR

average tax rate applicable to profits of the group TREMER FBEWUN:
companies as follows:
2013 2012
—B—=F 2 F
HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FET FBIT
Profit before taxation PR Al A Al 6,309,673 4,248,851
Less: Share of loss/(profit) B DEHERT
of associates B8 Garl) 1,226 (3,003)
Less: Share of (profit)/loss B D EEEAT
of joint ventures CA) 518 (1,423,387) 154
4,887,512 4,246,002
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates IR B2 R Al
applicable to profits in the BABRARR
respective countries StEoRE 1,211,520 932,012
Income not subject to tax NEEZEBRUA (86,053) (333,696)
Expenses not deductible for tax ENEEE sl 3,359 13,961
Utilisation of previously &) AR AR 0
unrecognised tax losses RIBEIE (1,185) (3,852)
Deferred tax asset not recognised KEBELERIBEE 61,328 82,510
Deferred taxation on undistributed profits of & &/Q kD IR F <
joint ventures B IE 70,581 —
Land appreciation tax deductible for JNRIERSTEMER
calculation of income tax purposes AE e TS ER (362,218) (179,425)
Withholding tax on dividend income REPERNBEADZ
from PRC subsidiaries BRINACRIO®R 128,985 131,537
1,026,317 643,047
Land appreciation tax THIZ(ER 1,448,870 717,701
Taxation 18 2,475,187 1,360,748

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 25%

(2012: 22%).

NEFLDBRARER2%(ZF—_

T 22%) °
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33

34

35

Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the 33 A TREFBEABIEET
Company
The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt ANIREFEANBGRA  HPB
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of a $8435,849,0008 Tt( _ 5 — _F: B8
loss of HK$435,849,000 (2012: loss of HK$501,158,000). 501,158,000870) ER AR T U HBHEA
RBR o
Earnings Per Share 3L BRABF
Basic EX
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit BREARANDEBEALNIBERFBE A
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted EERAMBEUTABE TS BRI
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. SE B -
2013 2012
—E—= =B &
Profit attributable to equity holders RN EFEAEL
of the Company (HK$°000) A (F87T) 3,852,073 2,982,790
Weighted average number of ordinary E&ITZBRIEE
shares in issue ('000) B (TR 1,834,045 1,736,003
Basic earnings per share (HK$ per share) FREREN (BREST) 2.10 1.72

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. Since
there was no dilutive potential ordinary shares during the years
ended 31st December 2013 and 2012, diluted earnings per share
is equal to basic earnings per share.

Dividend

The Board of Directors did not recommend the payment of any
interim and final dividend in respect of the year ended 31st
December 2013 (2012: nil).

35

s

STEEREERANE BHETENER
BZNEERDBFLRE  URRAER
HEEOISRRESTHER BREE
S =FER_E—_FE+_R=1T—
BLEFEUWSEE#EENCEBR
ERESRNRERERNEAN - -

R =
EEEFRBARBE_E—=—F+_5

=+t BLEFERNUEQPHRRAR
RCE—_F:H)-
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36 Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow 6 ITESREARERMEE

Statement

(a) RETBEZRE

(a) Cash generated from operations

2013 2012
5= =
HK$’000 HK$ 000
Profit before taxation PRI BI A 6,309,673 4,248,851
Adjustments for: 2
— Finance income — BRI (31,069) (35,807)
— Finance costs — BBERA = 215,829
— Dividend income — RIUA (138,676) (131,732)
— Gain on disposal of available-for-sale —HETHBEMF
financial assets B E W& - (1,770,414)
— Share of (profit)/loss of joint ventures —DEEEANT
,ﬁnﬁj)/gﬁ}% (1,423,387) 154
— Share of loss/(profit) of associates SN u). kN
B8 (aAl) 1,226 (3,003)
— Depreciation of properties and equipment ~ — )RR EHITE 152,812 162,427
— Loss on disposal of properties —HEDER
and equipment RiEBE 366 385
— Amortisation of land costs — THO AN 5 43,864 13,532
— Provision for impairment of accounts — FEILR R
receivable BB 22,128 42,843
— Fair value gain on investment properties —REMEAFENG (540,606) (214,622)
— Impairment loss on other assets —HmEERBESE = 105,601
— Fair value loss/(gain) on financial — BNV EEBERI
assets at fair value through ReWBEEL
profit or loss NEEBE(Um) 1,614 (2,097)
— Net exchange gain — M R U F AR (136,919) (26,910)
Changes in working capital (excluding EEETEH (LB
the effects of acquisition, Wi - HERNBRAT R
disposal of subsidiaries and EREREIRGEREZ
exchange differences on consolidation): B
— Properties under development —OJHBEECERED
for sale and completed MERITHEEZ
properties for sale B E (1,819,053) (2,487,821
— Accounts receivable — [EU AR R (68,991) (157,652)
— Prepayments for acquisition of land — B T2 SR RIE (1,741) (656) &
— Prepayments, deposits and other —BUREB BT R tﬁ
current assets HMREEE 410,099 (1,182,364) |,
— Accounts payable — VRN 2,392,290 18,876 |
— Land cost payable N E RN (237,291) 126,428 H
— Deferred revenue — T A 852,480 4,556,498
— Accruals and other payables —BETRBR E
H AN RE (3,114) 365486 o
o
o
Cash generated from operations REEEZRE 5,785,505 3,843,832 let

q@
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36 Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement (continued)

(b) Acquisition of subsidiaries

On 3rd November 2010, the Group entered into an
agreement with Farrich Investments Limited (“Farrich”), a
related company, to acquire the 100% equity interests in
Sun Excel Investments Limited (“Sun Excel”) at a total
consideration of RMB6,605,066,000. The consideration
would be satisfied by (i) cash of RMB2,313,787,000, and (ii)
the issuance of 523,247,000 shares of the Company for
RMB4,291,279,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$5,387,332,000).

The sole asset of Sun Excel is its 100% interests in Beijing
Chuanghe Fengwei Real Property Development Co. Limited
(formerly known as Beijing Chuanghe Fengwei Technology
Investment and Management Co. Limited) (“Project Co A”)
and Beijing Shengchuang Hengda Real Property
Development Co. Limited (formerly known as Beijing
Shengchuang Hengda Technology Investment and
Management Co. Limited) (“Project Co D). Project Co A and
Project Co D hold the land use rights of a piece of land in
Tongzhou District, Beijing, Mainland China (the “Project”).
According to the agreement with Farrich, Farrich is
responsible to complete the construction of the Project.

The transaction was completed in October 2013 and
523,247,000 shares were issued by the Company, while the
cash consideration of RMB2,313,787,000 were not yet paid
as at 31st December 2013. The value of the shares
consideration of HK$5,387,332,000 over the fair value
of investment properties under development of
HK$4,046,199,000 was recognised as prepayments for
construction work (Note 17(ii]). The fair values of investment
properties under development upon completion of the
acquisition were determined with reference to a valuation
performed by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited,
independent qualified valuers.

6 IMERERERM T @)

(b) NBEHWERDT

R_E—FBF+—H=H'4A£8
H-BEBENIRERETRATY
(B8 )allmEz MBRABAR
#6,605,066,000C INIEBEKRES
BRAT (B EL) 2100% 8K AR am o
KREHLLUIIRE A K #2,313,787,000
T &g A B #4,291,279,000 7T
(#8 = 1R #95,387,332,00008 75 ) & 17

523,247,000 KR K 1 BY 5 3\ 52
(NS

BEEKE—NEERERIRAEISE
@Z%i@%’ﬁ%?ﬁ@@j(ﬁu%@jbg@
EERNRRESEERAT) (1B
@E\TAJ)&jmeeul\E%%i@E%ﬁ
BERAT(AIBILRBAIBER
BESEBRAT) ([EEALTD))
B100%Em - BEE ADARIBEE R
IDRFBEPEREINRE /J\NEW
Brte THERRE(IEB] -
BHIRE5] 1 RE aaa;,é:é;
TRBEBENREETRE-

TRBER_E—=F+8%MN
PR KA T B 2 17523,247,000 2 &
- mMBEE_=E—=F+_H
T+ B EREREARE
2,313,787,000 T K EZ Y - RID KB
2 [B185,387,332,000)8 TR HH & RED
BEWZEZ N 1A 4,046,199,00008 7T
LEBCEDBRBERLEZZENR
B(MyEE176i) - BERPHZEWPER
IWESHAFNAVED2EBIS
ERGLEMBRATERA DS
NELEEE -
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36 Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement (continued)

(b) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

36 IREREMERME )

(b) WEWBLAT 2

HK$°000
FHET
Net assets acquired: Frlig < B EEE -

Investment properties under development BEDIGEYE 4,046,199
Prepayments for construction work BEERITIECERINRE 1,341,133
5,387,332

Satisfied by: PIRBIA BN -
Issuance of shares BIIRD 5,387,332

235

BE_E—_Ft+_B=+—81t
FE G AEFE2TRNE BEIR
KREBDERL,IR LBLZBERE
BERAGCRAES RBERAR
#209,780,0007T (£1258,716,0005 7T °

During the year ended 31st December 2012, the Group
completed the acquisition of the equity interests in
Shanghai Tongzhen Investment and Consultant Company
Limited and Shanghai Anxu Warehousing Company Limited,
for a consideration of RMB209,780,000 (approximately

HK$258,716,000).

HK$°000
FET
Net assets acquired: Frilig e 28 E
Properties and equipment W)ZE K R iR 179
Properties under development for sale OHHECERDYE 254,597
Prepayments, deposits and other current assets ANR R REMASEE 86
Cash and cash equivalents RERIRTESEY 5,036
Accruals and other payables EstRIB R EMENRIE (1,182)
258,716
Satisfied by: MURBI7S B - .
Cash consideration RERE 258,716 ﬁ
*E“
iy
Analysis of the net cash outflow arising EXB8NE N
on acquisition: FREREDT 5
Cash consideration RERE (258,716) é}
Less: Cash consideration paid in prior years BBEEEEBNCREAE 151,524 i
Cash and cash equivalents acquired BIECRERIREZSEY 5,036 W]Kl
(B
@
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition EXBNEFRT ALY (102,156)

N
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37 Financial Guarantees

37 MBER

Group Company
£8 NS
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= _E-_F == _E—_&F
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET FBTT FET FEIT
Financial guarantees not ENINGIE L EoEn
provided for in the financial  {E 85 < 81 %5
statements are as follows: BRI T :
Guarantees given to banks NEEAEENE
for mortgage facilities 2ETEREH
granted to certain buyers BZI\BBRMmaE
of the Group’s properties WOEHCER 10,076,659 9,616,308 - =
Guarantees given to banks B AT IR1T
for bank borrowings of EEamaRT
subsidiaries EHZER = 30,304,455 27,624,106
Guarantees given to a bank m—EsEART
for bank borrowings of RTEEMO
a joint venture RTIEHCER 906,083 878,572 906,083 878,572
10,982,742 10,494,880 31,210,538 28,502,678

Guarantees given to banks for mortgage facilities granted to
certain buyers of the Group's properties represented the
guarantees in respect of mortgage facilities granted by certain
banks relating to the mortgage loans arranged for certain
purchasers of the Group’s properties. Pursuant to the terms of
the guarantees, upon default in mortgage payments by these
purchasers, the Group is responsible to repay the outstanding
mortgage principals together with accrued interest and penalty
owed by the defaulted purchasers to the banks and the Group is
entitled to take over the legal title and possession of the related
properties. Such guarantees were to be discharged upon earlier
of (i) issuance of the real estate ownership certificate which are
generally be available within three months after the purchasers
take possession of the relevant properties; or (ii) the full
repayment of the mortgage loan by the purchasers of properties.

The Directors consider that in case of default in payments, the
net realisable value of the related properties can cover the
repayment of the outstanding mortgage principals together with
the accrued interest and penalty (see also Note 3.1(b])] and
therefore no provision has been made in the financial statements.

ZERARETRORLRZRBRMEZ
BR DEBRAEBNXCETERZ
PFRRBER - IREBEZBROER - §5%
SERBRZBUR AEBREBEEE
BRNEDEBRROCHEREELZRAE
BERSNREIR  MAEBEENS
MENEZEEMEREUARERE - &l
BHEHMEMBER (—RRERSEHE
BUE=ERREL) RZFWE
NEREEBERZBERCIREZRE)
IERBS®E -

ESRR - HBR\RGROER - 1667
MENTEHRFECURBMBHEHREZD
RBAGEQDRSAANRRIR(EDRKS
BB 5E3.1(b)) R UL - IR BF FE Mk PR £
TEH B -
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38 Commitments

(a) Capital commitments

Capital expenditures at the balance sheet date but not yet

incurred are as follows:

38 XKiE

a) EXRE

REEEBHRELECERABUT :

2013 2012
_F—= S 1F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Contracted but not provided for B KB REE
— Acquisition of land and equity —NBETER T
interests in certain entities SR AN = 3,128,106 8,326,854
— Property construction costs — WP EREGAN 2,580,107 3,725,770
— Capital contribution to an associate ——EERATgHE 272,541 264,266
— Capital contribution to a joint venture ——BsEATHE 2,438,981 2,364,925
8,419,735 14,681,815
Authorised but not contracted for EREBRETL
— Acquisition of land and equity — e TER T
interests in certain entities SRR &5 30,780 101,527
— Property construction costs —WEREBEHR A 1,429,676 1,662,798
1,460,456 1,764,325
9,880,191 16,446,140
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38 Commitments (continued)

(b) Operating lease commitments

(c)

The Group has operating lease commitments in respect of
premises under various non-cancellable operating lease
agreements. The future aggregate minimum lease

38 XE®

(b) EEHEKE

AEBHRZHEREENE AT
HHECEEHEREMEEBHEX
E-REATAFHCEHENKBER

payments under non-cancellable operating lease are as R EREBNEZREBLT
follows:
Group
£B8
2013 2012
—Eg—= —E— &
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Amounts payable TR E 2 RIB
— Within one year ——&FRN 28,509 33,403
— Within two to five years —MEEAFERN 14,670 38,785
— After five years —hFER 37,812 36,664
80,991 108,852
The Company has no operating lease commitment as at ARNFR_B—=F+_B=+—

31st December 2013 (2012: nil).

Future minimum rental receivable

The Group leased out certain properties under operating
leases. The future minimum rental receivable under non-

BUEEESHEAE(CE-—_F:
;)

(c) REREBWEE

AEBREKEEEHELES TY
X KBATHERLEREZRK

cancellable operating leases is as follows: RIEBINBERZO T

Group

£B8
2013 2012
—E—= =i
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET F&TT
Within one year —FR 358,290 303,010
Within two to five years MEEQLER 954,391 748,534
After five years hEE 819,443 702,536
2,132,124 1,754,080
The Company has no future rental receivable as at 31st ARAR_B—=F+_A=+—

December 2013 (2012: nil).

BYEEAQRREBEEE (S —Z
FE) -
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39 Related Party Transactions 39 MEBEALIRS
The Company is controlled by Mr. Chu Mang Yee, who owns RADBEREHMEELRT  AREES
approximately 54.68% to 63.42% (2012: 63.42%) of the Company’s —=—F+_B=+—BLFEREEKN
shares during the year ended 31st December 2013.The remaining 54.68% 2 63.42% (5 — _F 1 63.42%) K
shares are widely held. NIYRD - HTIRODBEMALTERR
ﬁ °
The ultimate holding company is Sounda Properties Limited. RRERNDRITEEEFTRALD -
(a) The following significant transactions were (a) FIRE—BREANTIE
carried out with a related party: BTLEBERS:
Sales of Goods and Services (Note) IHEESR KRR (M
2013 2012
—E== = F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Property management services to REr—HBEREAIZ
a related company MEEIBRFS 8,889 9,127
Property design services to REY—BREAIZ
a related company WDE R ST ARFS 7,541 8,299
Shop lease services to Rtr—EREAIZ
a related company E SR 1,092 1,758
17,522 19,184

239
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39 BEBEANTRS @)

(a) TIRE—IZEEANLTE
BTREEBRS : @)

BE S &R (M)

39 Related Party Transactions (continued)

(a) The following significant transactions were
carried out with a related party:(Continued)

Purchase of Goods and Services (Note)

2013 2012
—Ei—= E—F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET F&TT
Property construction services from —ERERATIRHEZ
a related company WD ZE 52 R TS 351,600 215,512
Electrical power, low voltage system and —ERELAIRH
intelligent building installation works, B BE R RERE
budgeting and cost control consultation BFRETRE-
services from a related company B8 R A
BIIRH 206,556 227,523
Property design services from —ERBEATRH
a related company YR STIRTS = 4,076
Office lease services from a related company —EEIE R DIRA
WAREERE 3,023 3,529
Property construction supervision services —EREBEATIRHEL
from a related company MERRERER 11,835 8,561
Consultancy services in respect of —ERBEQATIREL
development planning and sales agency EANEEBCEERE
service for commercial property projects RBERE < BERERS
from a related company 114 147
Informatization related services from —BREQATRES
a related company ERICIEERFE 34,141 12,497
607,269 471,845
Note: HyéE -

This related company is ultimately owned by the brother-in-law of Mr.
Chu Mang Yee (the controlling shareholder and Chairman of the Board
of Directors of the Company) and uncle of Ms. Chu Kut Yung (Deputy
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company).

FHAERIREZMELE (RRDERRR
RESSER)CKIREBBLL (AR
DESZEER) CBLERHEET AT °
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39 Related Party Transactions (continved) 39 MEBANLIRF @)
(b) Amounts due from/to related parties were (b) FEW NRIEANLTZRIE
as follows: WF:
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FBIT
Due from associates N T =NEIE/SE] 32,882 31,884
Due from related companies (Note) fEU R E R IRIE (Mriz) 6,440 6,361
Due to an associate B —EHE AT RIE 7,020 6,807
Due to related companies (Note] FENRRE N O RIE (fitst) 101,939 265,210
Due to joint ventures N8R ZRE 2,368,135 2,145,551
As at 31st December 2013, all outstanding balances with é:f—EEWL_%:JF— g =
related companies, associates and joint ventures were BEATY MEQAIRGELATILZ
unsecured, non-interest bearing and without predetermined 2SR EINIT RIRRWHETE
repayment terms. EE R -
As at 31st December 2013, the Group also had accounts RIE—=+_8B=+—086"'7%K
payable of approximately HK$726,954,000 (2012: SENERENVETEEATFEE)
HK$623,119,000) due to certain related companies (Note) in WD 2R 28 41 726,954,0008 70 (5
respect of property construction fees (Note 21). — £ : 623,119,000587T) (Fy5E21) ©
Note: Mt &t
These related companies are owned by the brother and the brother-in- PEMERIRKIMEE (AR IERE
law of Mr. Chu Mang Yee (the controlling shareholder and Chairman of RREBESLTHB)ZRBREXRKEBBL
the Board of Directors of the Company) and uncles of Ms. Chu Kut Yung TAERRAIESSELF) MR RIGL H#
(Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company). BLAT -
Amount due to non-controlling interests (c) FETIELEHIMEELZRIEB

(c)

The amount due to non-controlling interests represents
loans to subsidiaries from the non-
controlling interests, which is unsecured and non-interest

shareholders’

bearing. The amount is not repayable within the next twelve
months.

FEIT IRl M
MEDZOWBELADE
R EBERBEREERRRR -
BEBRAFTRAK T _BRAEBE

2 RIR 1B IE
HeRRE
=
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39 Related Party Transactions (continued)

(d) Key management compensation:

(e)

39 AEBEANITRZ @

(d) E2EIEEHRM -

2013 2012

—E—= S 1F

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET +&TT

Fees BE 870 840
Salaries and allowances 73m MORES 16,184 11,988
Pension costs BIRENA 166 53
17,220 12,881

Undertaking provided by Mr. Chu Mang Yee,
the Chairman of the Company, to the Group
in relation to the acquisition of Panyu
Zhujiang Real Estate Limited

In March 2010, the Group completed the acquisition of the
entire interest in Panyu Zhujiang Real Estate Limited (“Panyu
Zhujiang”) from Guangdong Hanjiang Construction
Installation Project Limited ("Hangjiang”), a related
company.

Panyu Zhujiang possesses the right to develop a piece of
land in Panyu District, Guangdong, Mainland China.
Hanjiang agreed to perform and complete all necessary
demolition and preparation work to obtain the land use
right certificate at its own expense, within one year from
the date of the agreement. In relation to the Group’s
acquisition of Panyu Zhujiang, Mr. Chu Mang Yee has
undertaken to the Group to guarantee the due and punctual
performance by Hanjiang of its obligations in relation to the
land (subject to a maximum amount of RMB3,600 million).
As at 31st December 2013, Hanjiang was in the process to
apply the land use right.

(e)

N,

IERERFJIKFTER

Z: /N
KEERKIEMESR
N DT EBIEE 2 &E

RIE-2F=R A5£87%TNOG
—EHRELATERBIZRLZRT
BERAT(®I)NEERIKTL
FHEABRAT(ERRIN2E

BB o

ERBRIFEEPDAEERER
BRN—RTHNEER - BREE
SIN—FER - BIDEREERE
TRELAFTNIRERERE T /E
DESTHHERE - nBRAEE
WEEBKTIM=S » A KLED
OAEBRBETIWHEETHBER
THHNEH(ZeRBIEARKE
3,600,000,0000TC) e IR — B — =4+
T B=1+-—8 & IIEEBE LTI
AR -
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39 Related Party Transactions (continued)

(f)

(g)

Undertaking provided by Mr. Chu Mang Yee,
the Chairman of the Company, to the Group
in relation to acquisition of Believe Best

In 2007, the Group completed the acquisition of 80% of the
issued share capital of Believe Best Investments Limited
(“Believe Best”) from Mr. Chu Mang Yee. Believe Best has,
through its indirect wholly-owned subsidiary (the project
company), a piece of land for property development in
Chaoyang District, Beijing, Mainland China (known as the
“Jing Run Project”).

In relation to the Group’s interest in the Jing Run Project
(through its 80% interest in Believe Best], Mr. Chu Mang
Yee, has (i) fully guaranteed the bank loans which were
used by the project company for the demolition and
relocation of the extra public greenfield site peripheral to
the Jing Run Project at the request of the local government;
and (i) undertaken to the Group to be responsible for the
excess amount, if any, being the difference in the unit cost
per square metre (including the demolition and relocation
fees for the extra public greenfield site and the land
transfer fees as compared with the original agreed
valuation price of Jing Run Project) for the gross floor area
to be developed, payable by the project company in respect
of any increase in plot ratio as the government may
approve. The demolition and relocation work on the extra
public greenfield is ongoing and related costs of
approximately RMB1,491 million had been incurred by the
Group up to 31st December 2013 (2012: RMB1,460 million).
Such additional costs may be compensated by an increase
in plot ratio for the Jing Run Project. However, government
approval for increase in plot ratio is pending.

Acquisition of Sun Excel Investments
Limited

As detailed in Note 36(b), the acquisition of Sun Excel
Investments Limited was completed in October 2013.

(g)

ANDEFEBKEER
HEEERSEBIELZ
et

RCEEBCE XEBTMNBAR
WREWNBESERETRLATI(E
EDBEEIOTRAZNESR - B
EZBHBEZENBAI(READ
) #HE —BURPEKREIL R
Bee THENEEECAR(BR
[RBRE]) -

IEEAEERRBEB
BHEREEZ80%EL)MS
11?5‘6%8“]%%(%%1%1%@@7%;
HWHECEX TR EBEEBRER
INAAFZIC T CIRBMOAETE
LA TRITER: Rli)0 A &E B %
18 E MBS T TR EEINR B
THCRBMEBNHAESEE
MEEH KL BARA (BIZRRE
EERABEZGERBZEBIA
Higfct o RBERR T ithEzE
%)mbﬂ?Z& R~ OB K=MK
CERESNZBEERATDIEZEEE
BHCEE - BINRBRILTH2
KRB IFIEEEDTD MAEBR
BE_S——F+_8B=1+—088
KA R181,491,000,00000 (=
— & AR #1,460,000,0007T) <
MERAAN - BIRATASRIENR
BEBCESEREBHUBE - A
BT i R 8 I8 N BB 2 i E -

WBEHEREBRAT

¥(L

Wk sE36bIATEFTL  BEEBERE
BRAGNBER_-_FS—=F+
B -
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39 Related Party Transactions (continued)

(h) Disposals of land use rights to Mr. Chu
Mang Yee, the Chairman of the Company

On 11th May 2012, the Group entered into agreements to
dispose of its land use rights of two pieces of land in Panyu
District, Guangdong, Mainland China and Baodi District,
Tianjin, Mainland China to Mr. Chu Mang Yee, for
considerations of RMB29,258,305 and RMB2,500,000,
respectively.

The transactions have not yet been completed as at 31st
December 2013. It is expected that the Group will recognise
a gain on disposals, net of tax, of approximately
RMB9,834,000 upon completion of the transactions.

39 BMEATRZ®)
(h) AR EERSIKELE

bETMERRE

RS- FhR+—8'A&E8
1% © D AILLA K #529,258,305
T & A R 82,500,000 TC/ER B -
BERZHMIAEBE MR P B A RE
ERERBBRPEAEREZEHE
B 18 - 0 69 1 3065 AR #E -

RIE—=F+"/F=+—8"'%
PEERR BHAEEBRRS
TEREFEBEENDFOFERER)
A R #59,834,0007T °
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40 Details of Principal Subsidiaries

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31st

December 2013:

UTRRIRZE

~
SN — T

40 EEZHEAT

e — —

TENBEBRIZE

Place of incorporation and

operations and

Percentage of equity

Issued and fully interest attributable

=3

=F+HA=+—8%

Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group Principal activities
5% it R IR ERITR SEEGERE
NGRS 18 3t RS e K TE M AT R R A Bo EBXH
Directly Indirectly
B [SFES
Hopson Development British Virgin Islands, US$2,000 100% — Investment holding
International Limited limited liability company 2,0003=7C wEER
CEARBERERAT BERZES - BREEAT
Sun Excel Investment Limited British Virgin Islands, US$2,600,001 100% — Investment holding
BELEBRAT limited liability company 2,600,001ZE7C BEER
REBRUES  BREEAT
Addup International Limited Hong Kong, limited HK$1 — 100% Investment holding
KEBEREERAT liability company 17875T BETR
B8 BREELT
Archibald Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, Us$2 — 100% Investment holding
BEEXTRAT limited liability company 25570 BETR
RERUES  BREEAT
Beijing Chuanghe Fengwei Real Mainland China, limited US$13,666,625 = 100% Property development
Property Development Co. Limited  liability company 13,666,625357C LJESSeg=
TREICEABMWERBERAT PEAE  SREEFAT
Beijing Hopson Beifang Real Mainland China, limited US$220,580,000 = 100% Property development
Estate Development Limited liability company 220,580,000=7% eSS
EREENXTEHEREERAD PEAKRE  BREEAT
Beijing Hopson Longhui Restaurant ~ Mainland China, limited RMB3,000,000 = 100% Restaurant management
Management Company Limited liability company A #3,000,0007C SEMEE
IREGEREERSEERAT PEKRE - SREFAT
Beijing Hopson Luzhou Real Mainland China, limited RMB1,793,370,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Development Limited liability company AR #1,793,370,0007T LYE S g
AREEFRMNBMERBBIRAT PEAE  SREEAT
Beijing Hopson Shiguang Investment Mainland China, limited RMB3,000,000 — 100% Investment holding

Management Limited

EREERAREEIBTRATY

liability company A #3,000,0007C

PEAEE - BIREERT

BREZR

245

EER
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Name of company

NCIESE

40 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of incorporation and
operations and

kind of legal entity

5F i AR 1L &

B IE M RE RORTE AL

40 EBZHEAT

Issued and fully
paid capital
EB8ITR
BERAE

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
SERIGKRE
B2t
Directly Indirectly

I=E::3 S

HBw

Principal activities

EBEH

Beijing Hopson Wangjing
Real Estate Development

Company Limited

IREELSBHWEREBRAT

Beijing Hopson Xingye Real

Estate Development Limited

IREEREFBMWEREBRAT

Beijing Hopson Yujing Real

Estate Development Limited

IREEHASFHWEREERATY

Beijing Longjia Runhe Real

Estate Development Limited

ITREEEESHEMWEREERATY

Beijing Longyuan Shunjing Real
Estate Development Limited

IRERESBHWEREERATY

Beijing Shengchuang Hengda Real
Property Development Co. Limited

IRBRRIEBEBHMERERRAT

Beijing Shengfengqi Architecture
Consultant Company Limited

ERREEHZRRSTEZHERAD

Beijing Xinjingrun Property Co., Ltd.
TRFREEHESRAT

Beijing Yichuang Nuoyi Investment
Management Company Limited
IRBRIBKEREEETRATY

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
DERE - SREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
DEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
DEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
DEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PERE - BREEAT

RMB364,990,000
AE#364,990,0007T

US$31,600,000
31,600,000Z57T

US$165,760,000
165,760,000=7T,

RMB10,000,000
ARi10,000,00075

RMB20,000,000
A Ri20,000,0007

US$15,366,712
15,366,712257T,

RMB2,000,000
AEi#52,000,0007C

US$444,540,000
444,540,000257T

RMB10,000,000
ARi10,000,00075

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 80%

100%

Property development

LYJE e 42

Property development

SR

Property development

LYJE e

Property development

LYJE e 4

Property development

LYJE e

Property development

LYJE e 4

Architectural design

FRERERE

Property development

LYJESC 4

Investment holding

REER
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40 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

NGIEST

Place of incorporation and
operations and

kind of legal entity

5F i AR 11 &

B IE MRS ROETE AL

Issued and fully
paid capital
EB8TR
BUERE

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
SEEIGRE
B2t

Directly Indirectly

Principal activities

EBEH

I=E:3 [Sf:S
Beijing Yihai Yinuo Investment Mainland China, limited RMB10,000,000 = 100% Investment holding
Management Company Limited liability company A Ei510,000,0007 BB
ERIEEBZHEREERBERAT PEAE  SREEQAT
Believe Best Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, US$200 = 80% Investment holding
EELEBRAT limited liability company 20027T BETR
RBERUES  BREEAT
Chia Lung Group Company Limited ~ Samoa, limited US$6,500,000 — 100% Investment holding
EEEEBRAT liability company 6,500,000=57T BETR
EEDE  sREEAT
Dalian Hopson Fubang Real Estate  Mainland China, limited US$16,047,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited liability company 16,047,0003=7C SRR
RECSLEEMEHUERRBRAT PEAE SREEAT
Dalian Hopson Hotel Investment Mainland China, limited RMB30,000,000 — 100% Hotel operation
Management Company Limited liability company AR #30,000,0007T BIEHEE
RESEOEHRESEBRAT DEAE SREEAT
Dalian Hopson Xingye Real Estate Mainland China, limited RMB50,000,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited liability company AR #50,000,0007T LS g
ARECSEMEFWERBEBRAT PEAE  BREEAT
Dynawell Investment Limited Hong Kong, limited HK$10,000 — 100% Investment holding
ENLEERAT liability company 10,0008 7T wEER
B8 BREEAT
Ever New Properties Limited Hong Kong, limited HK$2 ordinary HK$3 = 100% Investment holding EE
BHFEXERAT liability company non-voting deferred and property | ;
58 BREEATY shares (Note) investment [
2B TBBERIBT BEBRRYERE )
TRFREIER -
(By5t) o
{r
Funland Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, Us$2 — 100% Investment holding le
EEEXERAT limited liability company 2Z57T wEER %

RERLEHS - BREEAT

=na
S4R
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40

Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

NCIESE

Place of incorporation and
operations and

kind of legal entity

5F i AR 1L &

B IE M RE RORTE AL

40 EBZHEAT

Issued and fully
paid capital
EB8ITR
BERAE

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
SERIGKRE
B2t
Directly Indirectly

I=E::3 S

HBw

Principal activities

EBEH

Grand Avenue Limited

NEERAT

Guangdong Esteem Property
Services Limited

ERESMERBBRADY

Guangdong Hopson Dijing
Real Estate Co. Ltd.
BRECETRBFHMEGRAT

Guangdong Hopson Hongjing
Real Estate Company Limited
BRSEVSBHUEBRAT

Guangdong Hopson Lejing
Real Estate Co. Limited
BRCSELSBWEBRAT

Guangdong Hopson Minghui
Real Estate Limited
BERSEBEBLESRAT

Guangdong Hopson Yuehua
Real Estate Limited
BERCEBERMWESRAT

Guangdong Huajing New City
Real Estate Limited
BRESHNBLESRAG

Guangdong Huanan New City
Real Estate Limited
BREFFNENESRATY

Hong Kong, limited
liability company
B8 8REAALT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
DEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

HK$22,500,000
22,500,000/87C

HK$5,000,000
5,000,000/ 7T

US$37,500,000
37,500,000Z571

RMB200,280,000
A ERi#200,280,0007C

RMB44,500,000
ANERi#44,500,00075

RMB41,500,000
A[ESi#41,500,0007C

RMB41,500,000
AER#41,500,00075

RMB93,500,018
AR#93,500,0187T

RMB464,750,000
ANER#464,750,00075

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

— 100%

— 90%

100%

100%

= 100%

Investment holding

REER

Property management

EER

Property development

MRS

Property development

P4

Property development

R

Property development

SR

Property development

MR

Property development

Y|P e 42

Property development

SR
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Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

NGIEST

Place of incorporation and
operations and

kind of legal entity

5F i AR 11 &

B IE MRS ROETE AL

40 TRMWEBATS

Issued and fully
paid capital
EB8TR
BUERE

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
SEEIGRE
B2t

Directly Indirectly

Principal activities

EBEH

I=E:3 [Sf:S
Guangdong Huanan Mainland China, limited RMB48,074,420 = 70% Property development
Real Estate Limited liability company ANEH#548,074,4207T DR
EREEEHNETRAT PEIARE - BIREEAT
Guangdong Jinan Real Estate Mainland China, limited RMB65,084,340 = 90% Property development
Limited liability company AR #65,084,34075 LY S2ei=
BEREMBMERRAT PEAEE - BREFAT
Guangdong New Tai An Mainland China, limited RMB19,100,000 — 100% Property development
Real Estate Limited liability company AEi#519,100,00075 MRS
BRI RLZBMEBRATY PEUARE - BIREEAT
Guangzhou Chuangda Investment Mainland China, limited RMB100,000,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited liability company AR #100,000,0007C bYE S g
BEMNBIELERERBRAT PEARE - EREELAT
Guangzhou Hechuang Construction ~ Mainland China, limited RMB200,000,000 = 100% Provision of construction
Company Limited liability company A E#£200,000,0007T service
BENGRIIIERARBRAT DEARE- - BREEAT TRHR AR
Guangzhou Hopson Cuijing Mainland China, limited RMB53,550,000 — 97% Property development
Real Estate Limited liability company AE#53,550,0007C LBy
BENSERSBMWEBRAT PEUARE - BIREEAT
Guangzhou Hopson Dongyu Mainland China, limited RMB42,500,000 — 100% Property development
Real Estate Limited liability company AER#42,500,0007C MR
BENSERFHEMEBRAT PEUARE - BIREEAT
o
i
, _ R e
Guangzhou Hopson Junjing Mainland China, limited RMB221,619,440 = 95% Property development H
Real Estate Limited liability company ANE#E221,619,4407T Ve R ! ;
BNSERSBWESRATD PEAEE - BREEQT e
|l
Guangzhou Hopson Keji Garden Mainland China, limited RMB133,340,000 — 95% Property development ‘E
N
Real Estate Limited liability company AF=i#133,340,00075 S o
ENSENKEBHUESIRAT PEAE: SREEQAT HWWI
K
[

=na
S4R
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40

Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

NCIESE

Place of incorporation and
operations and

kind of legal entity

5F i AR 1L &

B IE M RE RORTE AL

40 EBZHEAT

Issued and fully
paid capital
EB8ITR
BERAE

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
SERIGKRE
B2t
Directly Indirectly

I=E::3 S

HBw

Principal activities

EBEH

Guangzhou Hopson Qinghui
Real Estate Limited
BENGEBEBBESRAT

Guangzhou Hopson Qingyuan
Water Supply Limited
BMNSEBRFIXEBREAT

Guangzhou Hopson Xingjing
Business Services Limited

BEMNSEEREHEERAD

Guangzhou Hopson Yihui
Real Estate Limited
BENSEIBEBEESRAT

Guangzhou Hopson Yijing
Real Estate Limited
BENSERSBWEBRAT

Guangzhou Hopson Yujing
Real Estate Limited
BMNSERIBEHESRAT

Guangzhou Huayue Longting
Restaurant Limited

BNEREEBRERATY
Guangzhou Jiannan Property
Development Limited

BEMNZEEEZEESRAD

Guangzhou Kengding Architecture

Design Consultant Company Limited

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEIARE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREFART

Mainland China, limited
liability company
DEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company

BEMNBREERSIBIACRAT PEKE  BREEQAD

RMB42,287,624
NE#842,287,6247T

RMB3,000,000
A Ei#53,000,0007C

RMBS500,000
A ERi#5500,0007C

RMB131,420,019
ARME131,420,01975

RMB82,040,000
A Ri82,040,00075

RMB47,250,000
AER#47,250,00075

RMB3,000,000
AR #3,000,00075

US$12,000,000
12,000,000Z7T

RMB2,000,000
ARi52,000,0007C

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

— 100%

99.5%

- 70%

100%

= 100%

— 100%

Property development

LYJE e 42

Water supply
#FoK

Provision of clubhouse
and residential
services

RHESHARESRHE

Property development

SR

Property development

WER

Property development

eSS

Restaurant management

BNEE

Property development

Y|P e 42

Architectural design

FRERSRST
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40

Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

NGIEST

Place of incorporation and

operations and

kind of legal entity
51 A 1L R

B IE MRS ROETE AL

40 TRMWEBATS

Percentage of equity

Issued and fully interest attributable

paid capital
EB8TR
BUERE

to the Group
SEEIGRE

82t

Directly Indirectly

BE

SF::3

Principal activities

EBEH

Guangzhou Nonggongshang
Construction and Development
Company Limited

BNDELISSBERARAT

Guangzhou Sanlian Huagiao
Estate Company Limited
BEN=HMEBBESRAT

Guangzhou Wanxiangying
Real Estate Company Limited
BNHERENEBEBRAT

Guangzhou Xinchangjiang
Development Limited

BMNFRIZRAFERAT

Guangzhou Yihui Real Estate
Development Limited

ENMREEHNEREBRAT

Guangzhou Yijing Arts and Culture
Company Limited
BMNESVCEMBEREREAT

Guangzhou Yiming Real Estate
Development Company Limited

BEMNEBFEHNERESRAD

Guangzhou Yisheng Real
Estate Development Limited

BENTERBHUERSBRATY

Guangzhou Zhujiang Qiaodu Real
Estate Limited
BN LIBBELEBRAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
DEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
DEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

RMB2,170,243
ARi#52,170,24375

RMB30,000,000
A Ei30,000,00075

RMB1,000,000
ARi#51,000,00075

RMB60,000,000
AES#60,000,0007C

RMB37,000,000
A Ri37,000,00075

RMB500,000
AR #500,00075

RMB43,800,000
AR#43,800,00075

RMB52,500,000
AERi52,500,00075

RMB535,500,000
A ERi#535,500,0007C

100%

67%

100%

95.5%

100%

100%

100%

100%

99.5%

Property development

YDRERE

Property development

Y|P 4

Property development

SR

Property development

SR

Property development

eSS

Investment holding

RERR

Property development

MER

Property development

YIESC 4

Property development

YpEss R
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Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

NCIESE

Place of incorporation and
operations and

kind of legal entity

5F i AR 1L &

B IE M RE RORTE AL

Issued and fully
paid capital
EB8ITR
BERAE

40 EBZHEAT

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
SERIGKRE
B2t

Directly Indirectly

HBw

Principal activities

EBEH

=t:3 [Sf:S
Guangzhou Ziyun Village Mainland China, limited US$2,000,000 = 100% Property development
Real Estate Company Limited liability company 2,000,000555C LYjESc =
BEMNKEURBBESRAT PEUARE - BIREEAT
Hopeson Holdings Limited Hong Kong, limited HK$2 ordinary — 100% Investment holding
BEEEBRAT liability company HK$10,000 BETR
&8 AREERQAT non-voting deferred
shares (Note)
2BTEBR
10,0008 TR RE
T IERAD (H5t)
Hopson (Guangzhou) Mainland China, limited US$4,830,000 — 100% Property development
Industries Limited liability company 4,830,0003=7C MZEES R
BEEMNBEBXERAT PEUARE - BIREEAT
Hopson Development British Virgin Islands, Us$2 — 100% Provision of property
(Consultants) Limited limited liability company 22570 design and advisory
CHAR(BER)BRAT RBRIHES BREFAT services
REMERSR
RS AR 75
Hopson Development Hong Kong, limited HK$10,000 — 100% Property investment
(Properties) Limited liability company 10,0008 7T Sy
BERAER(EXBRAT B8 BREEQAT
Hopson Properties (China) Limited  British Virgin Islands, US$1 — 100% Investment holding
SHEPEEHNEBRAT limited liability company (ES wETR
RBRUHS  BREEAT
Huizhou Daya Bay New Coastal Mainland China, limited RMB100,000,000 — 60% Property development

City Development and Investment
Co. Ltd.

BMNKDEHEBEPMRRKRE
BRAT

liability company
PEIARE - BIREEIAT

AR#100,000,0007T

LESE§=
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Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of incorporation and

operations and

40 TRMWEBATS

Issued and fully

Percentage of equity

interest attributable

Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group Principal activities
5F i AR 11 & ER8TR SEEGKRE
NGRS B IE MR RIATE M AL BUERE B2t ETEEK
Directly Indirectly
I=E:3 [Sf:S
Huizhou Haolong Industrial Mainland China, limited RMB10,000,000 = 100% Property development
Development Company Limited liability company A Ei510,000,0007 DR
BNMEEEXERBRAT PEAE - BREFAT
Huizhou Hopson Xinneng Mainland China, limited HK$50,000,000 = 100% Property development
Properties Limited liability company 50,000,000/87C MpEEsE
BNDSEBREEFERAT PEAEE - BREFAT
Huizhou Yapai Real Estate Mainland China, limited RMB250,000,000 — 100% Property development
Company Limited liability company AER#250,000,0007C MRS
ENDRIRBMESRAT PEAEE - BREFAT
Huizhou Yaxin Real Estate Mainland China, limited RMB119,000,000 — 100% Property development
Company Limited liability company AE#119,000,0007C MBS
BENDEHBMESRAT PEUARE - BIREEAT
Ji Run Property Investments Limited Hong Kong, limited HK$1,000,000 — 80% Investment holding
SHEXKREBRRTY liability company 1,000,000587C BEmrR
B8 BREEQAT
Karworld Holdings Limited Hong Kong, limited HK$10,000 — 100% Investment holding
=NEEBRAT liability company 10,000/87C BETR
B8 BREEAT
Kunshan Hopson Property Mainland China, limited RMB200,000,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited liability company AR #200,000,0007T LIESS i
BUSERHEREBRAD PEUARE - BIREEAT
.
i
_ _ 4 N St
Malaysian Teoghew Industrial Estate Mainland China, limited HK$25,000,000 = 55% Property development [
Development (Guangzhou) Ltd. liability company 25,000,000 70 LYESSE= | ;
BNTSHILENSRBRAT PERE - BREEAT i
|l
Max Clear Investments Limited Hong Kong, limited HK$1 — 100% Investment holding ‘E
J
SHEREBRAT liability company 17870 BERER I
&5 BREEAT =
K
[

=na
S4R
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Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of incorporation and

operations and

40 EBZHEAT

Issued and fully

Percentage of equity

interest attributable

HBw

Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group Principal activities
5F i AR 1L & BERTR SBEGERE
NSRS B IE MR RIATE M AL BERAE [Epalsd ETEBXEH
Directly Indirectly
I=E::3 [Sf:S
Nambour Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, US$2 = 100% Investment holding
AREXERAT limited liability company 22570 BETR
RBERUES  B8REEAT
Ningbo Hopson Ci City Leisure Mainland China, limited US$10,000,000 — 100% Property development
Sports Company Limited liability company 10,000,0003=7C MZESS R
BRSERNKNARESE PEUARE - BIREEAT
BRAT
Ningbo Hopson Kam City Mainland China, limited RMB150,000,000 — 100% Property development
Real Estate Company Limited liability company AR #150,000,0007T LESS i
BRSERNBNESRATY PEUARE - BIREEAT
Ningbo Hopson Ming City Mainland China, limited RMB10,000,000 — 100% Property development
Real Estate Company Limited liability company AES10,000,0007C LB
BERSEIPBLEBRAT PEUARE - BIREEAT
Ningbo Hopson Real Estate Mainland China, limited RMB220,000,000 — 100% Property development
Company Limited liability company AE#£220,000,0007T LJE S
BERSHRIRBEBRATY PEUARE - BIREEAT
Outward Expanse Investments British Virgin Islands, US$2 — 100% Investment holding
Limited limited liability company 2555T wETR
BAKREBRAT HERVEES  BREEAT
Panyu Zhujiang Real Estate Mainland China, limited RMB100,000,000 — 100% Property development
Company Limited liability company AE#100,000,0007T LJESe =
BRI IBEHESRAT PEIARE - BIREEAT
Plaza Royale Water Palace Mainland China, limited RMB72,000,000 = 70% Hotel operation
Convention Hotel Tianjin liability company AER#72,000,0007C BISHEE
Co. Limited PEIAE: - BIREEAT
RETRBERBEETRAT
Pomeroy Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, Us$2 — 100% Investment holding
HREFXEBRAT limited liability company VESyI wEER

RERVES  BREEATY
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40 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of incorporation and

operations and

Issued and fully

Percentage of equity

interest attributable

Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group Principal activities
5F i AR 11 & ERTR SBEGRE
NGRS B IE MR RIATE M AL BUERE B2t EEBXEH
Directly Indirectly
I=E:3 [Sf:S
Prestige Dragon Development Hong Kong, limited HK$10,000 = 100% Investment holding
Limited liability company 10,000870 BERR
ERERBRAT B8 BREAAT
Right Strong International Limited Hong Kong, limited HK$1 = 100% Investment holding
SEBEERAT liability company 1787T BEmR
&8 BREEQAT
Shanghai Anxu Warehousing Mainland China, limited RMB500,000 — 100% Warehouse
Company Limited liability company AE#500,0007T Bk
FBZBERBRAT PEUARE - BIREEAT
Shanghai Dazhan Investment Mainland China, limited RMB3,050,000,000 — 100% Property development
Management Company Limited liability company AFRH#53,050,000,0007C YRR
FBAREREECEERAT PEUARE - BIREEAT
Shanghai Fanmei Architecture Mainland China, limited RMB2,000,000 — 100% Architectural design
Design Company Limited liability company A E#2,000,0007C $REESLS
ERBERERSFERATD PEIREE - BIREFAT
Shanghai Hechuang Linhai Property Mainland China, limited RMB900,000,000 — 100% Property development
Development Company Limited liability company AR %900,000,0007T Ve R
ERERIBEFHNERSESRAT PEAE  GREEQAT
Shanghai Hopson Jinting Real Mainland China, limited RMB50,000,000 — 100% Property development
Estate Development Limited liability company A E2£50,000,0007T MpEeskE
FREEREFMEREERAT PEAE  GREEAT
.
i
_ : o e
Shanghai Hopson Property Mainland China, limited US$59,900,000 — 100% Property development [
Development Company Limited liability company 59,900,000257C LJES2Eg ! ;
FEEEBHEREERAT PEUARE - BIREEAT [
|l
Shanghai Hopson Sanlin Real Estate  Mainland China, limited RMB50,000,000 — 100% Property development ‘E
J
Development Limited liability company AER#50,000,0007T MR o
LRSESBECERFERAD PBAR  BREEAT =
K
[

=na
S4R
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40 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

NCIESE

Place of incorporation and
operations and

kind of legal entity

5F i AR 1L &

B IE M RE RORTE AL

40 EBZHEAT

Issued and fully
paid capital
EB8ITR
BERAE

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
SERIGKRE
B2t
Directly

I=E::3

Indirectly
S

HBw

Principal activities

EBEH

Shanghai Longjia Properties Limited
FREREXERAT

Shanghai Longmeng Real Estate
Development Company Limited

FEREBMEREBRAT

Shanghai Sanxiang Real Estate
Development Company Limited

FR=FEZEBRAT

Shanghai Shangshi Haiyun
Properties Company Limited

R EEREEXERAT

Shanghai Tongzhen Investment and
Consultant Company Limited

FRRERREZDERAD

Shanghai Yutai Real Estate

Development Company Limited

FRHRBENESRRBRAT

Shanghai Zeyu Properties Limited
FREFEXSRAT

Shanghai Zhengze Real Estate
Development Company Limited

PRIEEEMESRAT

Shanxi Hopson Dijing Construction
Company Limited
B4R RBRRERAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREEQAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
DEAEE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEARE - BREEAT

RMB20,000,000
A i#20,000,0007T

US$44,370,000
44,370,000Z57T

US$8,000,000
8,000,000Z7T

RMB800,000,000
A ERi#800,000,0007C

RMB5,000,000
A Ei#55,000,0007C

RMB400,000,000
AE=i#400,000,00070

RMB50,000,000
A Ri#50,000,00075

RMB50,000,000
A Ei550,000,0007

RMB185,000,000
A E#185,000,0007C

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

— 100%

— 100%

- 100%

= 100%

= 100%

Property development

LYJE e 42

Property development

DS

Property development

Y|P e 4

Property development

DR

Property development

R

Property development

SR

Property development

MR

Property development

Y|P e 42

Property development

SR
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Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

NGIEST

Place of incorporation and
operations and

kind of legal entity

5F i AR 11 &

B IE MRS ROETE AL

40 TRMWEBATS

Issued and fully
paid capital
EB8TR
BUERE

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
SEEIGRE
B2t

Directly Indirectly

Principal activities

EBEH

I=E:3 [Sf:S
Shanxi Hopson Jiashi Mainland China, limited RMB30,000,000 = 100% Property development
Investment Company Limited liability company A Ei530,000,0007T DR
URBEE=EREERAT PEIARE - BIREEAT
Shine Wealth Consultants Limited British Virgin Islands, US$1 — 100% Provision of consultancy
SEERERAT limited liability company ESv TR EERI AR TS
RBERUES  BREEAT
Size Up Investments Limited Hong Kong, limited HK$1 — 100% Investment holding
EHREBRADT liability company 1787T BEmR
B8 BREELAT
Solawide Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, US$2 — 100% Investment holding
REEXERAD limited liability company VE ST LETR
BERUES  BREEAT
Suizhong Haisheng Tourism Mainland China, limited RMB10,000,000 — 51% Property development
Development Corporation liability company AR #10,000,0007T LESS i
HOBRRBEXBRFTRAT PEAE GREEQAT
Sun Advance Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, US$1 — 100% Investment holding
ELETRAT limited liability company (Es wEER
HERYES  SREEAT
Sun Yick Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, US$2 — 100% Investment holding
FmBEERAT limited liability company 2555T mETR
RBRUHES  BREEAT
Suzhou Ruiyin Properties Limited Mainland China, limited RMB480,000,000 = 100% Property development
HINRIREXERATY liability company AER1£480,000,0007T LESS i
PEIARE - BIREEAT
Tianjin Babo Real Estate Mainland China, limited RMB30,000,000 — 100% Property development

Development Company Limited

REDEREHERBTRAT

liability company
PEUARE - BIREEAT

A Ei30,000,00075

Y|P e 42
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Place of incorporation and

operations and

Issued and fully

Percentage of equity

interest attributable

Name of company kind of legal entity paid capital to the Group Principal activities
5F i AR 1L & ERTR SEEGKRE
NSRS B IE MR RIATE M AL BERAE B2 ETEEK
Directly Indirectly
I=E::3 S
Tianjin Hopson Binhai Real Estate Mainland China, limited RMB375,826,000 — 98.9% Property development
Development Company liability company ANE#5375,826,0007C PSR
RECEBEBREHWERFERAT PEARE - SREFAT
Tianjin Hopson Environmental Mainland China, limited US$500,000 — 75% Research and
Protection and Energy Saving liability company 500,000 development of
Technology Development PEIARE - BREFAT environmental
Company Limited technology and
RECERREER M product
BRATY HRRFERIRR
B R EE G
Tianjin Hopson Zhujiang Real Mainland China, limited RMB280,000,000 — 92.3% Property development
Estate Development Limited liability company AER#£280,000,0007C WSS
RECSEKRIBMWERSE PEAEE - BREEQRT
BIRAT
Tianjin Jade Buddha Temple Museum Mainland China, limited RMB200,000 = 100% Museum operation
Management Company Limited liability company AE#200,00075 BB EEIE
REMBEBEHSTHENEKE DPEKRE  BREFQAT
ERERAT
Tianjin Meixin Architectural Mainland China, limited RMB3,000,000 — 100% Architectural design
Design Company Limited liability company A #3,000,0007C FREATLS
REZEHBERSFTERAT DEAEE - BREFAT
Tianjin Ruiwan Investment and Mainland China, limited RMB115,000,000 — 90% Property development
Development Company Limited liability company AR #5115,000,0007C bYESE g
REREBLREREFTRATG DEAEE - BREFAT
Tumen Properties Limited British Virgin Islands, Us$2 = 100% Investment holding
HEEXTRAT limited liability company 22570 BETR
REBREHES  BREAAT
Trisum Investment Limited Hong Kong, limited HK$5,000,000 — 100% Investment holding

ERVREBRAT

liability company
B8 BREAALT

5,000,000/ 7T

REER
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40 Details of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of incorporation and

operations and

40 TRMWEBATS

Percentage of equity

Issued and fully interest attributable

Name of company

NCIEST

kind of legal entity
5% i A% XL R
BB MR ROA TE AL

Principal activities

EBEEH

Value-Added Guangzhou Limited
BMNDN=SBRAT

Zhejiang Kehua Digital Plaza
Company Limited
IR ESRESZBRAT

Zhongshan Hopson Haojing Real
Estate Company Limited
BUNBSERSRBHESRAT

Zhongshan Hopson Hongjing
Real Estate Company Limited
BUNBSERSRBHERRAT

Zhongshan Hopson Xijing Real
Estate Company Limited
BUNSERSIBHESTRAT

Zhongxian International
Company Limited
DEEERZEREIRAT

Note:

The non-voting deferred shares have no voting rights and are not entitled to
any dividend or distributions upon winding up unless a sum of
HK$100,000,000,000,000 has been distributed to the holders of the ordinary
shares and thereafter one-half of the assets are distributable to holders of the

non-voting deferred shares.

Mainland China, limited
liability company
MEARE - BREFAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
hEIARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEIARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
PEIARE - BRREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
hEIARE - BREEAT

Mainland China, limited
liability company
hEARE - BRREEAT

paid capital to the Group
E&TR SERGEKRE
BB R A =Rz
Directly Indirectly
=3 S}
RMB8,000,000 — 70%
AER#8,000,0007C
RMB10,000,000 — 95%
AE#10,000,0007C
RMB10,000,000 - 100%
A#10,000,0007T
RMB10,000,000 - 100%
AE#10,000,0007T
RMB10,000,000 - 100%
AR#10,000,0007T
RMB2,250,000,000 — 100%

A i#2,250,000,0007T

Hrat -

BA-

Property development

LYIESC

Property development

LIESC

Property development

sk

Property development

LYIESCE

Property development

s

Property development

LI SC 4

R ZRELCRD W ER R JE RN
TORBIAM/MERD
100,000,000,000,000/8 02D IK P Z@EFEA
AHBREE —+ODKTHELZRELRDIT

BREZBEDIK K

259

FEER

[SE ) —
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41 Details of Associates L BHENTFR
Particulars of issued Place of
Name shares held incorporation Principle activities Interest held %
218 FisERTRIFE SEMMRILNRE — EEBEXH P %
Beijing BHL Logistics Limited Registered capital of Mainland China  Property 25
NRREDAREFEBRAT US$20,000,000 ma)cily N = development
LR A MxEE
20,000,000==7T
Guangdong Huasheng Cultural Registered capital of Mainland China  Operation of 40
Development Company Limited ~ RMB5,000,000 DK e school
BRELHAENCHREBRAT FMRA BB
A #5,000,0007T
Tianjin Jingjin Financial Registered capital of Mainland China  Property 30
and Property Investment RMB300,000,000 0 B A e development
Company Limited EMRA M=
REREZHMEXRRE A E#£300,000,0007T

BRAT

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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42 Details of Joint Ventures L2 BELTFHE
Particulars of issued Place of
Name shares held incorporation Principle activities Interest held %
218 FBERITRIDFRE HEMMIIMN ITEXH FiSHEE %
Beijing Dongfangwenhua Registered capital of Mainland China  Property 60.98
International Properties US$47,890,000 P B A fae development [Notel(i)]
Company Limited EMBRA and property (Kt &L (i)
NREBHNERREE 47,890,000 7 investment
BRAY MEZERER
MERE
Guangzhou Diyi Dyeing Factory Registered capital of Mainland China  Property 65
Company Limited RMBS82,991,973 P (B0 K e development [Notelii)]
BMNE —REBHEERLAT SRl =% e g (it &2 (i)
AK#82,991,9737T
Guangzhou Dongtai Textile Registered capital of Mainland China  Property 65
Company Limited RMB28,570,000 P EIA R development [Notelii)]
BMNRRHBEXBRATG SR A VeSS (Kt &7 (i)
A K 28,570,000 7T

Notes:

mrst

(i) The Group is entitled to 57.14% of the voting power in the Board of (i)
Directors of the joint venture while ordinary resolutions of the joint
venture require 75% of the voting of the Board of Directors.

(ii) The Group is entitled to 57.14% of the voting power in the Board of (ii)
Directors of the joint ventures while ordinary resolutions of the joint
ventures require 66.7% of the voting of the Board of Directors.

AEBHRECELNIVIUIEZTERER
B -MEeBRICEBREXZRESI5%

R -

AREBREECBELNDVNUIEETSHE
Mo BLAIRERARLEZREESE

66.7%F 2R -

261

EER
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Summary of Financial Information

VHEERHBE

Consolidated Balance Sheets mMoEERER
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
_EENF 5-8F _——F ZF—_F B—=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEx T8 FEx FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREEE
Land costs TR 329,440 622,193 714,967 1,528,998 1,928,700
Prepayments for acquisition of land W& THIFEITRIE 266,962 209,795 131,221 131,197 135,305
Prepayments for construction work 2% T2 2 BT 1E = = = — | 1,340,636
Properties and equipment WDZE R 28 1 3,175,029 3,199,845 3,264,839 3,435,475 | 4,105,363
Investment properties BEYZE 8,378,105 15,405,498 16,637,473 16,535,733 | 22,515,040
Goodwill BE 120,660 124,837 41,245 41,237 42,528
Investments in associates RESATRE 40,925 43,433 151,685 154,659 158,257
Investments in joint ventures RESRTLBRE 1,188,692 1,512,923 1,753,004 4,027,439 | 5,599,225
Available-for-sale financial assets @iﬁ%ﬁﬁ% =3 2,671,719 3,316,388 5,203,335 2,684,836 2,665,885
Deposit for proposed investment BRECESD - 560,210 = = -
Deferred tax assets 3@5@@1 G B 191,287 167,541 220,240 299,334 295,185
16,362,819 25162,663 28,118,009 28,838,908 | 38,786,124
Current assets RBEE
Prepayments for acquisition of land W THIFEITRIE 7,363,482 18,053,335 13,508,836 11,006,809 | 10,273,666
Properties under development OHHECEED
for sale LS 30,556,607 31,967,756 49,064,535 54,314,252 | 55,122,056
Completed properties for sale JHBECBEEN
L/JES 7,835,600 10,487,033 11,640,241 14,407,957 | 21,412,298
Financial assets at fair value through Z AW (EFBELD
profit or loss SR HEE 11,083 11,693 11,456 13,552 12,146
Accounts receivable FE W AR SR 146,895 171,953 232,940 347,695 406,179
Prepayments, deposits and other BNYRE BT R
current assets Hih B &E 1,620,126 2,565,026 3,634,376 2,924,163 | 2,553,024
Due from associates g = N=IE ] 29,365 30,382 31,890 31,884 32,882
Due from related companies FEINEEENDRE 13,664 13,644 6,188 6,361 6,440
Pledged/charged bank deposits BER/MILRT
=R 168,479 123,671 1,030,093 1,232,929 | 1,189,562
Cash and cash equivalents RERRTEEY 6,546,144 2,573,604 2,618,161 4,356,241 5,389,295
54,291,445 65,998,097 81,778,716 88,641,843 | 96,397,548
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VBEERBE (&)
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Consolidated Balance Sheets (continued) moEESEBER®
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
TEENFE 2= - T2 T HF —=|—=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT TBTT FBTT TBTT FETT
LIABILITIES =f=
Current liabilities Re&E
Accounts payable EITIRIR 2,941,424 5,645,612 5,120,006 5,137,933 | 7,728,568
Land cost payable e IR A 302,418 264,271 602,612 750,732 533,335
Borrowings Bsa 6,232,260 3,671,919 13,629,307 15,520,648 | 9,472,831
Deferred revenue BAEU A 7,260,538 5,544,615 9,679,048 14,233,334 | 15,544,864
Accruals and other payables FEStRIB RE M
BIYRIE 1,728,752 2,196,200 2,962,465 2,762,720 2,990,449
Due to an associate EN—B#=A82
&S] 6,269 6,486 6,808 6,807 7,020
Due to related companies BNREATCRE 173,721 344,057 81,704 265,210 101,939
Due to joint ventures ENEEATCME 1842289 1709345 1,574,135 2,145,551 2,368,135
Current tax liabilities AEREESE 4,357,337 4,643,003 4,117,827 4,228,820 5,025,763
24,845,008 24,025,508 37,773,912 45,051,755 | 43,772,904
Net current assets MEEEFE 29446637 41,972,589 44,004,804 43,590,088 | 52,624,644
Total assets less current liabilities REERADERE 45,809,256 67,135,252 72,122,813 72,428,996 | 91,410,768
Non-current liabilities EREEE
Land cost payable A T A A 271,028 111,178 81,481 59,651 61,418
Borrowings Be 10,116,598 20,047,524 21,718,581 21,270,578 | 29,900,660
Due to non-controlling interests FE 1 FF 1R 1l ek e
Q] 419,411 432,323 439,841 556,080 573,493
Deferred tax liabilities BEREEE 4,502,743  5551,128 5,816,801 5,548,087 5,718,011
15,309,780 26,142,153 28,056,704 27,434,396 | 36,253,582
Net assets EEPHE 30,499,476 40,993,099 44,066,109 44,994,600 | 55,157,186
EQUITY 25 i
Capital and reserves attributable ANDRERFEA i
to the Company's equity holders FBERARRER ‘;
Share capital SN 159,237 175,237 173,600 173,600 224,537 B
Reserves B 28,034,506 38,011,918 40,910,852 42,014,189 | 52,521,442 N
@
28,193,743 38,187,155 41,084,452 42,187,789 | 52,745,979 E-:&
Non-controlling interests JE PR I 2,305,733 2,805,944 2,981,657 2,806,811 2,411,207 {mw
K
Total equity EnR% 30,499,476 40,993,099 44,066,109 44,994,600 | 55,157,186 [

GXEA
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Summary of Financial Information [continued)

VEBEERNBE (B)

Consolidated Income Statements melEER
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
TEENE TB-8F "% “-"F “H-=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FBTT FEIT FBT FBT FET
Revenues W& 11,225,246 14,379,253 8,007,537 9,926,605 | 15,648,207
Cost of sales HEMA (6,557,985)  (8,692,021)  (4,329,161)  (5,683,720) | (9,660,856
Gross profit EA 4,667,261  5687,232 3,678,376 4,242,885 | 5,987,351
Fair value gain on investment RENENTENE
properties 4,700,097 3,795,624 107,397 214,622 540,606
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale BETRBEGHEE
financial assets I 25 — - - 1,770,414 -
Other income/gains, net Htl AW e - P88 733,591 1,206,665 361,764 58,957 283,848
Selling and marketing expenses HERMGHESH (378,757)  (410,225)  [(466,549) (503,766) (544,241)
General and administrative expenses — % K17 B Z A (994,599)  (1,200,324)  (1,271,430)  (1,357,088) | (1,411,121)
Finance income BN 13,551 17,039 29,098 35,807 31,069
Finance costs BB AA (333,639)  (253,307)  (238,539) (215,829) —
Share of (loss)/profit of associates ~ DEHENT (H1B),/
A (1,346) 1,071 351 3,003 (1,226)
Share of profit/(loss) of joint ventures DS =T
A (B518) 385,759 (666) (3,284) (154) | 1,423,387
Profit before taxation BRRETRF 8,791,918  8843,109 2,197,184 4248851 | 6,309,673
Taxation R\ (2,699,383)  (2,550,097)  (788,773) (1,360,748 | (2,475,187
Profit for the year FERA 6,092,535 6,293,012 1,408,411 2,888,103 | 3,834,486
Attributable to: FE1h
Equity holders of the Company ARIREFBA 5,799,573  5889,412 1,430,031 2,982,790 | 3,852,073
Non-conrolling interests JEEH R 292,962 403,600 (21,620) (94,687) (17,587)
6,092,535 6,293,012 1,408,411 2,888,103 | 3,834,486
Dividends B2 146,498 300,531 = = -
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Principal Office

Suites 3305-3309

33rd Floor, Jardine House
1 Connaught Place
Central

Hong Kong

Guangzhou Representative Office
16th Floor, South Tower

Zhujiang Investment Building

421 Zhujiang East Road

Zhujiang New City

Guangzhou

Beijing Representative Office

3rd Floor, Zhujiang Development Centre
23 West Dawang Road

Chaoyang District

Beijing

Shanghai Representative Office
19th Floor, Block 3

No. 695 Lingshi Road

Zhabei District

SHELLE]

Tianjin Representative Office
17th Floor, NingTai Plaza

No. 1 Xiaguang Road

Weijin South Road

Nankai District

Tianjin
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